) -ta’.- "”7.
' 5
"UISSING" FILES IN THE ARCHIVES 0%.

The following Commission Documents are listed as "missing" in the Index

of Basic Source Materisls:
cn Amency Subject ;
61  FBT Osvald, Internal Security-Russia /3/63 New York
102 AG Texas Numerous files from this document. Xeroxed. 11/64  Texas
362 AG Texas 1. Gard from Howard G. Hilton to Sovereign Club, Inc ‘ Texas
i afd-application for Post Office box. i f

FBL ! 2 tl fam11y hlstox'y'. 2 2/8/64 New York
498 85 ; afier) 3/13/64
598b FBI nstructions as to use of Imu.igraumn Forms. 3/23/64
717 ¥BL @S—DWMMMW
718 FBI Bulletin from Saint Bruno's church G o 3/15/64 ( Ban Bruno,Calif
1159 _Paperback hook: WFagcistes et Nazig d'aunjord'hui.'  6/26/64
1237 FBI Letter from JZE.Hoover re: Generzl Valker shootimg 1/17/64 Vash DC
2. 58S History of Elm Street and Triple underpass 7/9/64 Dallasg

7> FBI "Je I u nv. repts 7/22/64 Dallas

Wm-ﬂmwli_m_ﬁl____e_
M —7 concerning call made to D I on
~ morning of 11, from Dallas Police D
1383 FBI re mark appearing on curbing on south side Main St: 7/17/64 Dallas

(b) Photograph of the curbing
{c) Photograph of sectien of curb after removal
1458 FBIL Interview report of Marina Osweld re: Bus ticket 8/27/64 Richardson,Tex.
atub issued by Mexican Bus Lipe, Transportes Del

Norte w/a hed 6 FBI items.
FBI re Rub}'&c‘blvltie‘i prior to assassination 9/24/6410
o

X 1551 CIA Memorandulr M&y 2271964 Irom Richerd Helms to J. Lee :
Rankin w attached report of conversations between  5/22/64 Wash DO
X Cuban president and Cuban esmbapsedor
1555 FBL Letter foom Director w/attached copies of deteiled 2/10/64 Wash DC
; vouchers end receipls of Henry M, Wade during i‘(orld
Ver II which {sic) employed by FBI.

With the exception of CD 15 , Mich is g.’wen top secret! classification,
unclassified.

RECERTLY DECLASSIFIED FILES

The following Documents were included in my earlier list of classified
filea, but are now declagsified and have not been included in this list:

cD
52 116 718 856 1072
92 155 722 893 = 1076
2 159 736 953 1094
104 643 799 972 . 1101
105 662 809 1045 '
106 666 819 1046

107.1 670 837 1052



€D  Agency Line

Guide 4 :
Subject -

1126 FBI 5B Jack Ruby: Long distsnce phone call 6/15/64
1131 CIA 2 Wma‘mmﬁmiﬁ—j' 6/19/64,
1133 FBI 3B Toll charges incurred by Seth Kantor 6/17/64
1138 FBI 3B Narious Ruby phone callss(Fva Grant; Vegas clib) 6/12/64
1149 FBI *‘T_?T_’Qﬁﬁ%ﬁﬁ‘?ijﬁﬁf Pa: Senator, Breck §ald 6/16/6/
1171 FBI g Lee Harvey Oswald- Internal Securi : 6/11/64
1173 FBI  3B; ctter to Tulsa Tribune by Nick Krochmal 6/12/64
1180 FBI Kexican a 2 tigation 7, 6/26/64’;
1188 CIA Sgation Oswald was in Tangier, Horocco & ox 6/29/64
1206 FBI 538 curity-R-Cuba (' 6/18/64
1212 FBI B Lee Harvey Oswald re checks 6/23/64
1216 cia liemo Helms entitled "Lee Harve an 7/2/64
1220 FBI Oswald; re: Guests at Hotel Del Commercio 6/26/64
1222(CIA Statemen 1 chi re assa 1/6/64
1262 3c Jac stigation relating to Paul R.Jones 6/29/64
1268 FBI 3B % lard I, /16/64,
1269 FBI  3B:30 Location of photos of a bone specimen CIA '7/14/64
1273 CIA memo from Helm cent, inconsistencies from 7/22/64
1287 CIA- ¢ Wwpmmev/za/ea
1345 . es memo re help given O by Mme Yelaterina 7/23/64
1353 FBI wald- Internal Secirity-R-Cu /264
1356 c1A Sovie Ting ttico 8/71/64
1358 cIA Time required for Soviet visa in Helsinki 1964  7/31/64
1359 'FBI re Castro statements on assassination 6/17/64,
1373 .88  3B330 re Waldemar Boris Kara Patnitsiy 8/5/64
1378 State 27 Various embassy (Moscow) conversations 1/31/64
1380 FBI ? Mark Lene 8/4/64,
1394 FBI (@330 Info furnished by Katheriic il /64
140/ FBL B Records of Dall police Phone calls to Ft Worth , &/11/64
1409 FBI%M results of te ‘-,, T/29/64
1413 ¥FBI ¢ nterview with Richard D. Walker St;di /11 /4
141/ FBI 3¢ Copy of slip of paper c o
1424, Wﬁ% /1L/64
1425 FBI re American GI Forum 8/25/61,
14277 FEI € re naintaining contact w a&wmmmmc_gﬁ 64
1437 FBI re Sidney Jose Iteside 8;;;;24

443 CIA re Konatantin Egixgﬂiﬁh.ﬂﬁt&iﬂi&ﬁf_ 4
1452 58 _re Nancy i, Bowell aka Tami Tame Losstvedes ") 8/25/61,
1457 FBI Mark Lane and his trip to Furope I 8/17/64
1470 FBI B Long distance calls of Harry Olsen h 8/11/64,
1479 CIA dé) re publicatio documents furnishedgiflo Commiss.9/11/64
1482 IRs L Tax returns 3 T a et al. 9/10/6/
1486 FBI ;3B Oswald- Internal Security-R-Cuba © 9/2/64
1487 FBI 2 ‘memo entitled Wifark Lane James Deleney Garst ‘B/31/64
1490 State erni ssien——for o _publish certain State Docs9/14/6/
1504 FBI 3B Ray Ca - 9/14 /64
1510 ¥BI 2 Translations of FBI 1%ems D-244 to D248 &250 9/15/64,
1522 FBI 2;34 Mark Lane g/22/64
1523 FBI  3B;3C statement from Omaha re Warren Fgbert Hefflon 9/18/61,
1528 FBI 3 Te William Weyne Howe's interest providing home  9/15/64
1532 CIA 2 Documents seized at end WWIL re Jomchim Joesten 10 1/64
1539 FBI 2;30 Orest Pena 9/18/64
1543 ¥BY erman newspaper article 6/29/64
1545 CIA Activity of Lee Harvey Oswald in Mexico C 6/1/61,
1551 CIA mmmymrgﬂgs. 5/22/61,
1552 CIA 2 Boviet use of kidnapping & assass; Sov.press r§§3n2/28/64
tr—,._ EBT ZR [:(\f ‘f:_-,.. q (r-;‘.ﬂ{ﬂt“' Shumpe };:J'-::,..m:j k A decuraut
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Guide 1
£D Agency Line Subject
818  CIA Rewvisi = 4/21/6L Wash DC s
844 CIA re Lydia Dimytruk, Russian scquaintance Marina\ 4/24/64 ¥ash DC 8
848  FBI Michael & Ruth Paine tax returns!56-!58 4/24/6l ¥
853 S5  1;3B,3C ;1 i . 4124164 S
Reaction of Cubsn exile community to Pres. 5
Tenne th 8
254 55 3B;3 %M.m Leopoldo,Juan hsrtinlé?&?éi &ia;}ni
71 CIA Photos o 29 Wasnh DG S
872  FBI @, Oswala's ira t_\f‘”’&a Sace¥~? )3/31/6), Vash DC ¢
873  FBI Usvml Ts travel i : Dwg....‘ 4/20/64 Vash DC C
87,  FBL /230l vash DG S
880  FBI @ e 4/30/64 iz
894  FBIL To Detroil branch of the FPCO 4/9/64  Detroit C
895  FBI 1 re Reva and Joseph Bernstein 4/10/64 Wash D 8
896  FBI 2 Letterhead memorandum: "Lee Harve; Oswald" 6& Wiash D c
902 CIA 2 Criteria for gi inlo ] q#;r'S/ﬁ Wash DC 5
908  FBI 3B Oswald trust fund 5/4/64 Dallas
910  FBI swald!s Nex \{Jﬂ 4/28/64 Vash DG c
911  CIA larina Oswald's notebo 0 5/28/64 YViash DC S
928 CIA v contact with USSR citizens 5/6/64 Vash DC 8
931 «—€TA Oswald!s a fo nbaut the U 5/13/64 TWash DC 8
933  FBI nvestigetion of Paul V. Carroll 5/1/64 Fl Paso
935 CIA Role of Cuba Intell Serv. in prodessing visa sppl.5/15 64 Vash DC 78
4L FBI Telcohone nos. on 47tn nage of/0's address B0G 5/6/6 Wash DC [
943  CIA ations ol PFC Tupenc Dinki 5/19/64 Viash DC 5
944 CIA Work hourg et Soviet & Cuban consulatea 5/19/64 Wash DC S
945 88 3 313;30 In’@_rv.i.aw of Rev Walter McCh 5/5/64  Vinsh DC
955  FBI Haxvey Oswald . 5/6/6), 'Los Angeles
959  FBI 2 Arnold Euuis‘rﬁsuler B 5/4/6/ Vash DC C
97L  CIA 2 Tel call ra re !€335/22 64 Wash DC s
983  FBI 2 iy ; 5/1/64 Vash DO ]
| .
988  FBI 30D - . 5/21/64 Baston
990 CIA 2 K rushchev & Drcw Pearson dlscnSSLon re Oswald 5/27/64 Wash DG s
991 FBIL 30 Letter to Atty.Genk. fvom Norman P. Michaud 4/23/6/ Bureau Prisons
992  FBI 30 at against LBJ. '31/64, Phoenix
997  FBL D 5/25/6/, Cnicago -
1000 CIA i}?‘fﬁmm“m 6/1/64 Wash DC s
1805 FBL 230 Interview of Mrs Lucille La ntarid5/26/6, Vash DC
1006  FBI re Charles Small,akq Smolikeff, (Mexican trip) 5/21/64 TWash DC c
1007 FBI .ﬂamlu_mmn_tmp,_emw_&_depwtm 5/21/6), Vash DG B
1008 FBI s lMexican N =istration 5/21/6) Wash DG C
1012 CIA i 6/3/64 Wash DC 8
101, ss 38330 &1 Ror ey re Zapruder film 1/22/6/ Dallas ;
1029 FBI é Oswald Mexican trip ! 5/12/64 TWash DC c
1030 FBI [ Statements of Reva Frank Bernstein 5/13/64 Wash DC S
1037 FBI %;B men 5/25/64, Viasn DO C
1038 FBI Tcan aspects of Oswald investigation 5/28/64 Wash DG ¢
1039 FBI 3C —Te Lharies William Deaton 5/21 64 New York
1041 CIA Allega e intell Trai School in Minsk 6/5/64 Yash DO 3
1054 CIA é Juformation on ; and associates 6710/64 Tash DC s
1080 FBI (Anforsation—on HE won-m,l‘"(.(ﬂ 5/22/64 Boston
1084 FBI Qgg C Lee Harvey Oswald; Luis Fernandez Gonzales 6/10/64 Wash DO 8
1085 FBI 2;3A;3B;36 Cubasn exile Group i 3 yeroxed 6/i1/6) Wash DC 8
1089 CIA Letter re assass. sent to Costa Rican embaas;.r' 6/12/64 Tash DG 8
1096 GIA "Fasci azie today.Paris, 6/9/64
1098 FBI 3 San Francisco C

Interviews of Capt. Voltz & Capt, Stutis

e
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cn Acency Line Subject h !
478 FBI { memorandum: "Lee Harvey Oswald, also knmowm as® 2/22/6/ Dallas
480 FBI Marguerite Oswald in Boston. 3/L/6i  Poston
489  FBI Mark Lane, Buffalo appearances 3/6/64 Duffalo © €
499 FBI Deirdre Griswold; Robert Gwathmey 3/13/64 Wash.ne ¢
504 thru Sylvia Ludlow Hoke ! Cincinpati ©
506  FBI 9/ /56 NY;Seattle C
508  FBI Sylvia Ludlow Hyde Hoke : 2/ 6/57 N¥ ¢
527  IRS Hyman Rubenstein tax returns 3/11/64
528  CIA () re allegation Oswald interviewed by CIA in USSR 3/18/64
530  FBI 2;38  George Delohrenschildb 2/27/64 Vash.DC ¢
540  FBI 2;3B George DeMohrenschildt 3/3/64 Vash.DC c
548  FBI 2;3C George DeMohrenschildt . 3/6/64 ¢
557 FBI re Oswald's alleged sulcide 3/4/64 Dalles
56,  ¥BI Lee d 2/7/6/, Vash DG ¢
565  FBI ,mea%d/- 2/19/64 Wash DC ¢
566  FBIL __Lee Harvey Oswald 2/24/64, Wash DC c
597  ¥BI 3B menat file 1/2.’/64
599 FBI g Vada Oswald statements 3/15/64 Denton
600 thra George Lyman Paine, Jr. ooo (o}
629 FBI Frances Drake Paine c
631  CIA CIA dissemimation of info on Oswald = 7
653 FBI Lee Harvey Oswald R i 4 : 3/13/64 Chicago
663  FBI Lee Harvey Oswald 3/6/64  Wash DO (i
664  FBL 38 Lee Harvey Oswald ~ 3/9/64 Wash DC C
665 FBI Lee Harvey Osweld : 3/10/64 YWash DG c
669  FBIL e Harvey Oswal 3/13/64 Dallas
674, CIA %MEMEG_Y{C. 3/424/64 Vash DC s
677 88 C TioHo of Rov«lgy Jirs Bel 3/29/64 . ¢
680  CIA Appendix to ¢p 320 C72 7 ‘ 3/25/64 8
681 IRS 1 Tax returns: Carroll,Ruby Keyers,Volpert | 11/30/62
687 85 3B:3C  Ruth Paine - Naushon Island Cotiages 2 3/11/6/, Boston
688  IRS 1 Numerous tax returns 3/26/64 :
691  CIA Appendix A to CD 321 \;
692 ~ CIA (? & Lfici ald - 3/6464
694 FBI ° _ Various iark Lane appearances 3/2'1/64,
698 CIA Reports of travel & activities LHO & Marina 3/31/54
700 HEW Various sociel security records;Fuby assoclatea 3/31/6.(.
702  FBI 3A FBI criteria for giving info to the S8 3/31/64, 4
703 IRS 1 IRS info on those mentioned in CD 681 3/19/64
708 cia Reply to questiond posed by State Dept. 4/6/64
710 CIA ; ret Richord Thopng Gibson 4 4/3764
713  FBI 4 ? UJ " Tax rotuens, Michacl & Ruth Paine . Af2f64
720, FBI (r) thru (cc): Photos Ruby strippers
721 FBI _DOswald's tr 4/6/64 Yash DC c
726  CIA ctions of Silv er 16t interrogn, L/7/6e4 Viash DG ts
729 FBL AllegationcO&wald in Montre summer l%Bb 3/26/64 Viash DO (+
751 FBI M _— 2/2'? 6/, Wash DC G
763 FBI @3}3 ATk Lane appearan 4/2% 6L L.h. o
785  FBL Oswald in Mexico, 7 photog attached i/T/6h Wash DG ©
788 FBI 330 Kemorandum on Fugene B. Dinkin 4/9/64 Chicago
794 FBI "Lee Harvey Oswald" re Eliz it 4/10/64 S
795 58 3306 Control 1366: Harry Mqurmick. Dal Mor News 4/1/64 Dallas
798  HEW 1 . Bociel security info on Karen Bennett et al. 4/16/6), Tash DC
201 FBI 3B Jennno Dek Lohrr,nschildt 4/1/64 Chicago
808 ¥BI 3B;3C _Lee Harvey Oswald 3/25/64 Oincimnati

g8l2  FBI _I&a_llﬁ'&.ﬂulsmm LIASGL Winmd ]
817  CIA legations concemin@ 4/20/64 wnsh B8 g
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_CD Agency lime Subject

66  FBI Oswald 12/4/63 Sen Diego

76 FBI BC ~—foaxes, Felse reports, irresponsible reporting 12/13/63

78  FBI (qml_d_ug;gm_tm_ : 12/23/63

&9 FBI &? Income tax returns of Ruby & associates 1/3/64

90  FBIL £ Income tax returns of Oswald & relatives 1/6/64

100 CIA 2 Analysis of world reaction to assassination 12/13/63

10la Treas. 1 Income tax info on Ruby,0swald et al., 1/2/64

101f Treas. Nertotics Bureau report re. Ruby 10/31/47

114 FBI 12/5/63 Louisville
117 FBI 12/5/63 St. Louis
119  FBI 12/6/63 Albany

136 FBI 12/7/63 Tampsa

153 FBI 12/10/63 Norfolk
181 FBI 12/16/63 Cincinatti ©
190 FBI 12/18/63 Cincinnati €
21r2 FBI th Hyde Paine 12/17/63 Philadelph ©
218 FBI 2 “Michacl Talph Paine 12/20/63 Los Angeles C
232  8S 3¢ m& his implicetion in assasg. 9/10/63 thru 1/10/64
227 FBI 2 Lee Harvey Oswa 12/20/ 63 Miami 3
258 FBI 2 Michae h_Paine 12/20/63 Loz Angeles C
271  FBL 3C Assassination of President John F. Kennedy 12/4/63 FEl Paso

273 FBL 3B Assagsination of Presldent John F. Kennedy 12/5/63 Charlotte
2798 thr Reports on varicus aspassination attempts :

287 Stote throughout the world

299  FBI Z? Tax returns for Jauck and Earl Ruby " 1/20/64,
300 OCIA® re recent Soviet statements of Oswald . 1/21/64

321 CIA : Chronology of Osrald in USSR 1/25/64 Wiash.DC L)
322f USIA —Forcign redio and press reaction to essassination ' 11/26/63

322g USIA Public and propagenda Reactions to assass in Polend 12/18/63

3471 CIA 2 -unnumm[aﬂwrem 1/31/6,

251 810 Lee Harvey Oswald (Subcommittee on’ Int S&cur:mty) 1/28/64

355  Just. w-"; oAl h Witnesscs

361  CIA === ¢ info on Mrs Oswald & relatlves 1/31/64 ala. 7
365 La.State 2/4L/64 Bs.t.on Roug f;iso‘
367  FBI i1 ¥ tax returns 2/1/64, ‘i‘i&\"’ AR
382 : Medical Rccords of Fanny Rubenstein (CE 1281) :

384 é'r?fig @ —Activity of Lee Horvey Osuald in Mexico City 2/19/64, s
390 3B __I%ﬂa_rm_umﬂ-d—’* 1/16/6/ Chicago

425 IRS 1 mary of tax returns 2/1'1/64, Wash,DC %
426, CIA 2 Intervogations of Silvia Duren & Husband in Mex.City 2/21/64

432 Material sent by James H.Msrtin pertaining Marina 0.

433 FBI 2 ark Lane ) 2/26/64

434  FBI 34 emorand i "Lee Harvey Oswald" 2/28/6/ Viash.DC

LL2  State Telegrams between Stale Depl. & US Enbassy,Mex. City 2/28/64 T8
445  FBI National Guardian; Mark Lane 2/3/64 lew York
448 CIA @ No : i : s
449  FBI @ re resldence of Marina Oswald, Jemes Martin

4517 FBRI 34 Nogenko interview

469  FBI 3¢ Lee Harvey Oswald 2/19/6/4 Oxlahoma
470 FBRL S0 Lee Harvey Oswald Dalla

AL B 3¢ Lee Harvey Oswgld o > 2/24/6, cJ_eve;h ?
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National Archives. March 29th 1967

Hrs. Lou 7 ks
tes pert&im.ng to Mrs Wylie, 925 Royal St., end friend of Connie Kaye,
entertainer at Pat O'Brien's, have been found in the Archives (Commission Docusent 461).

They are being xeroxed. CJ‘@_

Mrs. Cheramie
The Archivist reports that the index of names pertaining to the assassin 1

in the Archives does not include reference to a Mrs Cheramie. P

Louisizna State investigation
Soon after the assassination a report on Oswald's background was sent to the

Wiarren Commission by the State of Louisiane. (Dated Feb 4th 1964). The first 35 peges of
this report was puhlished as CE 1413. The orlglnsl report was , however, 41 pages 1nng, the

RS
%, RM/ &/ME’/

%
i case you have not already studied these 2 interesting Secret Sezvicc Reports
on HNew Or cts of the investigation, your aitention is drawn e that

Louis Rabel is mcn‘{'.:l oned in 1!,13, and Lu1s Ra.vel in CE 1414. A Rabel was in ded amonost €
aiEpifiTd paces ¢ formie Calre seems to be a new name.
People staying at Oswald's Rooming House (1026 N. Beckley)

The following is a list of names of those staying at 1026 N. Beckley while

Oswald wes there. (Epstein mentioned to me that such a 1ist had never been compiled and

that it seemed worth doing, and so I list the names, eveh though none of them may be relevant)
Bobby Joe Palmer (a1l names except last obtained from
€¢.C. Lehmann Commission Document #5, pages 360, 440)
Roy Bamuel Cleghorm
Floyd Degraffenreid

geti oy S ¢ s fonn 7 (O Paacliy

onneson
Georgc Gibboney
Donald Green
John CaTter (CE 2833)

I bhave no way of knowing whether this is a complete list.

Clagsified Documents
A complete list of clagsified and Mmissing® documents in the Archives is

enclosed. (2 copies)
T.Bethell

Washington DC
March 29 1967
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“We werd o":n.ll lhv Lracspal' nrdd buens”
oo Interpen civ-cnonected with the Internativaat Anti- .
Communist Brizade headed by Frash Fiadini, anather Amir-
ican whoMought with Castro {and who was rewarded by
~Decoming overseer of Havana gambiing operstions  xioe
+ Batista’s fall), Now =t odds with Castre. Florin elaimerd
“earlier this month that 20 of his icen had I;nd-ed in (.utu s
}Iatan...:s prawm:c. :
e e AL e 7 3
<+ BOTH FIORINI A‘.‘-I’l PATRICK ‘at ene time had cnn-
nections with Sanchsz fArange, former minister ol foreign
. relations ‘and education under pre-Batista President Car-
»3Jos Prio Socarras. IU's an educaled ruess.thal Patrick’s

L -Ing backer might be Prio, who reputedly Jelt r_‘uhn with

¥ m. buge forfune,” - 4 o s
Alt.‘mu“h the Pahck. suer:ida Imae ph.u el Lhruu"h

T

; i .-rurnnr
-.-1-1:! April, The Statesltem ermumeﬂ !or the first
..bmz that Cuua::s were trained hers, at the old Alglers
. amrnunition’ dump, for the Bay of Pigs invasior Their
=ZCQuban Jeader, an exCastro officer named Nino Diaz, re-
7 furned to Miami when the New Otleans forca was unable
a*to-h.....

“Latest reports now are that Diaz and a group of from
80 ta 100 men refusned o Cuba within récent wesks, and
are lighting now in the Sim—a Maestra. mountziss of
« Crienta province. -

- v - L y .

AT LEAST EIGHT OTHER refuzess who lived In New
Orlexns are now in Cuba with the underzround, Rabell
sald. Tne only such refuges whose name he remembers,
- ha said, Is Carlox Lazataba, a pilon

Broadeasts froi the three undergrotnd rvadie trans-
miiters insids Cuba, which are oecasionally received here
on short wave, also Indicats the presence of New Orlean;
Cubang on tha jsland, A !avante cotle message 10 Telakves

R - -...\..l- |
! < i "y "-
e e ke b e g i

. e
. : -

4 e J-‘r: =

“vhe has sald., 5

-= first burst inio Cuban headines when moce than 100 of

. by masy of his anti-Communist [ollowers. : Lo

here woull g0 something itke u{ia'-'—;'Cu}I';:Gﬁ:&.:_ﬁ-xa‘yi R o e
“certainty misses that grocery store back ‘on Micos strest2® 2 -
Other Joeal landmarks are also rolerved to ia the broad-

casts. =
And in Mmmi A tremeadons wave ol opimism has
swept the lirge Cuban colony there, aczording o Girardo
«Abascon .ot the highly respected and informative fituth |
About Cuba Committes, (Abyscon, ocmsr owner of a .
distillery In. Cuba befors Castro, was here recondy, He *
and other committee workers translated imporzant naasg =« 7
| tems Irem ' Castro nsws media and circilate them ia =
printed form throughaut this cocitry,) g
_ ¢ Al thiz comes on the eve of a sizoilicapt Castro an. >
o Hiversary--July 26. On that dale ninelyears ago, Castro | -

his followers made a suicidal assault on e Mencada bar- .2
racks, & Hatista nmny bas@ in Santizzo, Oriente province, - 3
AT FIUS TRIAL FOR TIE Mooceda assault, Castro d*-
livered an eloquent adgress owmuliung s prograra for a -,
“democratic and socially just™ Cuba—an addresy admm.-d

The upshot of the whole affalr i3 that Castrd’s political
group was named the “Movimionto %5 de Julip.”

Abascon reports that Cubaa press says Casitro plans
a tremendous demonstrition [a Santiago on the 25th tn kenoe -
of the anniversary. It mizht he interestin: 1o know wiat
kind of demenstzations the antiCastro underground aze plag-: .
ning the same day. g o Sy

Interestngly erough, a newly-arrived refuges;, Eduards | .
Dorminguez, told The Stxtesiltern he was in oo plannins thas =
1933 Moncada assault, He said he had knawn 'Castro as a
sludent in the University of Havana f.wheu Dominguzz :
studied accecatisg). =

Ah, but reliabla old fate stepped l.l_': ard Do"a:.':th .
didi't get/lo go on iz Moncada azsauit, Reason‘_’ I

o M dost sy pistal” he spid. i
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Gerald P. Hemming Jr.
2450 N,M., North River Dr.
Miami 35, Fla,

13 August, 1963

Lester L. Logue
628 Meadows Bullding
Dallas 6, Texas

Dear Lester,

Best wishes to you and the family. This 1s the first time
in the last few weeks that T have had a chante to sit down and
write anything of interest, Davy sent a latter off to you last
week and I think it coversd most of what concerns the opportunit-
ies in the air cargo business,

You are probably aware of the latest developements relating
to the Cvban Action groups and the offer of training camps and
ralder base facllities by certailn Central American governmonts.
So far the newsmedia has contirbuted the Ffollowing informatiien
to the publie: |

1. Ex-president of Nicaragua, Luis Somoza, visited Miaml
three waeks ago.

2. Somoza opersd conversatlons with ALL of the nine action
groups and their leesders and also held meetings with a
1imited number of the exile political leaders,

3. Sowoza offered the use of Nlcaragua ss a sanctusry, site
for training canps and a jumping off peint for future
raids and other operations against Cuba,

L4, Mlami newspaper headlinss announced that ex<Bay of Pigs
Brigade leador, Manusl Artime, has decidad to move his
headquartera to Centrsl America, ostensibly Nicaragua.

5. A few of the well known exils politicians have revently
traveled to Niecaragua to hold interviews wilth Soxoza.

Because we are clossly assosiated with all-of the aetlon
groups, we have heen able to gather saue of the behind-the.scsnes
1ntelllgence on this latest develonems:t, Davy and 1 wera ia
Dallas at the tiwo of Somoza's visit to Miami, but shorily afusr
returning here woe checked in with all of the proups to find out

+ the, latast =coap, We have bssn able to ascertain their reelings

concerning these new potentialities,

1. Somoza held lengthy interviews with the action group
leaders., but no dafinifs pians were azreed upan,

2, Manuel ﬂrtima made the rounds of the groups, insluvding
many af the amateur elements, Just before the Semoza
visit and made a piteh for unity, acticn, ete. without

b= = S
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Somoze held & short cenference with cne well known dut
dinsliked exile figure, Major Pedro Diaz lanc, and term-
Inated with the stetement that a Somoza representative
vould talk rfurhher the next day at Diaz lanz's home,

A familisr CIA operative called the next day, much to
the chagrin of lanz, and made further propositions,

It is possible that this CIA operatilve is presently
working for the Defense Intslligence Agency,

The actlon groups are on a walt-and-see bagis right
N, Theay will not go to Niearagua or anywhere else
unlesz they are allowad to travael in their own boats,
earry all of their arms and squlpment, ineluding supplies.
The action groups want firat to establish a definite
supply 1ine that is indepsndent of any governmesnt, in
easa thsy have to maintain themselves sghould the Rica-
ragua and other deals fall through. They feel that
should they be foreced to transfer thelr operations to
another area guite suddenly, then they vant to be pre-
pared to move inte an adjacent country with or without
that conntry's conaent,

Many of the acticn people are taking into consideratiom
the many reports that indieate that a U.8. Government
agensy 1s behind all of this Nlcaragus business, Soma
are convlineed that the parent orpanization ls the nsw
Defense Intellipence Azency.

Many of the raiders are pondering over the reports that
this ia just another manesuver to kesp ths exlles busily
entertained and out of Washington's hair, They are
asking the following questions:

&, Could these new training and/or ralder bases in
Central America or elsewhers suddenly be turned
into detention camps that would serve to confine
tha troudblesoms Miami exiles and thus pravent
emdarrassing commando raids?

b. What price is Somoza asking for the use of his
countyy as an operations base?

6. Will the Cuban voluntears be used as a Counter~
Inaurgency force to prevent Castro style npris-
inzz in Nicaragzua and/or adjacent Latin Amerie-
an republics? If used as such, what will be
thelr required pericds of service before they
are allewed to devote their efforta tovards
fighting Castro?

d, What part do the alleged Batista war crilfzinals
play this proposed operaticn?

€. Will the gqualified exile military veterans have
a strang voice in Tutura operations from Central
Ameriea, or will it resemble the relationship
between CIA and the Bay of Pigs Brigads (2506)
In that they were foroed to take orders from
U,S5. agents that do not accompany them on any
of the ccobat opsrations, but remain behind at
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g W111 the 17,8, Govarnment restrict certailn type
opaerations that are contemplated by moszt of the
raider groups?

"I am inelinsed to believe that there is basla to ths reports
that the Defense Intelliganca Agency 12 involved in the Hicaragua
training base proposals., I would assuma the theoreticians in
the CI8 are not too pleasad with the idea that DIA operatives will
continue trespassing cn their de fagto "properties'.

Soma clues to things to ¢ap2 can be found in an interesting
article by Stewart Alsop in the Saturday Evening Poat (July 27-

- August 3, 1963). You will see em pags 21 of this issus that

Alsop says that the DIA has clossr connectlons with the military

men in the Guatemalan Junta than the CIA, This would indicate

a new trend In that the DIA has closer connecticons with ALL of

the Central Ameriecan military leaders than has the CYA, Alsop

goes cn ta say that the DIA has no-ghoice but to concentrata on

;E; Eglitical-strategic intelligence which iz the CIA's chiaef
ction, ;

Alsop eontinues with an insdight Into hew friction has dev-
eloped between CIA and DIA, in fact, say nhe, thirtesn issues had
arisen at 1last report batwesn the two agsnclas, on whichr McCona
and Deputy Secratary of Dsfensa Roswell Gilpatris have besn gulat-
1y negotiating, For examplet Where does tha CIA's responsibility
for guerrilla and antl-gusrrilla opveratlons end and the Pentagon's
begin? ~ Above all, wvho runs covert operations and where? This
43 the most sensitlve isane of all.

It is in this area that CIA and DIA are likaly to degin tripp-
ing over each other's clesaka and stabbing each other with thair
daggers, HRecently reports reached CIA that DIA was plaming a
major elandestine operation In an area that was previcusly an ox-
elusive CIA baillwick, PIf they mova in on us there," says ong
CIA man, "we'll really have to plek up the gauntlst."

SatEvPast 7/27/61

T must eonenrr with many of the top exlle leadsrs in their
gtatements that -~ It i3 obvious that the DIA 1s taking over many
of the previcusly CIA direeted antl-Castro functicnis

During March of this year, many of the top Pentagon and State
Dapartment specialists on Cuban operations traveled to Managua,
Nicarapua where they held a conferenca with the top military men
of the Central American republies. It is posaible that this meet-
inz was a prime step in the davelopsment of a Jjoint Central Amer-
{ean/Cuban BExile/U.5. plan to overthrow the Castro Communists.

If DIA is developing definite oparations agalnst Comzmnist
Cuta, then I am all for it, I must say that I am concernsd with
the similarity petwesn thils month and the months nracediﬂimtha

ay, of Plgs ore:atian. I can ses where sogm? of the preliminariss
a"fature anti-Castro operations have besen conducted,

=y )
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Whether this has besn by accident or by design I ean't
really say, but the following results have bean cbtained:

1. Basfe training via the U.S. Armed Forces has bren
glven to a few of the exiles, including scome of tha
Bay of Pigs veterazns and scma of the former Rebels.

2. A strong unity drive is cn and most of the groups
ars gathering together in order that fthey avold be-
ing exciuded fras future opsratlons and support.

. 3¢ The hard-core Exile fighters have bsen surfaced via
strong restrietions and harassment againzt raider
expeditions, Thoze Exiles that continuse 1in spite
of the U.S, Government are obviously the most ded-
ieated and ardent Freede:m Fighters.

It la obvions that future operations against Cuba must ba
inltlated by a relatively small forea that will grow naturally
as the aituaticn inside Cuba bascmes more favaradls. The
initial leadership problems will iron themselves out as each
independant unit 1s hardansd by training and combat operatlions,
The recrulting effort iz extremely slow al the besginning of op-
erations but usually dsvelopss at a rapid paca once ths man in
the sireet 13 made aware of the new developements taking place
in hia hameland. Bagause seoleeticn of qualirfied personnel is
very diffieult, the reeruliting program must be started months
bafore any confemplated operations, The basle problem is that
with Cubanx, as with moat other naticopalitiez, it is hard to find
an individusl that is sulted for guerrills warfare, One ont of
B hundred c¢an take the mental strain componded by the physiecal
hardaships feesd by a guerrilla fighter, The farmers, pessants,
agrioultural worksrs, fishermen, ard others natlve to rural areas
will usuvally make be\z.tar guerriilaa but then 1t i3 harder to
train thess veople than let¥say, ei%y dwallera., You ecan under-
gtand now why we have bean Insistiing on the continmued trailning
of all gslected voluntears.

Indesd everybody has learned a lot sines the Bay of Pigs, but
have the right peopls learned the right thingz? I hape that .
adhsrence to ths prineipies astablished by ths velerans of ths
8.0,E., 0.8.8,, A.I.B,, Maguls French, Kachins, Karens, and othsrs
will prevent = rapetitiun of Dieppw, 6alipoli, Dien-Blsn~Plm that
vas ingloriusly repeated at the Bay of Pigs,

I read vhare many of ths top-echalon administration figures
are boning up en guerrilla wacrfare, 1 hops they see the simil-
arity to present day Cuba that existed during the anti-Jupanass
operaticns in the Philppinns, Burma, Malaya, and elsewhere,
Reading about Free French activities in London strikeés a note of
simllarity to the Miamil of today, the frustraticns, grand dlunders
petty blcksring, let's wait and see attltuds, all was rampant inertneass
durlng the Focrties.




Page 9,

A1l studenta of military tactles and milltary history are
reasponably familiar with the worka of CGensral S5.L.A. Marsghall
on World War II and Horea. Most are equally famillap with the
mathods he employs to draw ocut In exnot detaill the faets of each
individual or unilt action, fils booxs, "Men Against Fire" -
"Night Drop" - "Pork Chop Hi1l" - "Island Victory" and others,
were the result of exhaustilve interviews of the aquad membsras,
whole platoons, ccapanies, battalions that participated in dec-
izive actions. Did anyone think te interview the 2506 Brigads
(Bay of Pigs) vetesrans, other than LIFE Magazina? It is ocbvious
that must of these msn will taks part In future actlons against
Camrmunist Cuba, therefore it is imperative that they be closaly
scresned on the followlng subjiscta:

1« D14 the ftradining they rescleved preparatory to the
Invasicn give them confldencs,

2, Vias zgis training adequate frcm a professional stand-
poln

3+ What percantage of the Brigada used thair individual or
ored-servad weapons?

b, Wora the designated leaders really qualified and later
prove themselves ag capabls leaders?

I have conducted numerous interviews of the Marshall type,
not only with the Brigades veterans, but with the gusrrilla vets
erans of the Silerra Maestra, Cristal, and Escambray, Ths res-
ults have besn extremesly eniightening, not to mentlon the educ-
ational aspsect,

I have been a military instructor for more than eight years,
the last five being devoted to Cubans and Central~-South Ameriecan
naticmals., I have a very lew regzard for the Latin American sold-
ler, but I have found that Cubans can ba the bast Latin Scldlers
of all 1f they are handled correctly, or the worsd 1f insorrsetly

handled. In most cases, the standard U.S. Marine Corps recruit

training 18 the best pregram for tha Cuban national, be he exilas
or exflltrated guarrilla cadro, Lesa rigid types of trasining
tend to caus® them to backslide at a rapld pacs.

While contemplating any Tutura operations agalnst Castro,
I find tha following polnts of extrems ircersst, not becausa
they are mine, but dua to their being proven an& gound,

1« The majority of tha inatructors should be North Amer-
dcans or Buropeans, nost of whom will later accompany
thelr students on combat operations as, leaders or as
advisers, depanding on ths sitvation,

2, Thoss students natilve to rural areas should ba kept
segragated from the students that were city dwellera.

3. Both the commanders and the instructors must resist ths
tendency to rely more an the english spsaking studsnta,
and later delagate authority to the english speakers
without regard astte the individoals proven eapadbilities.

}
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“. All dealgnated leaders, both military and political,
should ba baptized on two or more "live!' operations
priar te their lLalangz accapted ag leaders, This wil)
weed out the opportunistxa and greatly enhance the pra,
ige of the capable individwala that are accaptable.

5. Emghasis must be placed on kesping the exile command

s groups sepsrate and independent from each othsr. Ty
case should bs the sama with the guerrillas and upder.
ground groops insida Cuba, the reason beingz the prev.
entlian of infiltration and
le agantz, The usa of “eells" on a military basis |,
genarally considered inmpractical by most authorities
not genuinely appraised of the Cuban situation, past
and prasent, Cellular structure ix a muxt at all loy
els for all actlvities.

Soma of tha exile actlon greoups are definitely holding baclk
from commitment to the Nicarasna training camps offer. This 14
partly due to ignoranca of the facts, lack of definite iInformati,,
on the subjesct, all compounded by the patural latin tendency to
distrust a stranger bearing pifts. Davy and I pave coverad moug
of the anzles on thls new situation with all of the key l=adera,
They dan't want to be led by the hand again, especially by men
that are not planning to run the pams risks as they are to face,

Most actlon group mambers are willing to serve In s "Foreiﬂw
Legion" '‘counter-Insurgency that would be uszed to ccombat Communi, |
uprisings in Central and South America., This would be a fine
training wehicle, in that thelr time spent In training would als
eover the soanriﬁy required in many areas of the host eocuntry,
What they are really anxious to determine ig:

1o What #ill be the langth of time that must ba served
in a counter~insurgency force and who will determinas
the tims pericd?

2, Will 1t bs a rotation program, i.e.j twoe menths with
C/I Force followed by two nenths on Cuban operations

3. Will i1t be a percentage as reserve program, i.8.3 B0
of the men of all actiom groups would remain hehlnd \
the host nation as a counter-insurgenay Torecae arftser
basie training for a period of two months, being re)|.,
ed by later drafts of trainees or by elements or tha
Ereceding drafts that return from ccmbat misaiona?

L, Will the acticn groups be permitted a complete arsen,
in that thoy could be cowpletely independant of even

the hoat nation, should political developements curty |

further combat or training operations?

We are counseling thes leaders on most of tha important con,
erations to this sitvation, the many advantages and disadvanta. ,
evidenced with any formal relationship betwesn Iirregulars and a
sovereign atatae, :

compromise by Commanist dog

L]
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Az ws have stated before during previcus eonversations, our
sole interest lles in seeing that the job is dons the correct way
in the shortest poasible time, We are convinced that no matter
what developoments cccur in the near and distant futurs, we will
play a definits rols om the action end, with ths actlon elsmenis.

So, we econtinue in cur quest for a stabllization of the plans,
a eontinuous line of support, preferably non-government, and a
¢loser relationship between patrilotic Awerieans and Cuban freeden
fighters. :

Cancurrent with all of this, you srs no doubt awara that we
arranged for the signing of asgresments bhetwesn most of the Cuban

‘agtlion groups and the noa-leftlst Haitian exiles, The Halltian

exile leadsrs have promisad future bases in Haitl for the Cubans
to operate from in actions against Commmist Cuba, this 1a in
exchangs for aid in overthrowing Dictator Duvalier, who is al-
ready sold himself to the Cammmist elements in hiaz nation,

Davy and I are noJ putting the finishing touches to tha
paparwork covering the requirements and costs involvad In est-
#blishing the Intelliegenss Center here in the Milami area, I
wi1ll forwvard this Information shortly.

We also have drawn up and reclevaed approval froa action lead-
ers; plans for thres major operations that have gréat potential,
plus plans and Intelligensa Tor six minor supporting raids that
will pain Interpational puoblieilty at the sams time glving tremsnd-
ous impact and uplift to the morale of the Cuban undergreund,

General Information and briefing on the abovs mentiloned pper~
ations will be ment to you far comment early next week.

Apain let me ssy, we are really hurting for small financssj
fusl for ths vehicles and beats used in training, food for the
Instruetors and voluntesr studenta, We have been promised relief
from scme of these hardships in the nsar futurs from certain indive
1dvals native to New York and Chicago, we shall ses.

Give my best to Patterson, and to the men that wa met with at
ths Club., Say hello to your +

amily for me and Davy,

Sincarely yours,
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How Well Did the “Non-Driver”

Oswald Drive?
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The Warren Report devotes little more
than a puge o the incident reported by
Albert Guy Bogard, a car salesman. His
allegations and the manner in which they
were handled are more important than is
suggested by the space they receive in the
888-page volume.
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T
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The Report states that Bogard’s testimony
“has been carefully evaluated because it
suggests the possibility that Oswald may
have been a proficient automobile driver
and, during November 1963, might have
been expecting funds with which to pur-
chase a car” (WR 820). The facts, as
presented in the Report (WR 320-321) are
that Bogard claimed that he had a customer
on Saturday November 9, 1963 whom he
identified as Lee Harvey Oswald. Oswald
had tested a car by driving over the Stem-
mons Freeway at high speed, and had said
that he would have the money to buy the
car in several weeks. He gave his name
as Lee Oswald. Bogard wrote the name on
the back of a business card. When he heard

Sylvia Meagher is emerging as the foremost
authority on the Warren Report and its Hear-
ings and Exhibits, She is the author of the
Subject Indexr to the Warren Report and Hear-
ing and Exhibits (Scarcerow Pross, New York,
1968). Her other contributions on the Kennedy
assassination appeared in our June and July-
Aupgust issues.

This econtribution is part of a chapter from
& book-length manuscript on the assassination.

b <)l 100-3501) &
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L'll‘.l y

.OCKED::

on the radio that Oswald had been arrested,
Bogard assertedly threw the card away, com-
menting to his fellow employees that he had
lost his prospective custome

i Report indicates that Bogard's story
received corroboration from Frank Pizzo,
assistant sales manager, and from salesmen
Oran Brown and Eugene Wilson. Brown
also wrote the name “Oswald” on a paper
which both he and his wife remembered
as being in his possession before the assas
ination.

“doubts exist

However, the Report says,
about the accuracy of Bogard's testimony
He, Pirzo, and Wilson “differed on im-
portant details ol what is supposed to have
occurred when the customer was in the
showroom.” Bogard said that he wanted 1o
pay cash while Pizzo and Wilson said that
he wanted credit. Wilson claimed that the
customer made a sarcastic remark about
going back to Russia. “While it is possible
that Oswald would have made such a re
mark” the statement was not consistent with
Bogard's story; Bogard did not mention that
the customer had ever conversed with Wil
son, “More important,” the Report empha-
sizes, “on November 23, a search through
the showroom's refuse was made, but no
paper bearing Oswald’s name was [ound.
The paper on which Brown reportedly wrote
Oswald’s name also bas never been [ound.”

Y "I

by Sylvia Meagher
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‘83 Bualek Special 1, P/Steer-
ing, Bocket ssa s
tra 1395.
‘83 Bulek Bpecial e car, V@
wuto, trans, P/ s‘ 59
3.
‘8% Ford Falrimme Standard,
Full vinyl Interk s
s 1095.
‘82 Comet Wagor 4th red in-
terior, Auto 6 s
automoblie, 1 195.

Hmany

'8 Dida 4-dr. trans.,

ris Vg S14g5,

‘82 Buick Spee. d-dr. Sedan DeLuxe,
Sn!um Green, V8, P/ s
= Sleﬂ‘inl 1395
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—John Jvheher, TMO

Apart from these differences in detail, the
Report points out that (1) Pizzo developed
serious doubts about the customer’s identity
alter examining photographs of Oswald,
whose hairline did not seem to mawh the
customer’s; (b) Wilson said that the cus-

tomer was only about five feet wll; and
(c) vald was unable to drive, “although
Mrs. Paine, who was giving him driving

lessons, stated that Oswald was showing
some improvement by November" More-
over, according to Marina Oswald and Ruth
Paine, "Oswald’s whercabouts on November
9 would have made it impossible for him
to have visited the automobile showroom as
Mr. Bogard claims.”

Finally, a footnote (WR 840) indicates
that Bogard took an FBL polygraph (lie-
detector) test.  His responses were those
normally expected of a person telling the
truth. However, beciuse of the uncertain
reliability of the results of polygraph tests,
the Commission placed no reliance on the
resulis of Bopard's test.

The Commission does not state any ex-
plicit conclusion which it may have reached
after its “careful evaluation” of Bogard's
testimony. On the basis of the Report alone,
one might form the impression that the
Commission believed Bogard to be a liar
but was too polite to say so. Indeed, one
might conclude that his story in fact was
a fabrication,




It is only when the relevant Hearings
and Exhibits are examined carefully that
we begin to see that there is more reason
to doubt the Commission, and the Commis-
sion’s FBI investigators, than to doubt
Bogard. The picture which emerges from
the documents, especially when they are
considered in terms of the chronological
sequence of events—which is not even sug-
gested in the Reporti—is considerably dif-
ferent from the picture drawn in the official
text. Only after mastering the substance
and sequence of the raw material is it
possible to recognize the incomplete and
misleading nature of the final product and
to appreciate the Commission’s sophisticated
technique and exquisitely caveful phrase-
ology. It then becomes apparent that the
Report’s discussion of the auto demonstri-
tion is c¢omposed of literally truthful sen-
tences which, in sum, misrepresent the facts
and evade the real meaning of the evidence,

The Commission’s dexterity in using the
English language and its wicked selectivity
in reporting the [acts are manifest in its
treatment of the Bogard story. For example,
the Report makes much of Oswald’s inability
to drive, while conceding that he was “show-
ing some improvement by November” (WR
321). It does not mention here that on
the very day of the auto demonstration,
November 9, 1968 “Mrs. Paine took him
to the Texas Drivers' License Examining
Station” (WR 740) nor that the station
was situated in Oak CLff (2H 515), not
far from the showroom where Bogard
worked. Presumably Oswald's driving ability
had improved sufficiently for a driver's test
on November 9—more improvement than
one might suspect from the Report. As it
happened, Oswald was unable to take the
driver's test on November 9, because the
station was closed that day. He must have
been impatient and disappointed. He had
tried to take the wheel of Mis. Paine's
car some weeks before, but she had heen
unwilling to let him drive her car on the
street  (2H  505-506) . Psychologically, it
seems plausible that Oswald might have
visited the showroom pretending to be inter-
ested in a new car, for the opportunity
of testing himself as a driver rather than
testing the car, and if he had, that he might
have said without any basis in fact that
he expected to receive money soon, as a
pretext to extricate himself from high-
pressure salesmanship. Physically, his where-
abouts on November 9 brought him into
relative proximity to the showroom, and
he could have gone there had he absented
himsell from Mrs. Paine's car for about
an hour. Mrs. Paine, in an affidavit dated
June 24, 1964, denies that Oswald left her
presence during the trip to take a driver’s
test (11H 154); she may be mistaken.

Several other factors add credibility to
Bogard's allegations but are not mentioned
in the section of the Report that deals
with him. Oswald was serious about ob-
taining a driver's license and he made a
second attempt to take the driver's test
on Saturday, November 16 (WR 740); he
even started to fill in the application form
(CE 426). He told Wesley Frazier that
he wanted to get a car (2H 221). And the
agency where Bogard worked was “right
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under the triple underpass” (10H 345), in
sight of the Depository, and therefore a
logical place for a novice like Oswald to
window-shop.

Arguing against such a wvisit by Oswald,
the Report points out that Eugene Wilson
stated that Bogard's customer was only about
five [eet tall—without mentioning that cata-
racts had left Wilson with no vision in one
eve and defective sight in the other (CE
3078). The Report emphasizes the dis-
crepancies between Wilson's story and Bo-
gard’s, without mentioning that Wilson did
not enter the scene until an FBI interview
on September 8, 1964, having failed 1o come
[orward with his valuable information dur-
ing the ten preceding months when Bogard's
story was under investigation, The Com-
mission as a rule deals sternly with lag-
gards: "Mrs, Helmick’s reliability is under-
mined by her failure to report her informa-
tion to any investigative official until June
9, 1964,” the Commission says sanctimoni-
ously (WR 359). Isn't sauce o Helmick
sauce to Wilson?

The Report implies that it is strange
that Bogard didn't mention any contact
between his customer and Wilson, as if
that automatically casts doubt upon Bogard.
Bogard had wold a consistent story [rom
his first FBI intervicw on November 23,
1963, until the last, on Seprember 17, 1964,
In his second FBI interview, on December
9, 1963, he had been warned ostentatiously
that his statement could be used against
him in a court of law, but he proceeded
to give @ written statement maintaining
the same story he had told before and rold
on all subsequent occusions (CE - 2069) ;
later he submitted to an FBI polygraph test
which indicated that he was telling the
tuth (WR 840); and he reiterated his
assertions and his identification of Oswald
under ocath in his Commission testimony
(10H 352-366) .

Bogard was never confronted with Wil-
son's allegations nor given au opportunity
to delend his wstimony where it differed
from Wilson's allegations. When Bogard
was interviewed by the FBL alter Wilson's
report, he was merely asked o name those
with whom he had discussed the prospective
customer on the day of the encounter.
Bogard replied that he had discussed the
customer with Frank Pizeo and Oran Brown
before going out of town the same evening.
Indeed, Pizzo testified that on or about
November 9, 1963 Bogard had brought to
his office a customer who, after the assas-
sination, Pizzo “could have sworn' was
Oswald (10H 347). (Pizo's testimony is
too lengthy to reproduce here but should
be read in its entirety for an appreciation
of the subtlety with which he was encouraged
to doubt his original and spontancous iden-
tification of Oswald) Oran Brown also
corroborated Bogard's story, in an FBI inter-
view on December 10, 1963 (CEs 3078 and
3091), while his wife independently cor
roborated Brown's story (CEs 3078 and
5002) .

It is Wilson, not Bogard, whose story
is uncorroborated. The Report has no bus.
iness insinuating, as it does, that their
stories enjoy parity. And if Wilson's allega-
tions were really aredible to the Commission,

\I
I has certainly minimized his report that
the customer made a sarcastic remark about
going back to Russia. If the customer actu-
ally made such a remark, it greatly strength-
ens. the probability that he was Oswald,
an inference which is obviously unattractive
to the Commission—or that the customer
was engaged in a deliberate impel;sol'lillio"
—an unavoidable inference which the Re-
port nevertheless avoids completely.
; 1!1."' Commission  attaches considerable
significance 10 the failure of the search for
the card on which Bogard had written the
name “Oswald” and the paper on which
Oran Brown had made the same notation.
Apparently the illustrious members of the
Commission and their lawyers, unlike ordin-
ary mortals, never experienced the peculiar
torment and frustration of hunting for a
scrap of paper mislaid in a larger collection,
never to be found. The authorities in
Dallas were not immune to that failing,
as rl]e district attorney tactlessly reucaleé
in_his testimony (5H 242); but the Com
mission that was so sceptical about the
mysterious disappearance of Bogard's card
and Brown's bit of paper was quite non-
r_-llmllault about the disappearance of a writ
of habeas corpus f[ro ile ;
e T m the files of Dallas

In any case, there is some ambiguity about
the diligence of the search for Bogard’s
card. Pizzo is really the only authority for
the assertion in the Report that a search
sfmk place. Bogard himself was never ques:
tioned by the Commission about an artempt
to find the card, nor given an np]mrtunii:)'
to comment on the fact that it was not
!ound_ (10H 352-356) . The FBI agents who
interviewed Bogard on November 23 and
who were said by Pizzo to have m;:de a
thorough  search  for the card, reported
merely that they had asked Bogard tul;(oc'\le
the card and that "he stated trash had bt:l’l'l
picked up by the janitor and placed in a
large recepracle to the rear of the building,
somewhat inaccessible for 4 thorough search
He did not locate the card” (CE 30?1}'
TFhat hardly suggests that the FBl agem.;
had made a search, or that Bogard did so.

Pizio’s account of the search for the card
wits given in his testimony, on M:
1964 (10H 340351y, His t:"nrlicr ]:{::;rl;ei:s
on l_he subject as well as his earlier identi-
hication of the customer are beyond our
n:‘ach, because the reports on his FBI inter-
views on November 25 or 26 and on Jan-
uary 8 (10H 350) have been withheld ‘and
are not among the Exhibits,
. Why should the Commission attach such
importance to the lost card anyway? That
Bogard had a customer who gave his name
s Oswald on Navember 9, 1963 is con-
firmed both by Pizzo and Oran Brown, That
he t(";:)k out a card and threw it away upon
hu::::rlng of Oswald's arrest is corroborated
directly by Brown (CE 8078) and indirectly
l::y Pizzo himsell. According to Pizzo's tes-
timony, he first learned of the card at about
11. or b o'cock on the day of the assassina-
tion, when he overheard some salesmen who
were talking about the incident, When Pizzo
made inquiries, they told him that a few
minutes earlier Bogard had thrown a card
away on hearing of Oswald's arrest on the
radio, “The next morning, “one of the boys”



also old Pizzo the same incident, saying
that Bogard had lost his prospective cus-
tomer with the arrest of Oswald (10H345-
346) ,

; The failure to find the card surely fades
into relative insignificance in the face of
such strong corroboration, both for the orig-
inal visit by Bogard's customer and the
subsequent episode in which Bogard assumed
from the news of Oswald’s apprehension
that he had lost the prospective sale,

If it is strange that the Commission ex-
ageerates the loss of the card, it is stranger
still and clearly damning that the FBI re-
acted to Bogard's story on the day after
the assassination by focusing on a discarded
|:.Iilt of paper, as if this card were the crucial
ciement. The crucial element was the report
g].al 2 man who identified himself as “Lee
[05“"3(16 and whom Bogard firmly believed
el swald after seeing his likeness on
s tus:ou and in the newspapers, had in-
(;t-tled_on November 9 that he expected

fecelve enough money soon to buy a
ca‘r that cost from $3,000 to $3,500. j
rI\eI i’;:llﬂlr?ccived that information before
ot [E;Gm-mon was 24 hours old, by means
it Eplun}e call at 11 am. on Saturday
of consg‘ (CE 3093). At that time, suspicion
ik piracy or attempted coup d'etat was
majlal‘y unmiversal. Oswald had been for-
pmsi{i;hm‘gcd with the assassination of the
Captair?t.l-” He was under interrogation by

ALl ritz of the Dallas Police, in the
presence of FBI and Secret Service agents.

he 11 o'clock telephone call caused FBI

agents J\-I;unu:ng Clements and Warren !29-
m a0 go mmmediately 1o tAe auio agenc
d;l_d nterview Bogard. YTht.-y had ;ﬂogmé'
:I:l‘;" them over the same route as “Oswald.”
clom:;? ::’I_ﬂﬂlc:r report that it coincided
mot(:rcadet 1 Ehe route of the President’s
B B((‘E 3071). The reenactment
Sithin' zct Ogard ““‘f[ t_]u: two FBI agents
buildin clative  proximity to the police
tisned 8 where Oswald was being ques-
and Appearing in identification line-
ups,
wai?l ;f!.:cm Clements had interviewed Os-
oot n vFrld:ly night, according to his
o inf: R 6[-!-(1!8_}: the interview had
Rea Iy “rrupted lw;u:_when Oswald had
$20) C]e“ to appear in the lineup (7H
S stments was a seasoned FBI agent
With 23 vears of service. De Brueys, for
his part, was aw
dSSHation. An FBI report indicates that
DE Bruews 1 5~
2_activities in New Orleans in a report

(not_found in (he Exhibits) dated October
25, 1963 (CE 833, question 13).

Yet Clements and De Brueys did not
take the elemcntary and logical step of
bringing Bogard o the police building, (o
see Oswald in a lineup and  determine
WhEi!ler or not he was in fact the customer
f.lf November 9 who had called himself
C:'lsw;fift"t Nor did they even inform Cap-
tain Fritz, as they should have done at once,
of the vital information obtained from Bo-
gard—information which not only incrim-
inated the suspect but was a distinct lead
to the existence of conspirators who were
to pay him.

The fact that these two experienced FBI

agents, both already active and knowledge-
able in the Oswald case, avoided taking the
steps that one would assume any competent
investigator in those circumstances would
automatically have taken, scems incompre-
hensible. Their failure to take the necessary
and expected action upon interviewing Bo-
gard must be regarded in the larger context
of the over-all ambiguity of the relationship
between Oswald and the FBI, as well as
in terms of the specific prior contacts be-
tween each of the agents and Oswald.

The reports on the interrogation of Os-
wald (WR Appendix XI) are remarkable,
too; lor they reflect no intensive questioning
directed to uncovering Oswald’s fellow-
assassins, if he had them. Even though
Clements and De Brueys, by dereliction or
for other reasams: Tailed to nlorm the police
of The information given by Bgﬁ:ml. the
circumstances already known to them by No-
vember 23rd inevitably should have made
that line of questioning central to the inter-
rogation.

Yer it is dilficult to lind one direct ques-
tion to Oswald based on the possibility
of conspiracy.

The direction of interrogation takes on
a more bizarre appearance after we leamn
from the Exhibits lhatw
information which could only be interpreted
as evidence that Oswa i
assassin—ind the FBI did nothing, altho

wald was stil alive and accessible. The
investigation was in its infancy and the
“lone assassin” thesis had scarcely material
ized, much less come into vogue. How could
an experienced FBI agent like Clements fail
to understand the importance and urgency
of Bogard’s report? Why did he fail to
take the nccessary action? Why did the
significance of these facts escape the Warren
Commission, if it did? If it did not, why
wasn't  Clements crossexamined. on  his
handling of the Bogard story? Clements
was deposed by Commission counsel on the
same date, in the same building, and within
the same hour as Bogard (TH 318-322);
he was asked no questions aboutr Bogard's
story and he volunteered no information
on the subject.

The Commission has dissolved, “The mem-
bers and their legal staff do not deign to
give matcrial answers (0 questions or criti-
cisms arising from ugly flaws in their epic
work of obfuscation and guile. Most prob-
ably, to steal their phrase, they will not
choose to comment on their presentation
of the incident of the auto demonstrition.
But the FBI has not dissolved.

The FBI thercfore owes the. American
people an_immediate_explanation_of its
failure to confront Bogard with Oswald
for the sake of a_hrm_identification, its

failure to inform the police of the informa-
tion obtained from _Bo anc its failure
1d e was

to question Oswa

qiiestioned about evidence which pointed like
an Tow 1o (e SXISTente ol ConSpITacy.

There would seem to be no possible justi-
fication for a dereliction of duty of such
scandalous  proportions and such shocking
implications—but  we are listening, M.
Hoaover.

A Silence

Light exploding breaks

the final shape of sound:

trapped beneath fallen roofbeams
I warch one widow spider

in the wall-phone corner
mending her web where

caught meat dangled weaving

a travesty of survival.

Shrouded with gray
burial dust I cling

to the shattered net

of a world choke-crying
hello! hello! hellol

into carbon-bud blackness,
ear that opens on
dial-tone stillness.

Who is it who listens
to no voice from nowhere
to music stone-bound by
stone tides under a deal moon
to oncesinging  Orpheus
mute now myth-freed
laying with dimming arms
his lovely burden down . .
Ruth Lechlitner

Lines for a Certain Young Jew

You wouldn't be so very popular, Bud,
If you showed up in these United States
) today,
What with that beatnik beard, sandals and
X no socks,
Walking off from your carpenter’s bench
To be contentedly unemployed.
And talking
Always talking;
Calling God "Our Father”
When you know God's white
And couldn’t be the Father
Of a Vietcong or a nigger—
Saying “Blessed are the peacemakers’)
But worst of all
Teaching vour followers
"“To share all things in common”
As reported in the fourth chapter of Acts
Which proves the Romans right; :
You were just a damn Common-ist
And crucilixion was oo good for you.
M. Truesdale Montague

Where We Were Standing

One, vaguely seen, was posed as Liberty
Draped with a flag and lettered signs,

P “Don't touch,”
In ancient candlelight, proclaiming much
About “the freedom of our Land and Sea.”

A crowd led by a shouting jeering youth
Approached him and, though forced back
’ by a herd
Of puppet soldiers, caught a thing a bird—
A dove—dropped: and held high a flashlight
—Truth!

:l"hey tore away the symbol used to bate

Them with. Spread, lighted, it showed
stains war crazed

Men made; not stars but dollars soiled
with mud

In ﬁcl(} of black and evil smelling Hate!

Nat Lll)El'l)".‘ but Tyranny stood dazed
And staggering backl The stripes dripped
blood!

Thelma Knight Shumake
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The Cult of Trust

by Arthur Janov

—Lowell Neave

22

The United States is becoming unified.
People are thinking more like their leaders
and our leaders are thinking more like
the people. We are becoming welded to-
gether into a specious form of homogeneity.
We are developing a people’s establishment
where leaders exhort us to trust in them;
the experts then poll us and find that we
do; and the government issues statemnents
that they are carrying out the will of the
people.

While this might appear as democracy
at work, I submit that what results from
this Cult of Trust is a highly anti-democratic
situation. A mergence of the attitudes
and beliefs of the people with thase of
their leaders into a locked-in consensus is
taking place, with each side afraid of being
out of step with the other. This political
lock-step seems to be strength but in acrual-
ity it is no more than a fear of being dis-
loyal. Distrust, dissent and disloyalty have
become synonyms in the current American
patois.

In the name of unity democracy finds jr
self submerged beneath the philosophy of
“my country right or wrong.” At a time
when the functions of democracy are en-
hanced (the Civil Rights Act, Supreme
Court decisions on Communist registration,
etc.), we seem less inclined to use them
lest we be accused of shattering  American
unity. The cult of trust is supplanting
independent thought and we are moving
toward a democracy by indirection wherein
the people’s will is polled rather than mean.
ingfully voted. The poll is king and when
it indicates that the time is ripc' for a vote,
democracy becomes official. Young men are
dying in our unofficial war in Vietnam to
preserve an unofficial democra :y. There is
still mo vote on the necessity for this war.
Trust in our leaders seems to be a sufficient
mandate.

Governimn by survey is becoming the
mode, and judging by a recent survey we
are all in trouble. Its results were announced
on December 14, 1965 over CBSTV. One
third of those polled believed that we will
soon be in World War 111; one third sajd
we should use nuclear weapons to shorten
the w Lifty per cent said we should use
the atom-bomb if China enters the war.
And when we Ilappvn to be lmmbing just

Dr. Arthur Janov is a practicing psycholo-
gist. He writes a newspaper column on psy-
chological problems in the California press,



Wies it the Intention of thoss couspiring to assnssinate President
Konnddv to cavry oubt their plan in Dalias? :

= In order fo link & conspiracy in New Orleans to an assassinetion in Dallss it is

necessary to ghow that this is a possibility in terms of the timing of Oswald's movements

and the timing of the anmouncement of Eennedy's visit to Dallas. If'it is nol possible to

do this then one either hss to postulate coincidence, or Oswold not being involved at all.
There are obviously cossidersble difficuliies for any long range conspiracy plan, in

view of the fact that detzlls of Presidential movesments are never given oul wvery long in

advance, Té the extent that exdclt locations ele. are not known, practical details of a plan

ecannot be discussed; however the generai ouiline of a ploi could be discusped, for use in

any one of & large nunber of locations, eg. the downtown area of whatever city the president

happens to be driving throvgh. Before discussing this further the following dates seem dmportan

1. Lee Harvey Oswald left New Urleans: - Sep 25
2. Lee Harvey Uswald got job in TSBD : Oct 16
3 Texas visit planned (ncﬁ armaunce:): e

Nov -12
peculative motorecade mute published: (Times Herald) Now 1
8. Definite motorcade voule published (Times Herald & Mor.News) Nov 19
9. Anpouncemant of visit in New Orleans pepers: 77
10, Lerry Schiller's statement at press conference. This was to the
effect that there had been some talk, or rumer, of Kennedy's

#* visit; one day prior to Oswald's departure for New Urleans, which

vas on April 2k. -Bdid~polshesirvoliDintitectrssarseon-tilsy-34=

Sseepsveryrrportant i~ demnsdal-T do ot see-how—dbooan-be.

Thus, from the above dates, we see thal Kennedy's vislt to Dellas was mentioned in one
Dallas paper dmudue 12 days before Oswald left New Orleans. On the other hand, this was
an unconfirmed report, which the Morning News said the next day it could not confirm.

* CE 1366 (vol XXII p. 618) containa the clipping from the Sep.13 Times Herald, I now

seo that it slso mentlons: "On a visit to Delles lssl Aoril 23 Viee President Iyndon Johnson
told the Times Marald lie hopad the President would make stuch a visit to Texas. The Times
Herald exclusively revorted the propossed itiperarvy of the trip at thet time.®

The relevent issus of the Times Herzld (presumalily elther April 23 or 24th) does not
appear to be included in the Commission exhibits, which viould seeam 1o be an oversight, in - ‘ !
view of Oswald's subsequent abrupt depariure for New Orleans. Nor duss this advince warning
1BJ merit a meation in the Report itoelf. : :

If we can therefore assume that Oswald went to New Orleans srmed with the knowledge

that at some stage later thai year Kennedy would visit Pallas, vie cannot assume thel he knew

either the precise route or that he would at that iime be working in the Book Depository., 1t

is indubjitsble that Oswald was working al that bullding before it wes known thot the motorcad
would drive in front of it. Another point is thal ona cennot say that Oswald mede an inbell-
igent gusss In assuning that any motorcade would come ihat way, becauss it is known thal he

attempted to getemployment ai several places before going to the TSED, and he did not go to

4he TSBD on his cwn initiative, but on the initiative of Ruth Paire:

His employument g4 the TSBD therefore constitutes an stlack point for the crities of any
conspiracy involviag Osweld and plsnned bafove Delober 16th. The point is this: If eny consp
iragy pbilised Oswald's presence in the TSBl,; elibar as Bole gumshn, 2nd gunman, fall guy or
whatever, this pls.n oust have been developed af'ver Dectober 16Lh, beczuse I do not think by
eny means eayf it be cleimed that Os: wJ.ci’a cm;lcwn.nt m that bullding was pre-meditated,

Therefore a cugspiral netched yErue plen hatpuen

..ﬂh n '
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The 1962 City Directory lists the following occupants
| and Municipal Numbers 4905 through 4919:

4905 LEE, Robert E.

4907 Vacant

4908 BRADLEY, Ronald L.

4910 SCHMITT, Cyril A.

4911 GARNER, Jesse J.

4914 LEGGIE, Saml M.

4915 MATRANA, Nick J.

4917 FAGOT, Herbert P.

4919 GENTRY, David F.

BAUER, Raymond
rear Vacant
The occupations of the above listed as found in the

April 19, 1967

TO: JIM GARRISON, DISTRICT ATTORNEY
FROM : RICHARD V, BURNES, ASSISTANT DISTRICT ATTORNEY
|

RE: 4900 BLOCK OF MAGAZINE STREET |

Pursuant to recent assignment to determine the names ‘
of occupants and their respective professions from a period
beginning late in 1962 through 1964, I submit the following
Preliminary Report.
r
|

The sources of material used in this Preliminary Repor
are those presently found in our office and are in the 1964 New
Orleans Address Telephone Directory (Red Book); the 1962 City of
New Orleans Directory, and the 1964 City Directory.

1962 City Directory are as follows:

LEE, Robt E h4905 Magazine

B - nald L (Amparo C) radio opr
United Fruit h4908 Magazine

SCHMITT, Cyril A (Cath J) bus opr NO Pub
Serv H4910 Magazine

GARNER, Jesse J (Lena M) driver Yellow
Cab H4911 Magazine ‘

LEGGIO, Samuel M (Willian S), Dentist, \
Hours 8:30 AM to 11 AM, 2 PM to
6 PM, 4914 Magazine, Tel Twin-
brook 9-3551, h do |



J CHAPPUIS, Eug J (Mary A) meter repr City
| N4917 Magazine

[ Twentiett Century Shop h4919
Magazine apt D

HOGAN, Frank J (Shirley T) agt{ Strachan -~

(:gﬁiﬁ_ﬁo h4919 Magazine apt F

The 1964 Red Book lists occupants of 4905 through 4919
as follows:

4905 BETBEZE T D 899-4779
4908 CALLAHAN G A 891-2309
4910 SCHMITT C Mrs. Tw-9-4956
4911 GARNER JJ 899-4244
4914 LEGGIO S M Dr
| dntst W 9-3551
| 4914 del to occupant
4915 GUERRA J 895-1298
4917 CHAPPUIS E 895-7891
4919 Apartment
GENTRY DF 899-6622
#BE HURTIG H 891-9548
l #F COURTURIER R 899-8110
ﬂ These names and addresses were cross-checked against
a 1964 city Directory which listed the occupations as follows:

BETBEZE, Thos D studt h3202 St. Charles awv
apt 1

| CALLAHAN, Gerard A ( Lena P) mtrmn NO Pub
Serv h4908 Magazine

SCHMITT, Cyril A (Cath J) bus opr NO Pub
Serv h4910 Magazine

GARNER, Jessz J (Lena M) driver Yellow Cab
H4911 Magazine

LEGGIO, Saml M dentist 4914 Magazine
h do

GUERRA, J:
Jesse A (Betty W) Park Chester

Shoe Repair Shop h5407 Music

John A (Rose M) pile driver h2523 N
Claiborne ave.

Jos (Gloria C) stock clk Economical
Supre Mkt h809 Jourdan Av

Jos III emp Economical Super Mkt
r809 Jourdan Av

Jos A (Estella H) mtcemn Allvend
Coffee r4721 Baronne

Jos H (Caroline 8) h6ll Deslonde




MATRANA, Nicholas B (Rita L) trucker 1000 8th
h do

MATRANA, Nick A hlngQ;r Internatl House>
r Jefferson Parish La ——

MATRANA, Nick E (Joan M) trucker 4829 Tulip
h do

FAGOT, Herbert P (Beverly J) clk Schweg-
mann Bros h4917 Magazine
o i
GENTRY, David F. (Antoinette B) Gnt dec )
Twentieth Century Shop h4919
Magazine

BAUER, Raymond (Carmel D) studt h4919
Magazine

The 1964 city Directory lists the following occupants

and Municipal Numbers 4905 through 4919:

4905 Vacant
rear RICO Louis
4907 Vacant
4908 CALLAHAN Gerard A
4910 SCHMITT Cyril A
4911 GARNER Jesse J
4914 LEGGIO Saml M
4915 FAGOT Herbert P
4917 CHAPPUIS Eug J
4919 Apartments
(D) GENTRY David F
(E) Vacant
(F) HOGAN Frank J
rear Vacant

The occupations of the above listed as found in the

1964 city Directory are as follows:

RICO, Louis (Mae R) mach Buck Kreish
Co h rear 4905 Magazine

CALLAHAN, Gerard A (Lena P) mtrmn NO Pub
Serv h4908 Magazine

SCHMITT, Cyril A (Cath J) bus opr NO Pub
Serv h4910 Magazine

GARNER, Jesse J (Lena M) driver Yellow Cab
h4911 Magazine

LEGGIO, Saml M dentist 4914 Magazine
h do

FAGOT, Herbert P (Beverly M) clk Schweg-
mann's Bros h4915 Magazine




B

CHAPPUIS, Eug J (Mary A) meter repr City
h4917 Magazins

GENTRY, David F (Antoinette B) int dec
Twentieth Century Shop h4919
Magazine apt D

| HURTIG, Howard slsmn Stagg Ltd r2017
Chestnut

| COURTURIER, Richd W studt hl0 Lark

Further investigation will be continued using sources
and materials outside of this office and a a Supplemental Report
|will follow.

TAMN e

RICHARD V. BURNES

RVB/leb
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30 September 1968
MEMORANDUM

0 JIM GARRISON, District Attorney

|
FROM: WILLIAM C. BOXLEY !
RE: GUY HANISTER'S ASSOCIATIONS

k% % ok ok ok kA ok ok ok % ok ok ok R R R ok R A R R kR R R Rk ok kN K

GEORGE ECKERT,of this office, in a search among his |
sources for information laadlng to the identity of the person doing l
GUY W. BANISTER'S wiretapping jobs for hinm, came W=
ing information from-.a confidential informant:

1. TUGH WARD was an gxnerk electronics man and photographer.
Some of WARD'S negatives may still be in his laboratory,
reportedly somewhére in the 8lidell area.

2. Other BANISTER associates who reportedly did electronics

work for him included NICK ROSS, now of the Labor Rackets

. Committee investigation staff, Baton Rouge; VERNON GERDES
and JOE NEWBROUGH.

3. ABRON KOEN of the mMCC is believed to have obtained some of
BANTSTER'S files.

4. BANISTER, himse

obtained the code book of the German diplomatic service.

5. Because of Che position in the Burecau and HOOVER'S confidence

into which this coup elevated him, _Egﬂmﬁmﬁn_ﬂas_auaxﬂgd_xhg__

SAC job in Chicago and then "broke” with the Bureau in order
vt to go into unéergxnund 1ntellxgenca work; hence, his position

‘with New Orles : Mgmgw;
:I 'E . -

of "sterilizin
i it
a slippage into tha world of prmvate detectives was the

second phase o nng?fﬁﬁ§§:§£§;11133tlﬂn_pznzg5§_ =

e

keys to : any lock whlch it becane necessacy rsr h1m to bypass.
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February 29, 1968

TO: JIM GARRISON, District Attorney

FROM: GARY SANDERS, Investigator

RE: PERSONS LIVING IN 4900 BLOCK MAGAZINE ST.
SUBJECT : JAMES W. MOONEY (‘”}3:55:55?’
* ok ke ok ok Kk Kk kkkkkkkAARIkAARKE K Kk * F ¥ * kK K ok K K *

JAMES W. MOOMEY, a geologist\ for the Mobil
0il Company, was arrested in Jefferson Pari during a raid
on a homosexual party at 300 Edenborn Street. (see attachment)

The following information was obtained from
the 1962 and 1964 New Orleans City Directories.

1962

Section Page Name & Address Occupation

White 878 James W. Mooney Geologist
4921 Magazine St. Mobil 0Oil Co.
Apt. C.

White 841 Joan L. Mehl Stewardess
1139 Royal St. Eastern Airlines
Apt. C.

Green 363 4921
Vacant

Green 494 Joan L. Mehl
1139 Royal St.,
Apt. C-

1 964

Section Page Name & Address Occupation

White 906 James W. Mooney Geologist
4921 Magazine St. Mobil 0Oil Co.
Apt. C.

White 870 John V. Mehl No occupation
4921 Magazine St. liste.
Apt. c.

Green 360 4921 Magazine St. Apt. C.
Joan V. Mehl

Green 494 1139 Royal St., Apt. C.

Vacant



. . - Criminal Diyision . ik % ____._‘l
Jefferson Parish Sheriff's Office - '
TEM & : ! 1 /p; 1(5’?£J 3
: ARREST REPORT L’lLHﬁ =l

JSTRICT:__East.

SURNAME r-mrr NAME MIDDLE NAME e 2/25/62.
ADDRESS P cITY - STATE ] . -
4921 Magazine ST, ' NewOrleans La.
HARGE : _ B WHERE ARRESTED . : .
___Disturhing the Puace. 3QQo_Edgnhgnni:2:;;a-
RTHPLACE . BIRTHDATE AGE | C€OLOR | 8EX HEIGHT WEIGHT EYES l-u.\m L

sa Okla, | _fz-/.lY/ 27 | 35 1 W M Ggran 190 Brn. | Brne.

CCUPATION =+ COMPLEXION . SCARS AND MARKS
Geol. ‘ Fair N.V.
NTNESS: ADDRESS S
Capt. LeBlane ; é 0.
"ITNESS: ADDRESS o
Dep. Reggilo - : : J.P.8.0. : - )
HTNESS: . B I - ADDRESS e v . v
. Det. Guidrm : J.PeS.0,
HINEES! =y ADDRESS f C
Det. Bajon JePaSs0s .
3BE CHARGED BY: CHECK ONE : ¢
WARRANT [IPEs ARRESTING OFFICER D CRIMINAL DIVISION [ﬂ COMPLAINANT [E] g
INGERPRINT GLASSIFICATION = JEFFERSON PARISH NO. FEDERAL BUREALU OF INVESTIGATION NO,

LTAILS OF ARREST:

Fm:' Details see Arrest Report on James L. Deli'int,er. D \
3150 00 by Boutall 2725/62. 0130 Hrs. ) e
Posted Bond 2/25/62. 0130 Hrs. {Stuyvesant Ina. Co.) :

Ret. 4/5/62. e et :

Rel. 2/25/62, 0130 hrs, ' Sgt. Habeney.

ad

Sgt. fabeney. -

DESK SERGEANT
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about saving the Rosenbergs. I still re-
member that,"

He 1old reporters he then went on o
read Karl Marx’s Pas Kapital, "1t was,™
he said, “what I'd been looking for. It
was like a very religious man opening the
Bible for the first time."

Afler his interview with the press in
Moscow, Oswald scemed to fade from
public view. The American embassy in
Muoscow delayed formal acceptunce of
his renunciation of U.S. citizenship to
give him time to think it over. Then, for
sonte reason, Russin declined to confer
Soviet citizenship on him, although he
was told he could stay as a resident alien.
He moved 1o Minsk and found a job.

More disillusionment

But Oswald's new religion of Marxism
failed to satisly him. Sixteen months after
entering the Soviet Union, he initiated
cefforts to return home, only to find that
the Soviets refused to expedite an exit
visi. Two months later, Oswald compli-
cated his problems by marrying a Rus-
sian girl named Marina Nicholievna,
a pharmacist in Minsk. Then he dis-
covered that the Maring Corps, because
of his attempt to renounce his U.S,
citizenship, had issued him an “unde-
sirable™ discharge, and his irritations
grew. On January 30, 1962, he wrole an
angry letter to John Connally in Fort
Worth, not realizing at the time that
Connally had resigned his post as Secre-
tury of the Navy wecks before to run for
the governorship of Texas. In his letter
Oswald promised that he would “employ
all means to right this gross mistake or
injustice to a bona fied [sic) U.S. citizen
and ex-serviceman.™ e had gone to live
in Russia, he wrote, “nuch in the same
way as E. Hemingway resided in Paris.”™

Two weeks after that his wife guve birlh
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1t was a warm, bright afternoon, June
13, 1962,
Line steamship Muasdon lowered  its
gangplank in Hoboken, N.J., and Lee
Oswarld set foot on American soil again,
But the country had never heard of
Oswald then, and Americans had their
minds on other things. In Texas a man
named Billie Sol Estes was testifying be-
fore a grand jury. In New York the movie
Lolita was opening 1o mixed reviews, In
Washington the President of the United
States  was  lunching  with  President
Roberto F. Chiari of Panama.

It seems hard 1o believe that Lee
Oswald had any idea at the time that his
fate and President Kennedy's were to
collidle 17 months later on a street in
Dillas, Most likely Oswald felt only that
he was coming home again, ofier still
another failure to find his niche in life, to
try once more o make o new sturt,

Moving his family o Dallas, Oswald
worked at wvarious jobs—starting, as
usual, better than he ‘.ndﬁd._hu.:_gm
how he managed ;

_ e
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didn’t
ano

have enough work.™ But there was
Fas0N, Suid Bob St

€Al ol the 1
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hotograpliic prints,
fent; He was dis-
L Then Stoval added, in a now-
anmlar refrain, “He was a quict person.
He didn’t have much to say to anybody.
1 guess he was a bit strange in that way,”

The quict man, the orderly person, the
strunge fellow—these were words some
pmpic used to dcs‘.r:lwc L wald to

ook his wife and child to
New Orleans, where they rented an apirt-
ment at 4911 Magazine Street,

“He had a military manner, walked

wery erect, looked straight ahead and

never paid any attention o anyane,” said

his landlord, Jesse James Garner. Andhie  Cuban-exile, recills, ¢

had erdered a pun—an Italian 6.5 rifle

Another person who Lueu him in New
Orleans, Mrs, Doris Eames, a next-door
neighbor, remembered. “He wouldn't
associate with anybody. never had any
friends. No one ever camie there Lo visit,
He would never return @ greeting, so
people stopped greeting him, His little
wife was just the opposite. She seemed
very  [riendlv—except when he was
around. He didn’t seem to want her to
mix with anyone.™ Ja

For two mounths in New Orleans Os-
wald held @ job as a maintenance worker
in a coffee-processing plant. Then again
he was dismissed. “He simply wasn't
doing the job,™ his boss said. “He was
bright, quiet, but often tough to find.”

One place where Oswald was not diffi-
cult to find_in New Orleans, according
"gpnrnic T. Kayd, was the city’s
uart;‘r‘“ﬂ’é?sm to hang out in

sometimes he'd gu to. the bar .u Pat

1 O’Briens, where I work, When the ¢rowd

was heavy, hed push in where the twin
pinnos are and see the show without biiy-

e ingea drink. 1 had a run-in with him
when the Holland-Americu.

couple of months ago. 1 have a gag in my
routine, something about ‘Castro that
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Bastro." That gets o Juugh, Well, this
particular ume, afier the show, T went

¢ wias supposed 10 over to the Bourbon House, and Oswald

cameup to me and said, "What are yon
wsing that line for? What are you knock-
ing Castro for?' 1 knew from the way he
looked that I was dealing with a character
s0 1 got up and lefr.”

Bt Oswald was not justanother French
Quarter character, On June 24 he applisd
for a passport—for use, he said. in the
late fall—to travel in the Soviet Union,
England, France, Gerinany, Holland,
Finlind, ltaly and Poland as a *photog-
rapher.” Despite his previous record in
foreign travel he was—inexplicably—is-
sued the passport the next day, Six weeks
later he provided another plimpse of a
new and different Oswald, He made an
attempt to pass as a double agent.

Carlos Bringuier, a fiercely anti-Casiro
‘I met him around
August fifth. He cante to our offiee o isk
in'what way he could help us fight Castro.
He wanted informition about the activi-
ties of the Student Directorate, He said
he was an ex-Maring with experience in
guerrilla warfare and gave me o Marine

uidebook with his pame on it

Bringuier gave Oswald nothing. Al
first he thought that Oswald was & se-
cret agent who had been sent from the
ClA or the FBI to infiltrate the exile or-
ghnization and gather intelligence infor-
mation about their ant-Castro activities,
v Four days later o friend ran into Brin-
guier’s office 1o say tharan American citi-
zen was distiibuting pro-Communist lit-
erature on al Street. Bnn},mm hurried
to the scene. <1 wus shocked,™ he said,
“Jowas Oswald. He had one sign that
said Viva Fioel and another that read
Hanps O Cusa. He tried 10 shuke
hands with me, but 1 refused and called
him @ traitor. We had a small fight, be-
cause we got all his propaganda and we
threw it up in the air.”

During the fight, Oswald displayed a
steel nerve. “He saw | was trying to hit
him, so he put his arms down and said,
*OK, Carlos. IT you want to hit me, hit
me.” But 1 thought if 1 hit him, he would
appear as the victim, so 1 didn’t.”

The bricl skirmish and the resulting
publicity attracted the attention of news-

(lert continued on puge MNij
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Lﬂyf, Vol. XX, p.277: PRISCILLA JOHNSON (notes in Russia in 1959)

—

C/Vt_;i: XI, p.89: KERRY THORNLEY describes OSWALD as being abou

b e e

MEMORANDUM : B il -1 ¢ (e

' kR o
November 14, 1968 ' u'L%”'" 'di"”j'?l -t
TO: JIM GARRISON, District Attorney

FROM: LOUIS IVON, Chief Investigator

RE: HEIGHTS OF THE OSWALDS I+

* k %k %k k k k k k k k K k k *k *k *k k k %k Kk %k k kR k k kR * X % %

You wanted to know when OSWALD was how tall where. Here goes.
This list is far from complete, but I'll give you what I've
gotten together.

says O§ﬂRLD_E§5 5'11", hair brown, eyes grey, 150 lbs.
S

5'5", 140 1lbs., possibly 130. Grey or blue eyes. Hair tendin
\_to bald a little on e i s iLba .

p. 103: "I had no idea he was from Texas...At that time
I don't recall him having a Texas accent either."

Vol. XI, p-221: D (speaking of recognizing OSWALD
from the picture on television and how her traveling companion
recognized him): "But she said the thinning hair on the top,
the thinning, G;;lzJ wiry hai¥)" This was the 1963 Mexico trip.
L —————
Vol, XVI, p.622: OSWALD's application for Albert Schweitzer
College (written by him): Under "land of birth," he answers
"America." Ordinarily an American would put "U.S.A." His
height on this application he gives as 5'll", weight, 160.

”ﬁﬁiﬁﬂga;:_;.483: Application for Texas driver's license:
height 5'8", weight 146 1lbs.
-..——'—"_'_._.__-_‘_--—-—_

Vol. IX, p.238: GEO. DeMOHRENSCHILDT told GEORGE BOUHE, "Don't
be scared of him (OSWALD). He is just as small as you are."
MR. JENNER then said, "Yes, but GEORGE BOUHE is a small man..."

Vol. XVIII, p.388: MARGUERITE OSWALD described her son LEE as
5'10"; 165 1lbs.; eyes blue; hair, light brown, wavy. This was a
description given in 1960, and she had last seen him when he had
got his hardship discharge and come home for a couple of days.
(MARGUERITE is a tiny woman and any man of 5'l0" or 11" would
look large to her) I can't tell from this report of FAIN's where
MARGUERITE got the description -- from a document or from her
memory.

Yol. XXVI, p.7: Port Case Record Face Sheet made at time of
arrival back in New York, June 13, 1962: "sSlim, 5'6".

p.8: "Upon bparding ship I tried to locate MR. OSWALD
and his family. He was already cleared by Immigration and :)
Naturalization Service, MR. JOHNSON, Immigration Inspector in
charge, was interested to know how we came to know of this casg’
I explained to him regarding H.E.W. contact. He did not elabb®raf
further on the subject but appeared curious."

x‘““nﬁ_
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=>is the grev-eved one and the shorter has blue eyves. This is a

_2‘“ E = 1 5 - .

p.9: second column: "Grey suit, light blue tie, about
5k ft. Eali.” ’ '

Vo%;—ziéé%&/ﬁfgal- Application for émployment, July 13, 1962:
height 5'9" i

——___ heig}

l//P .743: Selective Service R Reg. card: H HElght- ikl
hair brown, eyes blue, weight 150. Date of
this is Sept. .14, 1959

V/§f744: Report of transfer or dlscharge- height 71".
This is dated October 12, 1959.

Pp.745: Application for employment at Goldrings in
N.O.: Height 5'9" I find'it interesting that
under "In case of Accident send word to", he
gives the MURRET's address, but gives the
name "OSWALD" and "parents' as the relation-
ship.

p.747: BApplication for employment, Oct. 15, 1963:
Height 5'9"

p-752: BApplication for employment, Oct. 4, 1963

(this was after he came back from Mexico and

stayed at the Y.M.C.A. on the night of the

3rd and before he appeared out in Irving):

Height: 5'9"

p.753: PApplication for employment in New Orleans:
Height 5'9" :
L/// p.819: Passport, June 25, 1963: Height 5'11"

Vol. XIX, p.584: Medical Examination in September 1959 (in servide)
Height 71", weight 150, hair brown, eyes grey. His build is
given as medium (rather than slender). This examination was on
his release from active duty. This 5'l1l" Marine then went and
got a passport on which his height still is 5'11", shows up in _

_gggg;a_and_ijﬁg;g;nxgg_taken with MARINA who 15_g_l;;kls_ganl_,
just five feet tall. His pic do not show hi g

over her as he would if he were the same person who had been in
the Marines. PRISCILLA JOHNSON, the newspaper man who inter-
viewed a "LEE HARVEY OSWALD", reports him as¥5'l1" with brown
hair and grey eyes. It is interesting that the taller OSWALD

pretty con315tent pattern thru the descriptions. MARGUERITE
de -eved and having light brown air.
The OSWALD who entered the United States w York was 5'6"
and couldn't possibly be 5'11" -- even allowing for a couple of
-inches' mistake.

Vol. XIX, p.615: on enlistment physical exam (1956) he is 68"
(or 5'8"), weight 131. He probably grew a little bit after
entering the service because he was just a young kid when he wen
1.

- XVII, p.730: Report of JOHN FAIN says that the following
description of OSWALD was obtained through observation and
interrogation: "...Height 5'11", eyes grey, hair brown," This
report is dated June 26, 1962 at Fort Worth.

(5_ we have a 5'6" 0O SWJB.LD coming QQQE EE EEE ESD, going to

ROBERT's house at Fort Worth, and growing 5 inches in time to be
observed by JOHN FAIN 13 days later! If you really want to know[
what I think, it is that ROBERT knew this returning defector

was not really LEE and this is what his problem was the night of
the assassination when he found it necessary to take such a long
drive to think things out. He knew things were far more comp11—|
cated than they appeared on the surface. How much a part he |
played in the original scheme, I don't know, but he says a couple

+ of interesting things-that.point in that direction.
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Vol. XIX, p.397: Texas Employment Commission, Oct. 1962:

5'9", weight 150 )

Vol. XVIII, p.482: Let me throw this in here as long as I just
now came across it and may forget it. This thing is apparently
MARINA's own description of herself. You will notice that it
says "Height: 150(?)cm.(5 feet)". See if you can read the
original on the opposite page. It's awfully pale in my book.

Vol. XVIII, p.437: Here is a peculiar mistake under No. 3.

N is given as place of birth. This mistake
jgg_gg§ggrgg_plang_nf birth occurs one other place and that is

the Marine records (ﬂnnahgﬂlﬂn_ﬂxh__ﬁ_l Vol. XIX, p.607, at

very bottom of the page.

OSWALD himself wouldn't have made this mistake, but a foreig
fellow impersonating him might have.

e

1. XVIII, p.161l: Passport (1959) Height 5'1l1", Brown hair,
grey eyes.

Vol. XGIII, p.143: The last paragraph of this letter contains
an interesting statement. Rusk, the writer of the latter says,
"It is assumed that there is no doubt that the person who has

been in communication with the Embassy is the person who was issued
a passport in the name of LEE HARVEY OSWALD." 1!i!

Vol. XXII, p.B828B: New Orleans Police Department Bureau of
Identification, Bug. 14, 1963, on occasion of arrest. Height
5'9", Eyes brown, complexion ruddy, weight 136. There is an
affidavit by MARTELLO (Vol. XI. p.471) in which he says that on
arrest of a-person he is simply asked questions about his height
and weight, but that on booking of a person he is measured and
weighed. I think that it is interesting that such an affidavit
was even taken on the subject. Someone besides me noticed all
this height business but chose to skip over it.

I know that this is erratically written. If I had gotten it done
in any order, Heaven knows when I would have gotten the informa-
tion to you. I suggest you go thru this taking all the 5'9" 's

. and-their dates and then all the 5'11" 's. You will see that a
fellow who went into the Marines at 5'8" came out (supposedly)
grown to 5'l1" in September 1959. He then applied for a passport
on which his height is still 5'11". I find no deSCrlptlon of his

height while in Russia (I may h ept for

i 5'6" LEE OSWALD comes back

the United States in 1962, becomes 5'l1l" when interviewed by

‘JOHN FAIN and then shrinks from then on until his passport of

—;EEEE_EEEE when he sprouts the other two inches again

What this all means is anybody's guess. My quess is that the
impersonation started in the Maripes. KERRY THORNLEY said the
OSWALD he knew was about 5'5", so let's say that he knew the LEE
HARVEY OSWALD who went into the Marines as 5'8" (but looked
smaller). Bill Boxley (sp?) said that the CIA has successfully
put over ' impersonations so that even mothers are fooled. Please
remember, Harold, that MARGUERITE wanted to believe that her son
had come back to her. She was crushed when he defected and
needed to believe that he had seen the error of his ways and had.
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returned. Remember, too, that "LEE" staved with her for a very
short time after he came back. My idea is that, since she is a

very sharp woman and had already noticed the difference in the
texture of his hair, he realized that it was dangerous to stay
around her. She might at any time see thru the imposture. He
staved away from her completely for a vear. A lesser woman
could be fooled, but not our MARGUERITE. She has her eyes open
to a lot of things that a wide-eyed little "Mom" might not see.
She was dangerous to him and he knew it. MARINA knew it, too.

Hope this gives you a little something to chew on. I'm going to
have to stop now and get ready for weekend company. My sister

and her husband who live in Chicago are to be here for a couple
of days and I haven't done a thing about getting ready for them.

Take care of yourselves. Will try to get to the Kim Philby
letters in a few days. I wish you would get the book, "The
Spy I Married", by Eleanor Philby so that when I write this stuff
to you, you can look it up in the book.

<
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MEMORANDTUM

May 28, 1968

TO: JIM GARRISON, District Attornsy
FROM: ANDREW J. SCIAMBRA, Assistant District Attorney
RE: Interview with PAUL TAYLOR, 4110% Freret Street

TAYLOR informed us that he had been interviewed twice before
regarding his meeting LEE HARVEY OSWALD at Thompson's Restaurant
on St. Charles Avenue, once by our office and once by two men who
said they were from the Federal government, sometime after the
Garrison investigation became public.

He said that at the time he met OSWALD at Thompson's Restaurant
he, TAYLOR, was driving a Yellow Cab and it was on one of his
stops at Thompson's for coffee that he first met OSWALD. He
said OSWALD always had on a white shirt and black tie and for that
reason he assumed that he was a cab driver. He said these three
or four meetings wi th OSWALD were spread over about a period of

a month and were sometime during the Summer of 1963. He said ons
day he happened to be drinking coffee and saw this individual
sitting at the table next to him and just nodded and said hello
and OSWALD said hi and he then said, "How's it going" or somethin
to that effect and OSWALD said, "All right," He said the three
or four times that he did see OSWALD at Thompson's this was about
the extent of the conversation between them, just a casual hello
and a friendly gquestion or two relating to the weather or so
forth. He said that the two men that came to see him first called
him at the Yellow Cab company and then came to sees him at
Thompson's Restaurant. He said one man showed him a Federal
fentification card and the other man showed him a blue card with
red letters on it signifving that he was with the CIA. He said
the CIA man had also said that he was an = ne. The two ‘
Eederal men generally asked him guestions relating to OSWALD and

about the times that he saw him-at Thompson's, wanting to know if
~he was with anybody o ioned anybody's name. TAYLOR told

them no, and that his meetings with OSWALD were pure coincidence.
TAYLOR told them that he did not know the person's name was LEE
HARVEY OSWALD as he never had the occasion to ask his name.
TAYLOR said that he immediately recognized the picture of OSWALD
in the newspaper after the assassination as the person he had ssen
at Thompson's about three or four imes. TAYLOR said that OSWALD
was always alone and never mentioned anybody's name and only
exchanged pleasantries. He said the three or four times that he
did see OSWALD he would say it was around 2:30 or 3:00 in the

afternoon. He said he has no idea how the two Federal men found
ouE—that had gver seen OSWALD but he believes that a person —
Tamed ays hangs out

that he did see OSWALD.
f'_-———--—_*—_

TAYLOR said he found out from the newspaper that OSWALD lived up
in the 4900 block of Magazine and that his landlord was JESSE
GARNER. He knows GARNER from driving a cab.
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While looking through our pictures TAYLOR said that he doesn't
recognize pictures of BANISTER or SHAW or THORNLEY even though he
says THORNLEY looks quite a bit like LEE HARVEY OSWALD. says
that he believes he has seen BECKHMAM, NOVEL and BRINGUIER in
Thompson's from time to time, never together, always alone.
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M EMORANDUM

September 26, 1968

TO: JIM GARRISON, District Attorney
FROM z WILLIAM C. BOXLEY,
REz Interview with PRESTON BARZ, regarding ROBERT PERRIN

On Tuesday, September 24, 1968, at 4:00 P.M., accompanied by JOEL
PALMER, and immediately upon leaving an interview with DICK
BENNETT, we located PRESTON BARZ, Negro, 55-60 years of age, at
his residence, 1806 Seventh Street, New Orleans, La.

BARZ appeared very alert mentally, answered questions readily and
concisely, or stated that he didn't know the answer. Several
times he rejected opportunities to embellish or glamorize his
story, and seemed very sure of the answers he gave.

BARZ said that a few days before his death, PERRIN told him (BAR%]
that MRS. PERRIN ("I didn't know whether she was his wife or girl
friend," BARZ explained) had gone to Baton Rouge in the family
car, and asked BARZ if he could ride home with him. BARZ said
that he took PERRIN to a corner of Skt. Charles Street each
evening for "two or Chree evenings." Then, on the night of his
death (August 27, 1962), PERRIN asked BARZ to stop by a drug
store en route home, and he (PERRIN) cams out shortly with a
small 'drug store type' sack. BARZ said that the store had been
the Walgreen's Drugstore in the shopping center about 3% blocks
down Airline Highway toward New Orleans from Labarre Road. (The
Crescent Shopping Center, where that Walgreen's was has been
closed) .

BARZ said that PERRIN was in his usual good humor all the way
home, talking of his liking for taking baths in a tub of water
cooled by a chunk of ice, and telling of having belonged to a
elub 'back north' where members swam in wintsr, On the night of
the 27th, BARZ said, PERRIN asked him (BARZ) if he would pick hi
up next morning (the first time he had requested a ride to work).
BARZ said that PERRIN told him not to wait past 7:00 A,M. for him.
BARZ said that at no time had he detected any air of depression
about PERRIN but that he had expressed a 'natural' expectation of
his wife's returning soon from Baton Rouge. BARZ does not recall
her being gone more than "two or three or four days" compared to
BENNETT's recollection of two or three weeks.

BARZ described PERRIN as being about 6 feet tall, weighing close
to 200 pounds. He said that PERRIN bezgan work each day by strip-
ping off his shirt and working without it. He recalled a deep J
scar on the left side of PERRIN's stomach, which, he said, PERRIN
told him was an old bayonet (or khife) wound. He said that
PERRIN never spoke of any gun-running or guerilla warfare
activity. BARZ said that he could remember NO tattoos anywhere
on PERRIN's exposed upper body. He said that PERRIN smoked
cigarettes, "Camels, I think." BARZ also remembered that PERRIN
used to drink two guarts of milk daily. "He would bring in two
quarks every day, and get an old bucket and chip some ice in i.i.-.,.I
and he would drink along on one quart all morning, and then he'd
skart in on ths others one in the afterncon,” BARZ said. |

S o B g = s
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BARZ described PERRIN as a fine man, quiet, but good natured. He
does not recall his having missed work prior to his death, and
remembers he worked at Crescent for more than six months, but not
a full year. He said that PERRIN never intimated his wife was a
prostitute or that she was working for him. BARZ recalled that o
the morning PERRIN's body was discovered (August 28, 1968) BENNET
had asked BARZ, "Wwhere's BOB today?" Later, after receiving a
telephone call, BENNETT left about 10:00 A.M., and when he return
said to BARZ: "Bob's down there in the morgus, that's where he
8" ;

BARZ could not remember ever having seen PERRIN use a nasal
inhaler. He did recall, however, that PERRIN had a manner of
lifting his head far back on his neck when he spoke as if such
a stance might alleviate a nasal or esophagal blockage to his
speech.

5
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Winnipeg Free Press
Company Limited
300 CARLTON STREET, WINNIPEG 2. CANADA
TEL E 943.0321

JOMN ll'l"régl ! Bt A
PRESIDENT - R tm

SHANE MACKAY R e

lir, William R. Hartim, ' |
Ascistant Disirict Atborney., =
Waw Crleans, La. e

Dear Mr. Martin, 3
Following is the pronised momorandum on & faw Canadian leads

in your cass against Clay shaw, B _
The alfidavit from the Winnipeg man wiio overheard the conversation

at the alrport is: being made this week and will rsach you laters

Mr, Maleolm Campbell, of 1099 Bagtlawn, Sarnia, Ontario, who Wrote
your office about an eyewiinass to ‘the Bulias shooting, cannot provide
any more informetion on the subject, The eyewifness, 'Libarfhy nagazine
editor Yorman Similas, is unavailable, Liberty magazine was published
by Congolidatad Prass nunkil 196% when 4t was s01d to anothar company
and folded after & few issuass. When it wound up its: ogeration’s- lire
Similas was writing & sorial on his oxperiences in Dallas &nd 4n the
last dissue Mr, Similas geild the wext lssue, which mever appsarad, would
carry & pietiira taken of shots being fired at Kennedy, I tieda some
enquiries regarding the sudden collapse of the publication, but peopls
in the business seam o he convinced that if.was gemuine finencial trouble.
YThey went broke,® as one spokesman put i%, lr. 8imilag can't be locatad
at the moment. K ralative, lslen Similas of Toronto (probably an estranged
wifa or a mad sister) deagn't want to fallr about him &t all and becomes
irritated when someone mantions his nama. The pasople he formerly workad
with hava Jogt track of hime Hig name has beon mentioned, however, hy
Ramparts magazine and ofthey eritics of ths Warren report as one of &
1list of witnassea nevar intarvieved by tha Marrsn comniesion. Ramparts
misspelled hig name quite badlys

Mr. Keith Allen, %0, 2 Seattls accountant whose mother lives at 1189 4
Natthews Avamia, Vanecouvaer, British Columbia (fhe addrass Iisted in
Shaw's notebook) is & &ervice buddy of your man, He's single &nd probeébly
queer, but the last ¥ime he's sesn Shaw was 20 yoars agos They've been
exehanging Christmas cards since. lir. Allen has never heard of Kootenay

Bay.

Kootanay Bay, B.Ce June-Septenmosr (1963) seems a very mysterions
notation. The piace i in the interior mountainous country of B.C. on
thz shors of & Qake. A ferry runs acrogs jha lake to Kootanay Bay and
ohs can alse resoh the place from the south, Trom the U.S. by narrow, |
winding mountain roads Thera is ona motel in fhe town, the Mary Ann motel,
but it doasn't seem to have a telephones There are also camp grounds and
cabing dnd the whola arse 15 a prime *oupist reglon in thHe summer, espacially |
from Juna to Sepherhar.
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T PETT T Post Office Box 1408
Foreign Courespondent ost Office
i Chanbottesstls, V. 22902

To: Mr. Jim Garrison,
District Attorney,
Criminal Courts Building,
2700 Tulsne Avenue,
NEW O0ORLEANS, 1a.
August 20, 1967

Dear Mr. Garrison,

Yesterday T received s letter from my Associate Editor, Mr, J.G.Heitink in Am-
sterdam (the Netherlands). containing the following information:

"Tye notebook of Clay Shaw has provided a noteworthy fact. It contains the name
of Thomas Wejil, 17 Rue de Ponthieu. Acecording to my information, this men is
clo'__'s!:a-iy associated with the people, who, using the company name of Gebrttder Weil,
during (the period of) 1946 048 managed a sort of banking establishment in
Frankfurt (Germany), which opened bank accounts in several European countries

in & : for Russi

"Early in 1949, if my memory Sserves me well, this business was rolled up. After
that, members of the Weil family have spread sll over Europe and did not appear
in the news anymore. Needless to say, this information is &s confidential as the
notebook itself, sbout which ur. Garrison does not want any publiecity yet. For
confirmation of my suspicions concerning Weil, T have requested informetion from
& French relation, whe is on vacation until September 2nd, however.

"About mr. Nico van der Bos from Vinkeveen nothing could be ascertained, neither
in his favor nor to his disasdvantage."

The words between perentheses in the above translation from the Dutch are my own
ad&{tiong_, 1f you should be interested in & photostat of the letter, or even the
original, with or without a notarized complete translation, I shall be more than

glad to send iFmtn you.

1 &m sure, information concerning the other names will be forthcoming shortly.

With kindest regards,

Yours wvery truly,

Staff Correspondent,
"De Telegrasf™
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--Rolando Mmsferrer (El Tigre) 373-4111; Senator under Baptista
and head of Secret Polica, Cuba, Communist in International s
Brigade, Spanish Givil Var.

-=Tom Duncan (Home: 327-6456 Work: 322-8831) Represented CBJ

on the Haifian invasion in 1967 and his partner was Robert X, BBown,
He has a file of photos of Miami guerillas, He's a friend of
Andrew St., Goorge and Werbell, He's a reporter on a newsppper

in Columbus, Ga., (now).

-~=Martin Xavier Casey (626 S.W. 3xd St, Miami) Lives on the top=z
floor of this address., He is the leader of the American mercenary
colony in Miami; also he is the historian for all anti-Castro groups
in Miami, He is a partner with Col. Rene J. Leon, a Haitian military
leader agzainst Papa Doc. (Most important man in Miami as far as
information=-if you don't treat him nice you won't get very far,)

=<Ralph Edens (known as®Fat Ralph"%), He resides at Nelly Hamilton's
boarding house, He is famous for stealing a CIA gunboat which of
course did not exist and consequently he was not progsecuted, Very
intelligent anti-Castrolte. Also active against Papa Doec, Currently
involved in the last invasion of Haiti,

~=Joe Garman (known as YLittle Joe") Also living at Nelly Hamilton's
Likes to talk and drink, Very dangerous around weapons and people, .
A eworn Nazi, Iavolved in everything in the last six years, (paranoid}

=<Mitchell Livingston Werbell III. He's a CIA arms contractor. Alway
s knows what's happening in Miami., Furnishes most of the arms for
activities in Miami, L,ves 25 miles out of Atlanta, Easy to find,
Everybody knows about him. (He hates Andrew St. George who is CIA,

buf he deals with him,)

--Elrique Bilanchi, now an exile from Guatemala, Plans on becoming
president of Guatemala with the help of the Cuban colony in Miami

and the Haitians. Worked for the CIA in '54 and '55 on the overthrow
of the Arbenz regime, He is a confidante of Alpha 66 and works fop
Gino P, Negretti.

--Gino P, Negretti: a former law partner of Fidel Cgstro, He is
currently the lawyer for Rolando Masferrer, Rolando is under
charges &'l by the U,S, Government on the invasion of Haiti last year,
Negretti likes to talk about himself and his involvements in Cuba,
(Phone: 373-3991, 373-4111, 379-5556) Address: Congress Bldg., Miami
-~Richard S. Kaynor; Chieggof Cis in Miami area. Front:is-a- Um,
Univ, of Miami Scientist,

-=Nolli Hamilton's Boarding House, 1925 S.W. &4th St,, Miami 374-2858,
This is where a&ll American mercenaries stay at one time or another,

-=Dr., Armando Fleites; Leader of Alpha 66 (corner of lst st, and 12th
Ave, in Miami) Fleites can be found in the phone book,

==luis Balbuena; 450 N,W.45th Ave. He was a partner on a CIA plot
to assassinate C,stro, He was to infiltrate Cuba from Guantanamo
where he was stationed, His partner was Alonzo Gonzales who is
missing. :
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-~Robert K. Brown: he's a photographer, writer; now heads up a
sniper team for the U,S, army, Very dangerous, suspected CIA, -

«-Melpar Copporation; Located, Univ, of Miaml campus, €IA installation
for the manufacture and assembly of eguiptment for agents, sabateurs
and assassins,

==Rockerman Road Arms Storage; ccncrete bunkers located here for
the storage of arms, amnumnition, exhlosives, Guarded now by one
pick-up truck with arms in it that rotates around the compound,

-=Sunset {ngerprises; real essate front, 600 Brickle Ave., Miami,
Chief of station is a Mr, De Wolf, Mr, Deiolf is also the Thal
Counsul representative. Also a member of the law firm known as
Helliwell, Melrose and DeWolf, Helliwell is Col, E, Helliwell,
former 0SS, Station is for sabateurs, and assassins.

~eLawrence Howard Jr. Now living in L.A, (phone: 442-6443)., He
was a guerilla instructor at No-Name Key, Fla, Steve Jaffe has

a file on him, He is now employed training right-wingers to kill
the communists who are going to overtake the U,S, soon.

-=Jerry Patrick Hemming; a phony American military leader, He

once owned Miami, guerrilla-wise until they caught on to him, Good
example of this man is that he tmrned in Little Joe (one of his own
men) to the FBI for the reward, The FBI threw him out. Also famocus
in M3ami for selling arms that & didn't work, explosives that didn't
explode. and arms from the U,S, army reserve, (Don't believe a word
he saysi. His group was called YPatrickds Raiders". ‘hey always
cidlled the U,S, Custons and informed upon themselves before they
went on a raid so they would be caught and wouldn't haveto go, but
still enjoyed the money of their backers (Rightewing, Texans) Now
residing in L.A. and running around with Lawrence Howard Jr., traine
ing right-wingders, Cannot ever return to Madmi or will be shot

on sight, -

-=Cuban Power: see Martin Caspy for all information.
The bomb manufacturer for Cuban Power is an air mechanic, also a
pilot and former inmate of an insane asylum, Famous amongst Miami
guerrillas for his motorcycle accidents,

==MIRR (Cuban organization: organization of intelligence, boats and
airplanes used-against Castro only, headed up by Dr., Orlando Bosche==
he's in the phone book) He was also once charged with extortion for
funds for his organizatdon, ' ; :

-=D.R.E.; english translation: The Spudent Directorate., This is
the organization that handed Havana to Castro when he came down
walking out of the mountains, At once very powerful and then they
were infiltrated by the CIlA; then they broke up over arguments over
distribution of CIA money.

-=Roy Hargraves: guerrilla instructor at No-Nzme Key

-=William Dempsey (the Canadian) instructor at No-Name Key; probably
now living in the Bahamas,
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-=Ralph Schlafter: known as USkinny Ralph%; he owns & bo2t on the
Miami river; has many warrants for him other states; he loves beer, -
He is anti-Papa Doc and anti-Castro. He is very intellisgent and
very dangerous,

-=Cookoo Arce; No-Name Key pilot,
==Tony Questaj; now in La Cabana, a prison in Cuba.

--Steve Wilson; phoney, the partner to Jerry Patrick Hemming.
Eventually became an FBI informant., Not active in anything anymore.
Making a living sédeping with airline stewardesses in Miami,

~=Ronald Ponce De Leon=--more information later, No-Name Keyguerrilla,

==Lynn Clark; a local Micmi photographer, He knows of some of the
earlier anti-Castro training and probably has photos,

ﬁ-Ed Collins (deceased)j died under very strange circuTstan?es in
iami sk Marti essor at Nelly-Hamilton's,
\Jag'l) 706 E-?r:ii rtfa':" T‘cag;e,% ogugl}?-} rfg;_ 4).?41 5 B}W’M&'w
=«The Professor; don't know his name; lives at Nelly Hamilton's,
An alcholic; gay; long time Miami confidante, Give him booze, he'll
talk, {133?”4.-;-: A/ FEER L ﬂ-J«:...g;.E' \fm.v(. Ry O W LT T VI Y

B 2 s chE o /
==The Rex"éﬁg'fbghé‘ é%ﬁ d;;rc:nat(:‘;":'z The American captain of these boats
lives in Miami; he is not CIA anymore; Martin Casey lmmmz knows him
and where he is, This man will talk and wants to talk, He was in
almost every anti-Castro naval raid and knows more stories(true ones)
than almost anyone in Miami--because he was there, 7ENAW7IZE

==Anton Constanzo Palauj He was Masferrer's captain in charge of
Cuban troops, Very stupld but impressive, Carries his Thompson
sub-machine gun in his car and a ,45 caliber automatic pistol in a
cigar box as he talkms to you, Can be located through Masferrer or
Casey. .

-=Father Jjean Bapticte Georges; former minister of education of
Haiti; gay, He and Masferrer were in partnership on the imnvasinn of
Haiti, '66='67., Upon completion of the invasion he was to become

president of Haiti, He was supposed to make a deal with the CAtholie

Church and also supposed to let Rolando use Haiti as a jumping-off
place for Cuba, CBS was to cover all of this for $300,000. '

==Captain Erneido Oliva; head of an organization known as the United
M. litants (they're all anti-Castro groups), He works in a gun shop
15 Miami somevhere,

--Salvador jfadrugaj; head of the Bay of Pigs Veterans Association,

w=Henry Ximara; He is the guy who is now in the mountains of Haiti
training young Haitlans to owerthrow Papa Docj he's training these
men for the CIA. He and his group are supposed to be dead, according
to Papa Doec, but Papa Doc did not produce the bodles for the reporters
after making that statement.
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-=Col. Rmae J, Leon (N,.Y.C. (212) 276-5104) He's a Haltian, anti-
zPapa Doc military leader, He has 100 Haitian troops plus Martin
Casoy’s American ard Cuban group, He's looking for backing to kick
the CIA cut of Haiti and take it, Trusted by Jim Rose.

==Leon Rojas; worked as a guerrilla for Masferrer,

-=Julio Formillaj; lost an eye when his weapon exploded while training
for the '065-'67 invasion of Haiti., Also filed suit against CBS be-~
cause they wanted to film his injuries rather than get him to a doctor

==Chester Lacaya- a Nicaraguanj more later

-=August Donovich (real name: Augustinovich) He is the security
officer for Alpha 66 and a pilot for Alpha 66.

~«Leslie N, Bradley; a_Cuban guerrilla pilot. Probably now working
for Lehigh Cement in M;ami.

-=Dich Watley; former Miaml guerrilla; keep an eye out for him,
Garrison is looking for him, Last seen in Baton Rouge, La,

--Thomas Troy; Alpha 66 representative, 125 Midland Ave., Montelair,
N.J.

-=Stassia Sukaluvska; otherwise known as Estelle Madrigal. She is
a spy for Castro in Miami, (CGocd conversation piece with Cuban

uerrillas. A .
= ? Duﬁéﬂaﬂo nﬁq4uwdﬁh jk%i'@ﬂ
==The Rourke=Sullivan disappearance, Twin engine Beechcraft
#N6795T, Disappeared Sepk. 24th, 1963 on flight from Miami to
Cozumel, Headed for Tegucigalpa, Honduras (immdethcfmexgivkmxpizmy
Full names: Alexander Rourke Jr, and Geoffry Sullivan. (Use this
s a front fop developing conversations with Miami-type guerrillas,)

-=Joe Moore; Bay of Pigs veteran; marine veteran, airborne veteran.,
ClA, beware, 2

==Jack Monton; owner of a 66' ketch named the "Alaman®, He's a
professional gun rumner, He's somewhere in Florida,

: He¥s now the owner of a submarine
in Miami, se, His
front is a promoter, He lives in Miami and the Bahamas, Former
boyfiiend of Joel Kaplan's sister, Judy Dowis, He sometimesh hires
artin Casey, Skinny Ralph and FAt Ralph to guard his submarine.

==Union Bark of Switzerland, used for some CIA activities (financial)

==Karl Kmoch (or Karl Nowvac) He's in or around Miami; he Czech, on
_the move all the time, Don't know what he does or what he's done.

==Raymond Joseph; Head of the Haitian €oalition (all the Haitian
groups against Papa Doc) r
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~=Vernon D. Hinter (front name: Johnny) First, he showed up two days
after the Bay of Pigs in Tex2s hiring guerrilias, He hired Martin
Casey at that time and took him to Chihua hua, In Juarez, Mexico

he met with a 1 n by the name of Luso, siipposedly the governar of
Chihuahua and thay discussed what to do with the arms shipments held
there which had not made it to the Bag of Pigs. This man had army
dogtags and once wore an army uniform, He(kmj’ﬁl to be a recruiter
for the CIA sowewhere in the Miami area,

~=fAlonzo Gonzales; hired and trained by the CIA to assassinate

Castro, Stationed at Guantanamo. See Balbuena (his partner).
This man is missing,

Anrthur Gertitej he's an informant for the FBRI in Miami end will
probably tail any investigator that youmay send down there.

~~Gloria Hope; CIA representative for Alpha 66 in Mexico City.
Rumored to have been murdered,

-=Cordon Campbell; he was a CIA station chief of the Miami area,
His front was the Marine Engineering and Training Corp, out of
5 Homestead, Fla., (suburb of Miami) He is now dead or missing.

==Barragona; a4 mystery man,

His name floats around Miami and nobody
. Will talk about him,

W--c&rlos Bringuir; he's a former D.R.E. chief in and of New Orleans,
connnectsd to the Miami bunch,

==Jerry and Jim Buchannan; sometimes reporters, Their professions

are making up stortesabout important people, but the Florida papers

have caught on to them, For instance, they were the ones who said
that they saw Oswald in Miami
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- but said that he never had noticed a tattoo on PERRIN., He said

MEMORANDUH

Septembar 25, 1968

JIM GARRISON, District Attorney

=
o

FROM: WILLIAM C, BOXLEY

RE: Interview with former fallow employees of ROBERT PERRIN

On Tuesday, September 24, 1968, at 3:15 P.M., accompanied by JOEL
PALMER, I interviewed DICK BENNETT (of 1209 Taylor, Kennesr, La.,
Telephone 721-3270) by appointment at 4011 Clio St., New Orlzans,
La., here he parks his Etruck.

Twice BENMETT rejected attempts to pesrsuads him to sit in our car
for the interview although he had been shown D.A. identification.

BENNETT said that he knew NANCY PERRIN as a "probable" prostitute
at an Airlins Highway bar which he believed was called the
"Ladiss' Lounge". He does not recall the year. He said that
NANCY asked him to give her husband a job at the Crescent Garage
(to which she testified bafore the Warren Commission).

BENNETT, however, professed surprise that PERRIN may have: been
pimping for NANCY (to which she also testified). He stated that
PERRIN was one of the best mechanics he ever knew, and was as
"fine a man" as he ever knew. BENNETT said that PERRIN reported
for work every day in the three-man shop for almost a year that
he worked there immediately prior to his (PERRIN's) death. Ha
said he never missed a day's work (NANCY testified PERRIN worked-+
i.e., pimped, only when she worked, and that he 'turned her out'
as a whore).

BENNETT said PERRIN became despondent when NANCY was gone for two
or three weeks prior to PERRIN's death. He said that NANCY came
to Crescent a day or two after PERRIN's death and collected wages
due him. He said she asked him (BENNETT) to buy PERRIN'S personal
mechanic's tools. "Someone said give her $50 for them," BENNETT
recalled, "but I said,'I won't treat a man's widow that way,' and
I think we gave her $150 for them. She said she needed the money
to ship his body home."

BENNETT said that PERRIN always worked without a shirxk, and
wearing ‘a toupee' (which he described as slang for a skull cap)

PERRIN did not f£ill out a work application but had been working
as a mechanic "at some service station on the 0ld Hammond Highway
in Bucktown." 5 '

BENNETT said that PERRIN constantly usad a pocket-sized inhaler,




around -- or I read it in the papers -- that he took rat poison."

Ha wvoluntserad that a Negro employee hamed BARZ had driver PERRIN
home the night befors his death, which would have been Monday,
August 27, 1962, and had said the next day that PERRIN askad him
(BARZ) to stop by a drugstore en route to his home on calhoun Sk,
"That must have besn where he got the rat poison," BENNETT said.
When pressed by PALMER about 'rat poison', BENNETT seemed
flustered, and said "Wwell, that's the story that was going

BEarlier in the interview, BENNETT had said that PERRIN sometimes
talked "of a big boat he was building. I never saw it, but I
have an air boat that I showed him; he was a great mechanic. He
could do anything."

COMMENT: BENNETT was unable to supply the name of anyones else

who may have known PERRIN other than the Negro, BARZ.
He could not recall the names of any other girls who worked with
AN —— although he said there were some -- nor the name of
anyone who may have owned the "Ladies' Lounge" where he said he
met her. He seemad unsasy when ths subject veered toward her —-
or any —- prostitution and reminded us tha t the Airline 'Strip'
had been a little Franch Quarter, but was, of course, long-
closed down, buildings gone, girls gone, ad infinitum.
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. #*“was very possibly

Gonzalezto Su CIA *

MIAMI (AP) — M Of-
man id'ﬂg:ﬂu‘mhe

v to sue the CIA for involv-
Jng him in what he charged
was a plot headed by Water-
gate burglar Frank Sturgis to
assassinate:Cuban Prime
‘Minister Fidel Castro in 1968.
» The mission was sC
before Lhe would-be assassins
reached Cuba and “we were
thrown to the wolves,” charg-
ed Gonzalez, 45, of Miami.
. Gonzalez said he ‘‘had no
idea that Frank (Sturgis) was

working for the CIA. But the
pieces have been falling into
place ever since.”

" & CIA spokesman said Mon-
day, however, that Sturgis "is
‘not and never has been a CIA
man." He had no further com-
ment on Gonzalez' statement.
Gonzalez and his Miami law-
yer, Phillip Carlton, say they
are preparing a million-dollar
‘damage suit against the CIA,
«charging that Gonzalez was ar-
‘Tested, convicted and served
‘time in prison because he was
“use dunwittingly, without his
‘consent or knowledge by the
{CIA"
' They say their action will be
partially based on a statement
‘made in London Thursday by
Jformer CIA Latin America
‘Chief David Phillips that the
+United States wamed Castro of

" sa plot to assassinate him in

W) R SR I I
 'Asked about the- Phillips
«statement, Sturgis said the
. mission Phillips talked about
Operation
*Sword,” which.was headed by
+Sturgis and involved Gonzalez
»and 10 other Americans.
+ Sturgis, Gonzalez and anoth-
“erman were convicted in
_»Miami in 1973 of federal
* charges of participating in a
s conspiracy to illegally trans-
‘port stolen cars into Mexico
. from Florida and Texas. They
+said this was part of Operation
. Sword. Lyl
. Sturgis, then serving a I-to-4
~year sentence for his part in
“the burglary of Democratic na-
‘tional headquarters in Wash-
Jngton, and the other man re-
sceived suspended sentences,
Sturgis claimed that the
- ‘charges — filed one day before
‘the five-year statute of limita-
‘tions expired — were in retali-
‘ation for his not cooperating
with special prosecutor Archi-
‘bald Cox in the Watergate af-
fair. But Gonzalez served time
in a federal prisonanda
Miami jail.

“Now I want to square ac-
counts,” sait Gonzalez: "“They
usen me, then abandoned me, [
was the anly one to pay. 1 did-
n't know it was a CIA-spon-
.sored opgration then, but I.
certainly know now.”

Phillips told a British televi- 1

sion audience he learned that a
group — which he did not iden-
Atify — was plotting to get into
Cuba to kil Castro. He said he

'rL

I
{
i
b

#g+ Y7 71lhrownto Wolves,” ™\

through the State Department

and the Swiss Embassy in
Havana to the Cuban leader.
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on Father's Day
Choose from

15 exciting ,
fashion colors

dad—our most
solid citizen,
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solid color
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Statement of Mrs. June A. Rolfe in the Office of the
District Attorney on Thursday, March 6, 1969.

In the early 60's, I will have to check some rent receipts
for the dates on this, I saw Clay Shaw in a light-colored
Thunderbird with the top down in the French Quarter in
New Orleans. There were two young men in the front seat,
Shaw was in the middle and had an arm around each of them.
A man that looked exactly like David Ferrie sat in the
back seat. The reason I remember him is because of his
kooky hair color: It looked almost like it had been
powdered in coler -- looked like a make-up job.

771.‘. ﬂ)m

June{ . Rolfe (Mrs.h




7146 River Rd., Sayler Park
Cincinnati, Ohio 45233

July 12, 1967

Mr. J. Garrison
District Attorney
City of New Orleans
New Orleans, La.

Dear Mr. Garrison:

First, letme say many many of us in Ohio feel you are doing a service
to your country in your current expose on the killing of JFK. From
my own area I know there is great disbelief in the Warren Report

and Warren and his "gang" should be called to task for the crude
manner in which this whole assassination has been handled,

The purpose of my letter has to do with the recent NBC Warren Report
program wherein they did nothing but sanction, instead of question,

this report. It was very obvious. However, my family and quite a few
of our friends noted something in the program that we wonder about, It
was so obvious that because of being so obvious, could it have been
overlooked or just ignored? --- The commentator stated Oswald purchased
through the mails the gun used to kill President Kennedy and showed the
purchase slip made out in the name of an ALTAS—he-wsaed often (to use the
commentators words) --- then, he showed the(money orderjused to pay for
the gun and it was made out in the name of OSWALD: 5 Perhaps this is
possible but many of us question this. Perhaps, it is of little
consequence, but we pass it on to you for what it fmight be worth.
Sometimes small things have large end results.

Again, thanks for your "crusading'" and you have mdny who believe in

what you are doing. Good luck in your efforts,

Sincerely,

et o oy TR GOS8
BV ()
P.S. No answer required, ‘J—QQ W W '/
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This will confirm tolephono call on Scpicmbor 11, 1964, from Special
Agont Blmor We llooro, at tho ofiico of the Worron Cenmission, who
roforred $0 Pogo 14, pave 6, of SA A, C. Viol's woport dated 12/2/63,
wiieroin referenco woad podo to literaturo found in possossion of Osazld
vhich bore ilo stamped eddross WERLL BAL Lonn Sk., Tow Orlocno, Lo."
S4 2 od_fhod i Tao Gy .
' i1 pirous of obizinine gsamo avoil-

Dl0a

I inforacd SA licoxo that I scomod to reocall that ono of the Tzdir Play

For Cuba Commitioce circulors digiributod by Oowzld bore {ho eddrcss

of 544 Comp Sirood, but that wo hed ac circulara beooring this cddress

in our filo. BSA lcoro was informed thot Durthor scarch would bo rado,

znd that 1T nececssary $he Foderal Duroan of Investigatlon and the Polico !
Dapaziaent Intollisence Division would bo conleclted fo dotormine i ocuch

a circular ig avoilablos

i ::-ubaac_uohtly contactod tho loczl FUI offico and was informod $hat o
search would Lo pado of their filed for tho circular, and up to this {imo
no further inforpation has boen roceived from that office.

Purthor seorch off tho filea of this offico diselosod thot a poophlod on- =
titicd "The Cpizme Ascinst Cuba" by Corliss Lonont boors the following

roport dated 12/3/63, and is listed cs an atiachoend, It is not lmowm 42
who copy fDurnished with SA Vied's report boro tho rubbor stanped inmpressions
Tho one remaining copy in this office ic being furnished horowdihe

Inquiry was also made of tho Intolligonco Division, Now Orlecns Polico
Dop-xizent, ihis dato, They have ono ronaining copy of this sazmo poaophilod;
¥hich beerd tho Somo zubbor ctooped zddrond,

In viow of tho circumstonces, 1% would appenr that tho comuont in SA Vicl's
ropord reierrod o the obove mentioncd panphlot, "Tho Crime Againad Cubs?
cad nol to ko yellow clzeulars, como of which borg th - i

C,'L?:‘:. I Paophlod entitlod Miho Crime Against Cuba® by Cordisa Dacont i
o ] Al 5, f
.T; P:«’f;' R _ \ _ ' i :
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MEMORANDUM FOR: LEAD FILE

RE: NOTES MADE BY DAVID FERRIE

At the bottom of FERRIE'S article on
cancer, there is a portion of notes made by him but on
another piece of paper. This was apparently picked up
on the photostat machine when they made copies of his
cancer article and obviously was not intended to be
preserved. It appears that a letter or memo which he
nad made concerning his private activities was accidentally
stuck in the photostat machine leaving us the bottom
portion of his memorandum.

The portion which was reproduced reads
as follows: :

". . .round faced - cross-filed file.
“. . .man - Bill Dazell (Billie Littlehorse)
Some of B's microfilm were sent to Atlanta

right-wingers - many of original files are
at Guy Johnson's"

JIM GARRISON

———p—
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Group IT
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rese-vations. It is to be rpoted thet methylcoholanthrenc f£siled
Yo give & 100% result, OF course it could be argued thet taese
cay heve been & conflict sinecs iwo other items were ussd iz tae

ceroinogenesis. : 8

Suffice it to anE ag with Giegory*s wozxk, so here, the
Yoenh Postulete sooere Tulfillcd. Mopcey seems oaused hy & virus.




HerespLosee ':‘11'1

Dne cubhor hes not workod with ihis Srtge However,
theze arc «:cvcral orncoursging raporis cirdulisting whieh suggest
thst it moy become & powerfol theropy sgeinst cE8hLCST.
Apinovieria

Pnis is 8 successful daruvg in c:.u::.*f:; meligpent tumor regressicn.

But its contipued uce ceuses desth fron e\'itczinosw as aminopiezin
prevents Iormation of folic ecid, Tumor growth needs folie ccide
-But S0 ¢ ine patientsa s
Antivin | Ay

Entivin is en entibiotie, developed by & mold. by Dr. John
E, Gregozy. This suthor hag hod the heppy opporienity of usin
it with sme]] lz2bhoratory enimals with harpy reswlis., 02 oursse
tne therary needs t0 be controlled. This wWill bs discussed in
tke pext section. Ir. Gregory has used 2ntivin on mary of nis
petients with en aliogzothes sctisfectory restli. Arxtivin hes
not es yet been relessed for genersl triasl, however,

Dr. Gregory is availadle %o come to any port of the country
to demonstrete Aativin. PFrom this wrilter's expelience. to iuvite
Dre Gregory to demonsirste the entibiotic is well worih its whila,

{41

o

5 .

Antivin hss limitations, repid iumor regression
3 h

phosphaies nlcn end to eleva»e the non-protein nitr ip
blood ari lozer the biood calcium level:. However, thess ilems
end thesssocisted slbumirpuris csn be easily kendled by empleyi
frecuent ledorstory tests, conirolling dosege and regulst
liguid end so0lid intskeq

DS
i

c
-
rd3

i
(<00 = 1Y
w

0oyt
5

-

o
1Y )

e
o

liezn

e ¥irg GLogory, ths suthor wishes to present en interesiing
experimens which is well worth the tir_e end troudle of the intere
esied reseorchers DTnie is snother eatidiotic, which Gregory hes
oW ased o4 numen petients with e;:cellent results, The following
is the process for menufacturing. ibo ;

(1) oOdvtein Bacillus babt-d.ls, Trecy I end row over
8 hiegn protein egira M
(2) Coteh up ile chliiure in solution end heet 2zt 5
for tn a0urs

o6

e

: (3) Palter Jnup o number 11 Bexkfeld filter for.a .
cail-free filtrates !
(4¢) Comhine 200cc o2 the fiitrate with 100ce of

Yazrnesluy Salphaies
(5) FPlace in eleswrepioresis for recoverye
(5) Yioan ou% the magassitnm hydroxzide. :
() Cateh up lhe oarystals in normel soline. 1500 mg
to 80co ssline.

Jdn treating leboratory mico, begin with Sasms dedly cr..i

P - —
; :*'(u.{z,__;‘) b’ &/c“/ ’p’
el ~7, i
S Cf_":q : / }




F—';E‘J__-‘










=

\ i

This is Jim Garrison. Today is Sa& » January 21,

1967, and in a2 few minutes I am going to have an interview
with carles Quiroga. We will be recording this comversation

A.

l-

concealed microphones.

I am curious about this midget submarine of Ferrie's.
Where did he keap 1it?

It wasn't a submarine. I think he was upset about my
statement, Anyway, you've seen those little scuba
divers? They go from here to thexe?

gh, it's kind of a contraption?

Yes. It's a contraption.

To which a man attaches himself?

No. It's more like.....there is this little buoy that
you sit on it and you go under the water.

iIt's a propelling thing.

Right - right. You can't you you
do any - let's say any attaching at all, that would only
un{‘:m:mxmnmu-tmm—um
outs *

Was it a conmerclial product or was it Something he built?

He made it himself - for I don't know why. You see
when I saw it - I used to go up to his house a lot.
Ferria's house. He was at work on that preoject - and so
he made it himself. In fact, I'll tell you what - to
tell you the truth

Where did Ferrie live at that time?
He had to work on the airline..
I say, where did he live? I mean his house. Where?

In Metairie. It was on Metairie Road - you turn right
by - I don't remember the address, Mr. Garrison, but
it's in Metairie.

What is - what was Perrie's function with the cuban
Revolutionary Front? That is something that is not clear
to me. What did he do that was valuable7

wWell - while flying? When I = I can understand now

because I.....1 was a student then, and through Arcacha
I met him and he is supposed to have come in and tried
to.....help out. Anyhow, he didn't lose anything. He
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was just with Arcacha and tried to help out anywhere to
conduct the invasion or to make an assault. He just
tried to see if he could get encugh.....to make an
assault on Cuba.

Did he plan to lead the assault or just to get a group
to send them?

1 think his plan was to let somebody else do it, and I
was going to be the,.....leader,

Well, he must have made some sort of contribution because
Arcacha seewmed to have been with him guite often.

Yes. Yes. He was now.
But what did Perrie do? That's what I am curious about.

Well, to tell you tha truth, Mr. Garrison, thers was.....,

Then you don't think he would be a great fund raisex?

o. He didn't appeal to anybody.

But wasn't all this during the period in which he lost
his job with the airline?

It was after that. e
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a.

That was after he lost his airline job? And yet he
ssened to have money?

Yes. He had 100-dollar bills around all the time - and
where he got this money? And I'll tell you something,
Arcacha was blind because when I first met Ferrie I
tried to get Arcacha out of here. I tried to get Arcacha
separated from him bacause I was - I wanted to de some-
thing and of course I wanted him to see my background

and

And I wanted to do something, and yet the only Cuban

group that was here threw Arcacha out - you don't have
them

That's right. Sure.

and some things were accomplished while Arcacha was there?

That's right. But I'll tell you cne thing---

in it.
Have you got a scrapbook about that?
Yes, Well, I've got a -I a scrapbook but

What do you mean, your fight against the Warzem Commission?
Do you disagree with them?
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A.

ed to infil-
for the
Hotel when
the
to him per-
it right back

&

Oh yes. I do actually. I - you know
trate this orxganization which - this
authorities - that by way I came
Jehnson was here I passed these
hotel. That is the statement
sonally, which I had written
to me.

et
it

£
¥
:

That is interesting.
(Statement incomprehemsible because of cutside traffic).

What is the large bock you have? Is that the scrapbook?

This book here?

Yes. Is that theme in which you have the exact time and
date of Arcacha's departure.

I don't have it here but here is a -~ this scrapbook is
on this crusade the Picayune had.....I brought it here.
It was the men that came back to this cause-----I can

leave this with you if you want to.

What is it exactly?

It is just letters and what not, Mr. Garrison.
Ch, I ses. It's very interesting. I would like to look

at it later. Let me ask you this now. What was your
capacity? Wers you an employee or were you in a higher

I know that, but what was your function? ¥You must have
done something to help the Cuban movemsnt, I am trying
to get the picture of the coperation and you can help me
‘.M.

As far as my function with the group, that was just to

help out Cuba - to drag some funds in.....(inaudible).

What was the time period during which you worked for the

|
i
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And what about after that? It just dissipated?

Who?

I mean the organizatien.

Yea - wall no there were other organizations here in the
city. For example, they were trying to unite themsslves
but the leaders couldn't get together because they all
wanted to ba leaders.

Were you able te play any role in helping to free Cuba
after February of 1962 or did you just abanden it?

Well, I could not work with a group that was just mad
at Fidel and does not do anything about it. If I'm going
to do something, and I like to do something effectively
« v v+ (inaudible) .

Pe I understand you correctly that you just didn't do
anything after Pebruary '627

Ho. Except you may have heard thay had a campaign here
in New Orleans.

Yes. I heard about it.

By the way, nobedy here im the city knew about it except
one person, which was Pavid Davis.

What was his name?

5
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of planning and an
Obvicusly the U. 8. Ammy was

, the pressure was kind of
was found te be a spy.

1 am curious about the suparvisiom
, for example...Training of
But wheo was in charge? Was

Was that close to the camp as far as you can reeall?
one of the most interesting things in this to me is this
canp and the training.
of the camp and the planning
the military requires an awful lot
-~ mwful lot of organizatiom.
not invelved, not actively.
there a commandant?

Who was?

A. Fermado Pernandez.

Q‘
Q.
Q.

Peweqgua.
he
was
Castro
of the
regime.
‘s name and
ing in my
ml
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Well, I never went to the camp. I wish that I had gone.
They told me that there was not much training going on
over there with all the swimming. The house had a
swimming pool. I wish that I had gone to the place.
Well, they must have had rifle training.

Oh yes, they did. Ome of the things too that started
making things real bad was that some of the guys were
practicing shooting and so ferth. Cars and

ware passing by and they could hear the noises, and I
imagine the authorities were onteo them, told these
American pecple that they had had some

them, and they were getting scared.

How many Cubans were being trained there?

I think there were about 14 or so. Thera weren't many.
That so? The Cuban group? Just 147

Yes. There was just a few people, to blow up a couple of
spots in cuba. It was just a small assault.

This famous camp across the lake was just a handfull?
This famous camp -

Famous in a sense. Everyone speaks of it but no one
knows where it is,

Right. It was not a big house.
Just 14 men?

I don't know the number. I would say it would be about
14 in the assault. I tell you, whem I help out I pay out
of my own pocket for four of them.

For four of them?

Yes. So that they could go and get a bus - a Greyhound
Bus.

You couldn't wait for them to lesave?

Do you remember whera they wanted to go in Florida?
uu'

Did they leave because they concluded their training
pexriod or did they just get tired of it?
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A'

No. They left because - not because they finished cut
their training - it was because things were getting toeo
bad at the camp. For example, this spy was causing them
problems. And they were all afraid there was a big
plot. He had already told Fidel.

Cerlos, let me ask you one thing. How did you know there
was a spy in the camp?

pDavis., Davis had told me that and he had shown me the
lettexs,

Was that David Davis or Ricarde Davis?
Ricarde Davis.
Ricardo Davis?

Ricardo Davis, I'm sorry. I dom't really have a really
good memory for mames yet. Ricardo Davis.

What was the function of Ricardo Davis?
He was the -
The liaison man?

He was the contact. He was in contact with these
American people.

With the CIA?

No.-

With what American people particularly?

1 don't know, Mr. Garrisem. If I knew I would say.
But I don't know., That was one thing that Dave did not
want to mention was names.

Anong Americans there are some anti-Castro groups with
strong feelings - like the Minutemen and organizations
like that.

That is so.

Have you ever heard of the Anti-Communist League of the
Caribbean?

Ne, I haven't.

How long did that camp last over there? That is some~
thing else that is puzzling me.

I don't think it lasted very long because they did.....
of course I don't know what day they came in, but
frankly they were training for shert time. It was there
a month or so.

Was that before or after Arcacha?

-8~
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That was after. Way after Arcacha.

The camp came after Arcacha?

Oh yes.

Axcacha left in early '62, and it was way after that?

Yes. Yes. The camp was near the farm of Carlo deArmas
across the lake.

In August 15637
The camp was going on the same time. You see this is
another thing teo. The camp was near deArmos' farm -
it was nearby so they get scared too.

So that the 14 men or so were training there about the
time of August 19637

Yes. It wa' a short period, but they knew how to fight.
They knew how to fight. They did some training.

They wanted to attack a specific point as in the Dieppe
raidr

¥Yes. Just like the other - you know, like the other ways
that Cuban movements in Miami have done.

Was this a selected group in the sense that it was a little
tougher and more highly trxained - or were these just 14

me
Fourteen of any kind in the group.

Were you playing amy part in the Cuban movement - the
Cuban training of any sort im August of '€37

Ne sixr. No sir.

Did you ever see any of these soldiers, Cuban soldiers,
boaxrd the bus?

Oh yeah. I help them, I had to stand arcund for three
m.

The same date?

Yes, the same date when they were in Davis’ house. They
were there-—---

Where was Davis' house?
In Parkchester, It was in the Parkchester Apartments.
Was it near where Arcacha livedy

Yeah. Well Arcacha's was on one side and Pavis' was
close to Paris Avenue.

Closer to Paris Road for Davis.

o o




You know if you want I can pass by on the way heme and

tell you what the address was.

A.

I wish you would. That would be fine.

Q.

Have you been able to get in touch with Davis?

A,

He has moved, hasn't he?

..’

uMm- Mmm m umu@MMMa mu"
i mf Hian
ma h”:hmzuw?m
gttt ._
wwu m m. m m muwm

TR i3 _uw~mmumgum i it

AT LU H T

um- a2 wm i3 ﬂu 1wmmu
muw : M m uig 43
32iiii uuut ey i :
nmm 813143 mmmmm mn

He left the city and went to Miami.

That was in '62.

a.

¥When did he work for Romnie Caire?

Q.

Ronnie Caire
Now Arcacha was assigned to the city
for the Cuban Revolutionary Front in 1961 -

worked for Romnie Caire right "
“mm-
& et

l'

In 19617

In '6l I guess. April

1 don't know.

April of '617
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A.

All right. He stayed here as a delegate until December
of '61l. Arcacha was taken out of the delegation, as a
delegate, you know scmewhere December, 1961, or
January, 1962. How Ronnie re gave him a job right
after Arcacha was taken out of the delegation of Cuba,
He wasn't exiled. He went to work for Ronnie Caire.

.,&W’
S0 he went to work for Caire after he left the Revolu-

tionary Front.

Oh yes.

How long did he werk for Caire?
Hot long.

If he worked for Calre two months that would be January
and February.

That's all. I don't know when he worked for Ronnie.
You'll have to ask Ronnie. I tell you one thing. The
day he left he asked Ronnie what time he start working
for him,

Did you ever ges Arcacha since he left?

I have never seen him. No.




Is Killa still areund?

I don't know.

A.

wWhat was his first name?

I tell you where you can find out.

A.
n.

Lum

_

i
i

i3
¥4

i

A, Yes.
Q. bhe you
“

was Milla‘'s rele; did he have any reole in the Cuban

Ho.
What
affair at all?

A.
Q.
‘.

None at all.
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A,
Q.

Q.

A,

A

Q.
A.

Who?

Hamcuso Cafe - a little cafe.

In '63? Heo, because I used to work in Rice's office
and I was completely gut in 1963. I got out befors
then and I went to work for

&80 I went to work for deorge B. Rice.

How do you spell thaty

RXCE

And you were working thexe in 19627

That was 1962, 1963, 1964, 1965, 1966.

All of 19637

¥here was the office located?

In the Audubon Building.

Pe you know a fellew by the nsse of Jorge Rodriguez?
I wouldn’t know.
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Q.

Q.

A

Q.
A,

l.

Q.

i.!

el
i‘l
! g
fl
2%
tfl
i
kol
el

E

Wasn Pavis active in getting those 14 men
from Mismi for their

Well, now, hoe was the san for the Americans and
alse with the Cuban Reveluticnary Froat becsuse Fernando
Farnandes when he left Bew Orloans they took him to
Eimmi,

Do you remenmber when Ricarde Davis came to New Oxleans?

Well, the first time in ‘61, but he didn't trust ws, He
was very coatrery.

How long did he stay here?

Oh, he got in txouble finamcially - mot in trouble -
when I say trouble, he -

He had money problems, yes. At least wife problems.
Did he do anything for a living hewe?

Yes, ha worked for a finamce company. One time he
used to work for an imsurance cospany, I thiak. Yeah.

Insurance company or finamce company?

Yes.

De you kaow the finance company?

He, sir, I don't.

Fublic Pinance?

I don’t know. It was Sonewhere in town, but I dom't knew.
In the 1200 block?

A grey building?

Fublic Pinance is in the next block from Krauss'.
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In fact that's why I wrote a

lstter about seaing where Arcacha could be found.
In other words, he was very close te Arcacha?

And does he still live heve?
Whor

What was his first name?
Ho. He's fyrom Miami.

Q.

A. orxlando.
G.

Al

Q.

A.

Q. Pledra.

Now that would surprise me.
Would it surprise you if I told you we have witnesses
who have seen you with Les Oswald?

You #M ‘w...no

At Oswald's heme. Yes.

At other times, teo.
We have a disagreement then betwedn you and these

Suppose X told you we have witnesses who have seen

Does that surprise you?

A. Sure it surprises me.
Cawald with Perwie?

A. Neow that would surprise me,

i£
Ise Oswald.
A. lYes Cowald and Arvcagha? I never seon them together.

E ;
uu uwm@_ m m

A. You can't believe that.

A. Yes.
Ho.

@
Q.
G.
Q.
Q.
‘.
A,




cafe
I used to go there all the time in "6l and *63.
with
There
is =
out
cswald
A. Im 1963 I pever weat fo Guy Banister's houss,
How sbout 1963 in Mamcuso's Cafe?
In 19637 I den't kmow, You'll have to show me the

Q.
A,
o
A
Q.
A,
a.
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in my life in '63 and I doubt seriously whether I went
in '62 becauss actually in '62 I said to the Cubans I

am not going to Banistar's office im '63. And I tell

you one thing, they got to prove it too because I never
been to Guy Banister's office in '63 at all. Never.

I was never there in '63 at all (inaudible).....

We have some witnesses who must be wrong.

You better check on that, because I tell you, I went into

Guy Banister's office many, many times. I used to see
I would take

g
:
E
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n.

life in '63 and I doubt seriocusly whether I went
2 because actually in '62 I said to the Cubans I
going to Banister's office im '63. And I tell
thing, they got to prove it too because I never
Guy Banister's office in '63 at all. Never,
never there in '63 at all (inaudible).....

EEE
354

1k

some witnesses whe nust be wrong.

g
i

check on that, because I tell you, I went inte
Banister's office many, many times. I used to see
and I would take the Canal Streetcar, I would take
Canal Streetcar with him. And I would also sse the
I also see the Cubans who worked with

” t in '63 I never went back to Guy Banister's

883
§

E

|

office.

Well, there is only one way to clear this matter up.
Would you be willing to sulmit voluntarily to a poly-
graph examination.

I sure would, Mr. Garrisoem, right now.

It would be impossible to have it set up at this time,
but we will contact you tomorrow and let you know the
time.
Ckay.
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&E;} . You have said you Were in LEE OSWAID's company only on onig
B * occasion (i.e., when you attempted to uinfiltrate his

organization"). 3Isn't it a fact that you were in OSWALD's
company on a numnber of occasions?

Answer: “Evaluation:

. _‘:-_ ] Aﬁi& ':?_jéiééfr %?f;ﬂad7%14f_/de$ZZ}n)J

23 Do you have any first-hand knowledge of the conspiracy Cto
assassinate President Kennedy?

Bnswer: _Eg;i&ﬂ&iéﬁi i " (' ;
?EZ&4fﬂZﬂmUé§¢¢#eo£y? ' A :

rticipated in

3. Do you know the names of the men who pa
killing President Kennedy in Dallas? .
Answer: Evaluatjon: . . g : )
4. pid you know in advance that it was going to be done?
Answer: Evaluation: - 3 I
V2 Z S b /’%‘“‘% B
5. Do you know the names of the two men who visited SYLVIA
ODi0 in Pallas with LEE OSWALD?
Answer: Evaluation:
. ~ -
6. Have you ever visited SYLVIA ODIO in pallas?

: gyaluation:

Jo | ﬂ//&f/ﬂ Vi /4&#%2&&&@

Answar:




10.

3,

it

In the late Summer and
. often ssen in the company of
man .of Latin descent.

carly

]

3 of 1963, LEE OSWALD is

1
stocky, unusually poweriul

This man is describesd by various

witnesses as being dark, unusually strong looking and

having a very thick neck.

of this man?

Answer:

V2,

"organlzﬂtlcn

Y“Fair Play for Cuba"

Answers

0

Answer:

V2,

EvaluatLOﬁ—

S/ﬂ

Evj/izflonESWAJLA‘szflAQd/tj%équzf

Is it not a fact that at that time OSWALD was in reality
a part of an anti-Castro operation?

EvaluaLloﬁ.

S/

To you think you know the name

‘/%QW

You_have said you trled to "infiltrate" OSWALD's
Isn't it a fact that you knew that his

Cthltles were merely a cover?

Do you know the names of the other men who ware 1nvolv;d
with OSWALD in the New Orleans opuratlon in 12632

Answer:

o

Answer:

Vi

Evaluatlon-
.6//5’ 7z Kb Sfﬂ%ﬂ M—«Mf

Did you participate in any way in the conspiracy to kill
President Kennedy? -

Evaluation:

efspe Fo S‘ff%ﬂ#@

Did SERGIO ARCACHA participate in any way in the conspirac
to kill President Kennedy?

Answer:

ViU

Evaluation:

oo w4

%’y’f 2 A S '_/Mﬂ_(/ 4"(4_/::..

\.,

L




According to your own knowledge, did DAVID FERRIE know
LEE OSWALD in 186372

Answer: Evaluation:

/549 /%?k%%i ,64? *»A»t7éfc« ,4;a;4,¢aff,n»’

Did CLAY SHAW?

L

Answer: Evaluation: =y ;_ ; T .:_i.
ro ’“/f//@ 2 gﬁu«//io /(;,;WZ:‘

Did SERGILO }\RCACIL-’\?

[
]

Answers: EBvaluation:
o B/E 3[’“‘%’“ & "’e”d‘w

Did JACK RUBY?

Answer: Evaluation:

/t{? ’/45/, /ﬁ/’ Qf)’e w‘/{ﬂ—-ﬂ,zw—.ﬁs

Did GUY PANISTER?

Answver: Evaluation:

V2% e S?M“/;“ B

Did GORDON NOVEL?

Answar: Evaluation:

VY ,w/ 5/ b S“f;m}é« A Pr el

Did any other pﬂl.ows, whom you know of, know LEE OSWALD

in 19637 (We are not referring to chance encounters) ?

Answer: Evaluation:

L /e st

AL ,/Lp—{:-(/'?’é«.’-—r-‘*a_‘)




20, Do you know who got OSWALD his job at the h‘lly Coffec
: Company?

Answexr: Evaluation:

/2 S, C 2 5}!«!% /H_,J =

Iy

21, Do you know which individuals at the Relly Coffee COWPanu
were aware of OSWALD's real mission in New OVIGaL

Answer: Evaluation:
/V/) ﬂ//j’/}f /42') ‘4’&%,»—’ %*f»—ﬂc,?" oter

Prior to the assassinabion of the President, did you ever
see any of the guns which were used in his assassination?

Answer: valuatlon.

w0 5/ 97’4’“%” e

23 Do you know where the men who killed President Kennedy
stayed while they vere in Dallas?

Answer: Bvaluation: . g o
/4/ M ;{0 /S_ / L e Sfﬂ?”% %fa/z;e e
i i g
24, Do you believe that you know who fired the shots from in

front of the President?

Answer: Lvaluat1on--
Rt L f Bl
Z /5 /’Z w2 f’“vﬁ; etirip

25, After the assassination, did you ever have occasion to
. see (in real 1life, not on TV} any of the men who took
part in it?

Answer: Evaluation:

a

A sl o P ey

e S,

PSP s SRS, — 4B Tl




26.

2

28.

29.

31

R S R -

An 5_‘_'5.-’.5'.: _ Evaluation: A// /4
2

Answer: Evaluwtlon.

. ‘Latin type with a scar over his lefl eye. Do you have an

Answer: Evaluabtion: :Zf:_'
i ). e 2L

According to your own knowledgs, did DEAN ANDREWS know
about any spacial mission in which OSWALD may have been
involved in the Sumier of 1963’

Do you “have reason to b"llevc that DEAN ANDREWS know about
the conspiracy to kKill the President? :

/ | /f/f/@ Mo- Sf#fé 4““‘?":’“’

Do you have reason to believe that DEAN ANDREWS knew
CLAY SHAW before the assassination? =

Answars Evaluation:

w  w5je Apeita MZ;D

Ohe witness we have located, saw LEE OSWALD with JACK RUBY
ak the Carousel Club in Dallas before the assassination.
At that time there were two othér men with OSWALD. Do
you have reason to balieve that you know who Lhose man
were?

Answer: Bvaluations:
7 w/s//) 12 ‘9“ 3 / i

One of those men wilth OSWALD (at RUBY's) was a heavy sel

L‘

idea who this heavy set man was?
*

Answer: Evaluation:
fbﬂb . ﬂo7(E; gf:r /Zfb E;;?a;zf;/ /AQEZfLA;;Ez:,xa

The other man with OSWALD at RUBY's was thin, pale com-
plexioned and had long black hair. Do you hkave an idea
vho that man was?

S 4 / Gl 4 gf’l#/




33

©}

36.

34,

In addition to the wi

this

Answver:

itn

tall,
and OSWALD.

Evaluation:

Jo

in the early ¥all of 1963,
‘of his was waiting outside for him
stocky and unusually powerful looking.

‘nesses wino testified at
the State has others who saw CLAY SHAW with OaLAAD
one of these occasions a
was with SAHW
tall Cuban would bs?

thin Cuban with a

Xang,
On
us bache
;Do you bslieve you Lno who

/«//5/5E /¢ %“%A - M/{L

When LEE OSWALD visited the Cuban Embassy in Mexico City

you know the name of this man?

Answear:

BEvaluation:

Vi

Answver:

o

wl5/e

Evaluation:

///5/!;, K 42/”"": "

a heavy-set Latin acquaintance

This man was very
Do you believe

2 w@%w

Do you believe you know who this man worked for?

h

Did SERGIO ARCACHA wvisit New Orleans on any occasiocns in

19637

Answer

sl
- EvaluaLlon-

Jt

the following persons
activities

(NOTE:

1 a;

e b

ﬂfﬁ ey
ﬂ;ﬂ:i.
fbéic'

Roberto Gomez
Jesus Cuajardo
Morris
James TLewallen

Dante N*rocn11m

1

e Srr’“//-""’“ﬂ e

According to your knowledge or information, did any of

Please circle each nams

have apy knowledge of LEE OSWALD's
prior to the assa&sination?

to which an affirmative

answer is given and each name where a negative

answer is accompanied by signs of deception.

Ada

any relevant comments desired.) v

Cortez

Drownlee

Mo =
Vo=
ﬂ4b h.
#p i

Nick J. Matrana

Luis Rabel

J. B. Dausnhaver

Caridad Lopez (of Dallg

o Tl

pnc
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For.
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oV
po
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wﬂaz
Vs b2

Fpc2

a2

Clay Shaw

Manuel Garcia Gonzaleg
Cclyds Johnson

Layton ﬂar;gns

Ocelo Pedros (This is one of names which Emilic Santane

flunked the machine on., Iven has the

Joseph Milla proper nama}

Harold Riviere
William Dalzell

alvin Besaubouef

Jack. ub | 2 | .-, o
Ruby %{// 7444/ %/’Z )u-uﬂ/
2.

(hcl?o!lernand;p

Emilio: Santana

Emilio Torres

Relatives of Emilio Torres

Philip Geraci
Elmer LeelToﬂd
Eric Crouche£
Louis Breto
Fabregas

pill Billeck
John Irion
Louis Brelo
Marina Oswald

Julian Evans




Desr Mr. Garrisom, 66 a(:-\,zG

On my way to Canada, by bus, have decided to drop this letter to you,

It might have reached you two years ago, but its mailing has been
eonstantly delayed: I fsared that the discovery ¢f my identity would
certainly lead to the death of my wife, my children, my parents and my
sister. Therefore the signature at the bottom of this letter is only

a code you can use through a news media to ask for further information if
you deem it necessary.

I fully agree with you that Oswald's ostentatious "FAIR PLAY FOR GUBA"
advocacy wae nothing more than a facade. Oswald was the trigger manj;
the people who were behind him had a double objective: first, prevent
John Kennedy from overthrowing Francois bu¥alisr, dictator of Haiti and
second elininate the threat of a revised tax oil projram which was being
studied and on the President's desk.

I have carefully read the Official Warren Commision report on the
assassination of President John Kennedy with an analysis and commentary
by Louis Nizer and a historical afterword by Bruce Catton.

As you will discover through this letter, particular circumstances

have placed me in a position where it is impossible for me to believe.
thet the Warren Commision "has thouroughly investigated, in addition to
possible leads, all facets of Oswald's association”, particulanly with
a:a_nhﬁisa;mﬂlﬁen:anésmmhiaon;,. ttmeriaf the Caribbean Mills Inc.,
through George S, De Mohrenschildt.

It is a fact well Ynown by the American press that Jobn Kennedy and
Francois Duvalier were enzaged in a death and Life fight at the time of
the assassination.

A brief resume of this bloody fight will enlighten you as to a few
obscure facts which would have already led to the arrest of gll the
conspirators, if they had been properly analysed. '

Cn September 2nd, 1957, Francois DuMalier was elected President of Haiti
with the help of General Antonie Kebreau, Haitian Army Chief of Staff,
Leonidas Trujillo, President of the Dominican Republic, and the Point
Four, headed Ly Dr. Y o, a personal friend of Francois Duvalier who had
worked under Dr. Yo, as a medical doctor,

The incident of the killing of a young American by a police officer
prevented a prompt collaboration bDetween the American Covernment and the
Haitian Government. In the meantime, Duvalier, whom everybody painted at
that time as a soft spoken doctor who could not dominate the pelitical
turmoil of Haiti for a long period of time,was in the proceas of proving
to the world that a new Machiavelli was born, capable of firiang

General Kebreau, silencing through mysterious deaths his old friends

and enemies and even, as pofnted out by David Pinley in The Sigm,

(June, 1965) having the audacity to extend his police srm s'woad directly
into the United States. PN 0= S SR :

on January lst, 1958, Baptista left La Havana in an gm'-;;!?#g_@:uem“

to Ciudad Trujillo. Two months after, at the bewildernent 7 S
State Department, Castro who had promised freedom and Zre® E7E-EXSHy

was rapidly swinging toward the left with his brother . and

Che Guevara.

— e 7 e




The American Goverament was forced to reassess their position concerning
the Haitian Government for stratezic reasons, g
To quote from an article by Robert Debs Heinl Jr. which appeared in the
May 16th, 1964 issue of The New Republic: "The Windward Passage, which
Haiti flanks, is the Gibraltar Strait of the Caribbean. Almost two-thirds
of the Caribbean's Atlantic traffic goes through it. In World War IT,
ocur Havy had to convoy more shipping through the Passage-against Limited
German submavine operations-than through any sea area excapt the
approaches to New York. Against today's Communist submarines, given
Suban bases, any position on the Windward Passage-such as Haiti-is a sensi='
tive choke-point."

The Eisenhower administration rushed a settlement and started a
honeymoon with Duvalier which was cemented by the sending to Haiti of a
military mission headed by Colmel R. Heinl, Jr., whose job was to help
the Haitian military do their jobs better, and at the same time, gat
them back into trim as a force capoble of holding off coups at home as
well as adventures by Premier Fidel Castro. "It became obvious" (I will
add, on the very first days of the Kennedy administration) "that the
United States has, in Francois Duvalier, a thouroughly undependable,
implacably unfriendly, bitterly anti-white neighbor who fosters internal
communism as a means of blackmailing the 1. S." From 1957 to Kennedy's
death, "Americans have advised, cajoled, pled, deplored and even :
ineffectually threatened Francois Duvalier", In a 1960 speech,

Duvalier bitterly proclaimed "For 33 months, my government and people
have lived on promises, smiles, encouragements, recommendations,
hegitancy, long delays, and lack of unders‘tanding..."

On August 17th, 1961, at Punta des fste, Urug., %€ evdlnt LREE a
noCU. 5. WwonomipEpol (peLo hemiathered Ano@heing Pectushey
bildon doidrs I L fol g foysde, it vas evident that wMEE NG

e, 's. & wanted K the oustifg of Cuba from the 0.4.5.

In Curfent History, February, 1963, Vol. 4k, No. 258, an article by
Paul S. Holbro, entitled Cold War Drift in Latin America, we read:

"At the eighth meeting of foreign ministers in January, 1962, the 0.A.S.
expelled Cuba., But months of prepatory talks were necessary; and
Secretary of State Dean Rusk had o bargain vigorously to secure the
necessary 14 wotes.!'" At this point it would be of interest to you to
contact Deam Rusk and ask him for the details leading to tha y
procurement of Haiti's vote, Keeping im mind that on the eve of this
vote M. Chalmers, President of the Haitian delegation, had publicly
declared his sympathy for the principal of non-intervention in the
internal affairs of the Latim Americam countries, which meant in
diplomatic language, a vote in favor of the mon-expulsion of Cuba,
According to the official rumors,Duvalier sold his vote on cendition
that, in addition to the finincial help granted to his goveroment
additional funds be put at his disposal to build an international
airport in Porte Prince. Recalling this bargaining, Colenel Heinl
continues in the article aforementioned: "Washington's response to all
such provocations has been Limited and desultory. We did, it is tree,
teminate aid; the Port-au-Prince airport-bribe for Duvalier's
anti-Castro QAS vote has foundered.”

§§ is evident that the Kennedy H&inigtrdti.gglfeszggﬁg g::ti_::;ﬂ.
eclonail, and fouw ifficult to financially L2 ee e
ﬁgvergmgnﬁ KEEsa-ﬁgti‘fqg had elected himself President for Life on
day 13th. 1501. On this date, the New Yook,Times voiced this comment;
"Latin America has witnessed many fraudulent elections throughout its
history but none will have been more outrageous than the one which
has just taken place in Haiti. '



e - i _ i

In HAITI OF THE SIXTIES, OBJECT OF INTIIHATIONAL QONCERN by

Leslie F. Manigat, published by the Washington Senter pf Foreign Bolicy-
Research, affiliated with The School of Advanced Inteynational Studies,
The Johus Hopkins University, the following comment appears: "Since the
president of Haiti is elected for six years and congressmen for four
years, the government elected im 1957 had to organize legislative
elections in 1961l. On the day of the election, each voter received the
usnal ballot containing the names of the candidates for the House, with,
at the top of each, tle word, "Francois Duvalier, president de la
Republique." ---and--- "In the presence of stupefied Foreign diplomats,
Duvaiier, as a good democrat, affirmed his obedience to the will of the
sovereign people, which had surprisingly managed once more to assign

him the heavy burden of power, even before his first mandate had run its
course. "'The Haitian democracy,'" he said later, "is neither the

English nor the French one, and still less the American democracy.'
Indeed, he had proved that it was really a '"sul generis democracy."
Though Kennedy, affer Punta del Este, tried to fulfill his promise to
buvalier, the disapproval of the Venezuelan Government against this |
coup forced the Kennedy administration to let it be known that after
May 15th, 1963, the government of Francois Duvalier would not be
recognized by the United States. Referring once again to Colonel
Heinl's article: "On May 22nd, 1962, the anniversary of Duvalier's
unconstitutional 1961 reinauguration-the U.S. Ambassador pointedly absents |
himself for consultation in Washington."

Duvalier reacted promptly. From Hait;of the Sixties ( page 69 ) :" In
two sensptional speeches , known in the duvalierist terminology as the
"outery of Jacmel " , Duvalier made explicit , if nevertheless in veiled
terms, that an eventual ximex swing to the left was a step his govern-
ment might © nsider , 4 nce the;chfl for more substantial aid had f£allen

in a geeat patron's deaf ear. " Proceeding with his blackmail, he
welcomed a Polish and a OzechoSlovak commercial mission.

To save time, copies of pages B2-85 of Haiti Of The Sixties are euclosed,
and should be read at this point. '

According to Colonel Heinl, during the last days of April, 1963, American
dependents in Haiti were evacuated. A marine expeditionary brigade lay
off Port au Prince in anticipation of bloody disorders, but nothing
happened - - - the Marines eventually sailed north and the dependents
were allowed to trickle back. When the opposition asked Golonel -

Paul Dollerd, Military attache at the American Embassy, why the Marines
had not landed as promiged, he simply replied with tears in his eyes,
"presidential determination”. A few obgervers attributed the Kennedy
decision to a great desl of pressure from powerful Amerdican lobbyists,
stating that Duvalier was, in fact, protecting their interests in Haiti,
as Batista had in Cuba,

The fight between the Kennedy administration and Duvalier was not over,
nevertheless, Duvelier refli sed to let the Amerigan Ambiassador,
Mr. Thurston come back even to plck up his household eiiezts; The .
Kennedy Administration, through Gepneral Paul Eugene oire, secrefly i
fin&hezd'nﬁ invasion férce of Haitian ixiles. ﬁg:gnican Government, |
presided over by Juan Bosh, gave to this shabby little army a training .
camp just inside the Domimican border. In Aug.'us_t__l;:§3 they m"r:::d |
st aminthe, strongest fortress in the frontiex area, =&
f%:i?:tcg§ﬂ§n.wg. a;ﬁﬁkhed and routed before it reached the fortress.
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trader was deprived of his properties. American
newsmen were detained and expelied, Even the son
of the US naval chiel of hyission was arrested, and
a French priest was ass. ssinated. Degraded in the
eyes of the world, the government lost all moral

credit, yet appeared totally unaffected.
DL =l — L e, el
\\ 4. April-May crisis and the question ui foreign
™ embassies

/
|

The end of Duvalier's yegular mapdals was to
fall on May 15, 1963, AS éveryune knew, the United
States had Stiressed that ¢ would (ol recopnize the
May 1961 reelectivi, Suspeﬂs.‘nn of loreign aid, to-
gether with the widely circilated statements of the
US Ambassador about non-Ye@oyiition of tha 1361
coup d'etat, provided food forr internal and extérnal
opposition movemynts, The blupdy dictatorship
seemed to be tottering. A Yeal fetithism Legan to
grow up arsund the date, may 15; which was becom=
ing endowed with the magic pawer wi helng able Lo
cause the downfall of the fyrant.

In a gesture more serfo¢s than the fatalistic
awalting of u date on which something miight happen,
groups of exiles in Lthe Dominican Republic were
training for armed invasion, Insitle the country,
army officers were plavning & roun tlu-dl'_'r(‘ﬁf"r- -
cape being rrushed, The iwiscuriiage o{'\‘.fvﬂrmov-. -
ment, under circumstances still unknewn but invalv-
ing treachery o5 well as lack uf weapons ave,
Duvalier the epportunity to d sm.8S Al aYmy,
at one blow, 70 officers from the Military Acad.my.

An aborted attempt at kidnappiog the presudent's
children further exacerbated the violence of the
president, On the very day of the unsuccessiul |
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coup de main, Duvalier ordered the arrest of all
former army officers, without exception and all
former political prisoners and foes. On this notor-
ious date, April 26, a Friday, the family of an ex-
officer, suspected (without evidence, since he had
taken sanctuary in the Dominican Republic the day
before) of having participated in the kidnapping was
assassinated and the family home burned. (The fa-
ther, it might be noted, was a non-political, re-
tired justice of the Supreme Court.) The scenes of
wild slaughter that followed on the streets of Port-
au=-Prince seemed to be an apocalyptic realization

of the bloody prophecy of a spokesman of the regime:
""There will be a Himalaya of corpses and burned-out
villas," For hours, bodies were intentionally left

in the streets to be seen by passers-by, before being
taken for burial.

The embassics wereqaickly filled with dis-
missed ulficers and othel- Opponents on the regime
black list. The diplomatiC corps was alerted by ru-
mors (confirmed by the usual excessive talk of the
tontons-macoutes) that, in case of invasion, civil
war, or attempt to overthrow the government, for-
eign embassies would be entered by the government
and all in asylum would be assassinated, along with
political prisoners still in the jails. The embassies
armed themselves, a.d units of the US navy lay at
anchor in the bay of Port-au-Prince.

5. United States pressures, Dominican action,
and appeal to international organizations

Meanwhile, an opportune event occurred that
was exploited by the Dominican government as a
deliberate violation of its embassy in Port-au=-Prince.
President Juan Bosch indicated that it was a casus

-'B% -
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belli, and his untimely ultimatum seemed to put both
countries in a situation close .o war, Actually,
aimed only at aggravating the internal crisis in Haiti
to force the issue, the ultim~tum was an error: on
the one hand, it embarrasseu Haitian nationalist op-
ponents of Duvalier, reluctant to be saved by the
eventual intervention of a foi _n power; on the other,
it gave the OAS an unfortunau opportunity to inter-
vene, since the Haitian government could easily
charge that official Dominica upport to Haitian ex-

iled armed groups was respc ible for the threat to

peace,
—— ._' ~ =
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creased as my drew near, Young
scholars who refused to deliver the eulogy, requested
by the regime in commemordtion of Duvalier's new
mandate, sought refuge in for€ign embassies. Ru-
mors of massacre terrified4)¢ populace and Port-au-
Prince appeared on the verge ofa new Saint Barthol-
omew's eve.

Panic over the massive departure of Americans
and Europeans, evacuated at the initiative of the US
Embassy, was expected to be the starting point of a
state of anarchy and chaos that would bring a landing
by American troops if foreign embassies were vio-
lated or scenes of bloodshed continued. Surprisingly,
the Americans thought and said that United States
pressure would be enough to cause Duvalier's depart-
ure, A spokesman for the State Department an-
nounced the "progressive decomposition of the re-
gime.'" American press and television media, at
the end of a well-orchestrated anti-Duvalier cam-
paign, triumphantly proclaimed that tickets on Pan
American Airways had been reserved by the Haitian
government for Duvalier's family to fly to Europe.
The QAS council worked round the clock, preparing

284
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for the situation that would be created by the ex-
pected escape of the Caribbean tyrant. Bosch, un-
der pressure, was convinced that it was time to dis-
arm the military camps of the Haitian exiles in his
country, since the Americans seemed to think that
everything was going according to their plans.

This was to underestimate tne adversary.

Certainly, Duvalier refrained from attacking
foreign embassies and even gave safe-conducts in
order to empty them and fulfill a promise made to
the UN Security Council, (Claiming that the OAS
was unfriendly, the Haitian governmment had re-
quested the Security Council to hear its complaints
against the Dominican government, which it charged
with aggressive threats, and against the United
States, which, for the Afro-Asian audience, it insin-
vated was the irstigator of a Latin~-American cor~
spiracy detrimental to the only Negro republic of
this hemisphere. )

Duvalier quietly stayed in power and, at length,
although not without losses, reduced to silence the
organizers of the armed,internal resistance groups,
Paradoxically, the leader of one of the groups was
the former chief of Duvalier's police, the first or-
ganizer of the civil militia. After his dismissal, he
had become the most audaci if the least popular,
foe of his former leader.

o&“c:-:ﬁ:_@‘—._ e TR

E. Causes of afailure: Duvalier stays in power

1 shall keep the power. Only God can deprive
me of it." Duvalier's words, when celebrating his
victory, suggest the need to seek the causes of his

continued success,

- 85 -
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Cemmenting on the event, in TRUE, April 1968, Robert Emmett Johnson, in
an article entitled I Stuck Pins In A Voodoo Dictator, had this to say:
"The whola 1963 operation was s0 fascinatingly inept that I suppose the
Central Intelligence Agency simply could not resist the temptation o
show what professionals can do." )

In the meantime life for the american eitizen in Haiti was unbearabla.
Describing their situation, Colonel Heinl stated indignantly: "American
citizens have been maltreated, illegally arrested, held incommunicado,

and deported without explanation. American business intarests have boen
shaken down for heavy contributions by the malodorous National Renovation
HMovement (one businessman had the shock of receiving his cancelled check
for this worthy enterprise returned with the endorsement of a mistress of
Lockner Cambrone, Cabinet Minister, and Director of the M.N.E.) ..."
Indeed, this was true for most of the American buginessmen, buot
unfortunately not for all of them,

This was noet true for the owners of Hampco and the Caribbean Mill---

This was not true for Georzes de Mojenschildt---

This may not have been true for Clay Shaw---

Who is GEORGES DE MOHRENSCHILDT? |
Where was Georges de Mohrenschildt at the time of the assassination?

What was he doing?

For whom was he working?

These are the questions which I am going to answer after I have
enlightened you as to the relations between the Kennedy Administration
and the government of Francois Duvalier, If T add to this a few facts
about Duvaliers! behavior as an assassin both national and international,
this, in my opinion will help you to understand better what happened in
Dallas.

First, another quote Erom Colonel Heinl's article in The New Republic:
"Duvalier is cruel, devious, Xenophobic, hyper-suspicious, today a virtual
recluse, utterly ruthless and self-consecrated to power, He rules by
playing (and paying) off ambitious and greedy subordinates and factions;
by caleulating axt?bpation of alternative leaderahip; by fear, 3
espionage and every totalitarian brutality; by suppressing civil liberties
(especially freedom of the preas). 1Instead of pursuing the usual
authoritarian tactic of strengthening his army to uphold the regime
Duvalier like Castro, set out to wreck the regular army (whose loyaity he
doubted) and created instead a blue~denimed Civil Militia, a second

of TIMs. While building this militia, Duvalier jettisoned (and probably
murdered) Genaral Kebreau, and has since run through four more Army chiefs
of staff. The Archbishop of Haiti, two bishops, and nearly 40 priests,
including all Jesuits in the country, have been expelled under police
guard, Duvalier is under excommunication (which doesn't bother him
notably). The Papal Nuncio was recalled to Rome in 1962, The Episcopal
Church had its turn. After 21 years' devoted service as Bishop of Haiti,
the Right Reverend C. A. Voegeli, whose contributions equal those of any
American during the period, was arresged and expelled at gun point on a
half hour's notice." AT K - o

In the SIGN, a catholic magazine , David Finley, in June 1965, expresses
his concern foll 3 = .

" If the Uh;:ad ég:::g fear to act because of onr complex power situation
in the Carribeanm there are organizations which have spoken out,

The Human rights commission :Eah£=Organiagtion‘bf.ﬁmariean'Stﬁtﬁq,"haa ac-

cused Duviier of twanty seven wiolation ofhuman -ri‘ghts, hclu&ing w

The highly respected International Gommisaian'of'Juriata'f;_,ér-gtnuy;:g
Haitit : st yo commented that Duvalier has ag hid ose the
¢dm91¢:et:;;:g?gigszcg;ar'gqpleeging of the Haitian peo;ie at Engg%e_og
about ten million dollars a year.

i i - - e —
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‘secret police, end that the president was cynically satisfied with

Although his terror machine is strongest at home, Duvalier has aslso had

the andacity to extend his police arm abroad dirvectly into the United States
For your research purposes, the address of The 5ign is, Room 106,

Monastery Place, Union City,NJ.

Here is the man who was the business parimer of Georges de Mohrenschildt,
or rather his boss. It would be possible to have more than two thouszand
pages with cuts from all the American newspapers relating the crimes

of Duvalier who has even burned babies of five years in retaliation
againgt their parents. To finksh Duvalier's portrait let us add that

it is @ well known fact that Duvalier was the accomplice of Leonidaz Tru-
jillo in the attempt to kill the President of Venezuela, Romulo
Betancourt. The following two paragraphns are guoted from the
aforementioned Haiti Gf The Sixties: "Duvalier's pact with Trujillo had
stipulated consultation and cooperation in dnternational organizations
between the two dictatorial governments. In August, 1960, at the sixth
meeting of the Council of Foreign Ministers of the Hemisphere acting as am
organ of consultation, Duvalier astonishingly let the Haitian delegation
unequivoeally and unbesitatingly condemn the Trujillo regime. The |
participation of Trujillo in the assassination attempt against Betancourt

had been flagrant; and the Haitian de lg%atiun--with'in which the author, '

as a foreign servied officer in the Haitian Department of State, was a
counsellor in the Haitian Department ofState, was a counsellor~~found,

in this act of international banditry, a patriotic oppertunity to condemn

as an assassin the Fformer killer of Haitian peasants and most constant

enemy of the Haitian peoeple. |

At the beginning of the conference, Duvalier was #n an uncomfortable
position, as he was viewad as an aily of frujillo and was expected to vote
in his favor, (There had in fact, been insinuations that Duvalier was an
accomplice in the assassination attempt.) The aategorical vote of the
Haitian delegate dispelled all doubts and embarrassing guestions about
the Haitian position and made possible a unanimous £inal resolution,

‘This stand so pleased Veneguela that it dropped the thﬂughzgf further
ingquiries, intended to clarify a number of minor but mystefious episodes
relating to the twavel of the assassing from the Dominican Republic to
Vensguela, The author can assert today that the Haitian Foreign Office
had not been informed of certain goinzs and comings, known only to the

ordering the Haitian delegation to adopt a position "dictated by patriotism
and expressed in diplomatic language'l

Proceeding in ocur investigation it is interesting to note that Duvalier

does not grant a favor without what he calls an olvement, to qguote |
him: "ho is not on my side is against me and who is on my side must get '
involved.' The quastion is---what was the involvement of Georges

de Mohrenschildt for the scandalous business concessions granted to him
and his pavtners? 'The Warren Commission, without any detail, reported that
at the time of the assassination, Georges da'thrﬂqéghilﬁtgﬁaﬁ'eﬂggggd in |
a business adventure in Haiti. How much was he making? How much he

hope to make in the future? HNo one can understand how scandalous it was
without a brief outling.

In 1941, during the war sisal beceme a Strategic material . H,iti, at that
4 me, was one ofthe main producers oftbat £iber o A corporation , SHADA,
was founded by the Haitian gouvermment and a group of American investors
to promote the extension ofthis product together with a rubber ph ntation
and the exploitation of the forest resources of Haiti.

o~
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In 1952, a loan of $3,5000,000,. was granted to SHADA by the Export
and Import Bank of Washington, D.C. This loan was used by the

Haitian Covernment to buy the shares of the American investors, and by
go doing, they became the sole owners of SHADA. The Banks' only
stipulation when the loan was granted, was that the new administrators
of SHADA would be former officers of the Natiomal Bank of Haiti, which
is constitutionally the only ney for the operations of the Haitian
treasury. (A photostat, No. Eﬁl- will show you the part SHADA played
in the Haitian economy.)

In 1963, a few months before the assassination of John Kennedy, at a
time when SHADA was meking a tremoundous amount of money lecause of the
high price of sisal on the world market,®.18 per LB.) Francois Duvalier,
who could not meet the expenses of the public employees, unconstitu-
tionally turned SHADA over to a private bank, The Banque Gommerciale
D'Haiti. In return for this gift, which amounted to millions of dollars,
the bank was to cover the expenses of a geological survey, and

Georges deMohrenschildt was selected to head the survey by Francois
Duvalier, whose connection with the bank needs no clarification.

According to Haitian law any major transaction between the government
and a private fimm must be published in the Moniteur, the official
newspaper of Haiti. This business arrangement was so scandalous, that
it never apoeared in the Moniteur, : i

Georges deMohrenschildt established his office in the building of the
Service De Geodesie It De Carthographie, where he found all the aerial
photos of Haiti, taken a few years before by the experts of the
geodetic service of the American Government. Certainly he must have
found these photos more than useful, in fact thay must have defrayed
most of the expense involved in such a survey.

It might be of interest for you to ask Mr. HeMohrenschildt to present

to the court a copy of this survey, and to give the names of his
associates, both Haitian and American. Perhaps ameong these names you

will find the name of Clay Shaw, or maybe even the name of the wealthy
oilman who posted bail for Hall and William Seymour when they were arrested
in Dallas in mid-October.

The Banque Commerciale D'Haiti, with which Georges de Mohrenschildt was
associated, was founded on December 19, 1960 (Haitian Moniteur No. 123)

and is a conduit f‘o_:;,,g - dgshined by DuWalier to illegally buy

weapons 8w, and pay for, his intemational bogeymen. The director of

the bank, Clemard Joseph Charles, was arrested two years ago, because ’
Duvalier thought he was plotting with his American parimers to overthrow hmp
Mr. Charles made several trips to the U. 5. before the assassination of
President Kennedy, he is a man well known by the F.B.I. and the C.LA: for
illicit purchases of weapons in the U. S. GClosely associsted with him

in these deals was M. Baboun, then Haitian Consul in Miami, Fla.

It would certainly pay to investigate if, through the International

Trade Mart of New Orleans, Mr. Shaw was not in contact with the Banqgue
Commerciale D'Haiti and its director, Mr. Charles, keeping in mind that

the sale of the sisal from SHADA was made directly by the bank or by a firm
under the name of Hewlett Bay Agriculture and Economic Developément
Corporation, S.A., a Corporation founded on April 8th, 1963,

P PRSI AN s A G AT CR A ey T
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According to the Warren Commission Report, at the time of John Kennedys
‘asgaesination the de Mohrenschildts' had not seen Lee Oswald for a long
time, It will be of interest to note that before leavinl for Haiti in
April of 1963, Georges de Mohrenschildt and his wife paid a wvisit to
Lee Oswald, who left Dallas a few days later for New Orleans. According
to Mrs. Oswalds testimony he went to New Orleans to look for work,
however, all indications peint to the fact that New Orleans may well
have been the first place chosen for the assassination.

It is well known by the American press, that at the time of de Mohrenschildts
arrival in Haiti, the situation between the U. 3. and Haiti had reached
an impasse. Soon after his arrival, de Mohrenschildt made no secret of
the fact that the geological survey was only the first step in an
investment of more than $500,000,000, He claimed that he was working
for a group of wealthy oil men, one of them being Murcheson, who at that
time had the monopoly of the flour industry in Haiti, and was a
registered lobbyist for Duvaliergyin the U, S. The outspoken Russian
engineer even went so far as to say that the Vice-President of the

U, 8. was interested in this investment through Mr. Marcheson. A copy
of the document outlining the investment plans for the $500,000,000.,
and presented EMXEMEXSKEEMIRMMNOOSMENEY to John F. Kennedy by the State
Department, circulated among a few Haitian officials. (The details
concerning said document could be given to you by Jean Saurel, who was
at that time working for Pan American Airlines in Haiti, and who is

now the Director of the Haitian Tourist Bureau in New York. The only
obstacle being that M. Saurel may claim diplomatic immunity.)

By October of 1963, it became evident to political observers in Haiti

that Kennedy was in danger. 1In all the Voodoo Temples images of
President Kennedy were placed under lighted candles with a pin in the
middle of his neck. In The Sign, previously referred to, Dayid Finley
writes: "Francois Duvalier was once a medical docktor who worked for the
benefit of his peonle. He was once a Catholic. Today he is none of these
things. He is rather the man who, it is said, boasts of having willed
John Kennedy's death by voodoo magic and thus hexed the U. 8. for
opposing his rule.v

On November 22ad, by 4:30 P.M., there were very few people in the world
who did not know that President Kennedy had besen assassinated, and his
presumed assassin, Lee Harvey Oswald, arrested. Yet, at a party in
Port-au-Prince at 6:30 that evening, Georges de Mohrenschildt and his
wife féifngﬁ bﬁ?ck when another guest commented on the assassination.
The Americall S/ Porte-au-Prince cabled Washington immediately, and
related the dncident. '

It is difficult to understand why so little attention was paid to the
behavior of Francois Duvalier toward John Kennedy before and after his
assassinatioN,.es-

Why was Duvalier so generous to M. deMohrenschildt?

Who recommended George de Mohrenschildt to Duvalier? |

It is obvious that G. de Mohrenschildt was the best friend of Lee Oswald,
in fact he was the only person who knew that Oswald had attempted '-‘l_;_qa
kill Genersl Walker. What is mo¥g important, he knew that Cswald had
often been humiliated by his wifes accusations that he was a poor
provider. Now, for Duvalier, Kennedy's death was pricelessl he:hie
meant the inauguration of L.B.J., a friend of Baker and Mirchecob,
were Both indebted to Duvalier for the monopoly of the meal :

industries in Haiti.

whi
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The personnel of the American Embassy in Porte-ausfrince can testify to
the fact that the attitude of the Haitian Government during the hours
immediately following the assassination was almost indecent, But on

Nov. 23rd, realizing the consequences that such an attitude could present,
the government of Francois Duvalier, following all the other nations of
the globe, declared an official mourning of eight days to honor the
memory of a “great American™,

The Cultupal Service of the American Bmbassy decided to publish a
eulogy to Jolm Kennedy and invited a few Haitian writers to participate.
The eulogy had hardly appeared before the Haitiangpikers involved wexe
summoned by M. Charlmers, Secretary of State, andifhreatened by the
secret service in his office. They were told tha‘i?- Kennedy was an
international lawyer, and that three days before the Bay of Pizs he

had publicly announced that the U. 5. Government would never intervene
in Cuba, that he was an international murderer and had planned the
death of Leonidas Trujillo and Ngo Dinh Nhu, and that on May 22nd, 1963
he had HEME stationed a battleship just off the island of Haiti ready
to take over and murder Duvalier., It was explained to them that such a
man did not deserve a eulogy. To corroborate this story, you might
call upon M. Marcel Dauphin, who has been liming in Queems, N. ¥. for
two or three years. T :

As foretold by de Mohrenschildt, Johnson did renew diplomatic relations
with the Haitian Government, under the influence of what they refer to
in the State pDepartment as ''a realistic schoollg but this is yet another
story which has not ended happily.

To resume this letter, and in order to save you some time I m:is't-say:

In 1963, John Kennedy, President of the United States, had two
powerful enemies: ']
A. Francois Duvalier, dictator of Haiti, whom he planned to
overthrow - bloodily, if necessary. 3
B. A group of wealthy oilman who hadﬁ g:i.e_vauces against
him. First, they felt he was not Bufficiently protecting
their investments abroad, and Second, he had threatened
throgh a tax reform prosram to put an end to the
privileges of the oil industry in the U. 8.

‘an unscrupulous Haitian banker, Clemard Joseph Charles, who had built
up a fortune within a period of five years through his association
with Duvalier, was in ssarch of a killer to liguidate John Kennedy.
He is introduced to an adventurous; outspoken Russian engineer, by
his Texas partners, and it develops that this engineer if promised

a piece of the action, may be able to provide him with an assaasin.
An ideal killer: young, unstable, a pro-Communist who has a great
desire to support his nagging wife in the manner to which she would
like to become accustomed. Would it have been difficult for :

de Mohrenschildt to convince Oswald that this was an opportunity for
him to stand up and be counted? A Cuban or Russian passport would be
procured to mislead the F, B. I. As soon as the l:;ime is perpetrated
a pilot will whisk him away to a country where he will be protected,
%rgl.%?'_.sa;& with enough mggey to live happily ever after. Where?
Haiti?

And so, Oswald goes to New Orleans, where Ken;x_gdy is planning a visit.
How long before his path crosses with Clay Shaws?
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STATE OF LOUISIARA CRIMINAL DISTRICT COURT

vs. PARISH OF ORLEANS
CLAY L. SHAW w0, 198-059, SECTION "C"

ANSWER TO MOTION FOR CONTINUANCE

Now into Court comes the State of Louisiana through
the undersigned Assistant District Attorneys for the purpose of
filing this Answer to Motion for Continuance and Opposition to
Change of Venue and does allege and answer as follows:

I.

The defendant, Clay L. Shaw, through his attorneys of
record has filed a Motion for Continuance or Change of Venue and
made therein numerous conclusory allegations of fact and con-
clusions of law. The State is not required to categorically
answer with a denisl or admission each and every allegation or
cenclusion of fact or law alleged in the said motion. Nor does
the refusal of the State to join issue in the conclusions of
fact or law relieve the defendant, as mover, of the affirmative
burden of proving each and every allegation in his pleading upon
which he expects to state a cause of action or ground for
continuance or change of venus.

II.

Without admitting the factual allegations in the
defendant's pleading, the State answers and alleges that if an
atmosphere exists in Orleans Parish which could prevent a fair
and impartial txial, then this atmosphere was created by (1)
the notority and magnitude of the crime with which the defendant



stands charged, and (2) the natural enthusiasm of members of the
press and news media to report to the public sach and every item
they considered newsworthy however obtained, and (3) the conduct
of the defendant, Clay L. Shaw, and his attorneys in the
following particulars:
(a) The meking of a public statement by Clay L.
Shaw soon after hils arrest in the presence of his
attorneys to the various news media which statement
were reported on nationwide telecast and calculated

to influence prospective jurors.

(b) The active entertaimment and solicitation of
the good will and friendship of members of all news
media (newepapers, magazines, radio and television)
at the home of Edward Wegmann, an attorney for the
defendant, at which time the defendant was publicly
interviewed and posed for photographs to be dis-
seminated by news medis. Not only were the members
of the news media hosted in the home of defense
counsel, but they were also given favorable and
selective background information on the defendant.

(e) That the attorneys for Clay L. Shaw met with
and were in consultation with the producers of an
NBC nationwide telecast in June, 1967, which was
critical of the charxges pending against the
defendant, Clay L. Shaw. It had been announced
in advance by the reporters of NBC~TV and WDSU-TV
that thie production was an effort to put an end
to the prosecution of Clay L. Shaw and the inves-
tigation of the conspiracy of sssassinate John P.
Kennedy. See the attached transcripts of the
telecast.
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(d) The giving of a personal interview by the
defendant, Clay L. Shaw, which was recorded by
film and sound and played to 2 nationwide audience

on the aforementioned NBC telecast.

(e) That the attorneys of Clay L. Shaw met and
consulted with one Aarom Kohn, the Managing Director
of the Metropolitan Crime Commission of New Orleans,
Ine., prior to the previously deescribed nationwide
telecast. Aaron Kohn formulated a plan after his
consultation with the attormey for Clay L. Shaw

and representatives of National Broadcasting Company
prior to the production of the NBC telecast to
assemble some of the members of the Executive
committee of the New Orleans Metropolitan Crime
commiseion to watch the NBC telecast and thereafter
send a letter to the Attorney General of the State
of Louisiana making unsubstantiated accusatione
against the District Attorney of Orleans Paxish

in a manner to reflect upon this pending prose-
cution. The crux of the plan was for Aaron Kohn

to release to the news media this letter to the
Attorney General in order that it might have
widespread local publicity and thereby prejudice
local jurors. After formulating such a plan it

wag indeed put into effect by the said parties,

not withstanding the fact that Aaron Kohn has
admitted that he has no independent evidence and
that the said letter was predicsted only upon the
baseless allegations of the news media. The real



sinister conduct is reflected by the fact that
the decision to write the letter was made prior

to the actusl viewing of the NBC telecast.

(£) That the attorneys for the defendant, Clay L.
Shaw, and even more particularly, Irvin Dymond,
after each asppearance in the Court have repeatedly
met with television reporters outside of the Court-
room and made comments upon their satisfaction or
dissatisfaction with the course of the proceedings
in the Court. These interviews have included
gtatementes relative to their client's readiness

for trial.

1f a prejudicial atmosphere exists in Orlesna Parish
as alleged by the defendant, he is the author of his own mis-
fortune as outlined above and to that extent he cannot be heard
to complain. He and his counsel have embarked upon a deliberxate
course of conduct which affect potential jurors' ability to
view this trial with pristine eyesand he cannot be heard to
complain of a situation he created. By analogy he is no
different from a suitor in tort who has been found to be guilty
of contributory negligence. In fact, if a prejudicial atmosphere
exists which precludes potential jurors from giving a fair and
impartial trial, then the State of Louisiasna should be the
complaining party aes it has been the victim of a wide-scale
attack by nationwide publications and telecasts oecurring
simultaneously with the course of conduet with defendant and
defense counsel set out above. BSee two attachments.



I1I.

The eix months continuance reguested by the defendant
is arbitraxy, capricious and unreasonable. The State objects
to an arbitrary and unreasonable continuance on the unilateral
motion of the defendant. Although the State is as anxioue as
the defendant to preclude any error from occurring in the record
which might justify a reversal of the conviction of defendant on
appeal, if any continuance is granted, it should be for 2
reasonable period of time and bearing relationship to the conduct
complained of by the defendant. The State alleges that should
a continuance be granted, it should be for a peried less than
eix monthes and reasonable in relation to the allegations in the
motion.

Iv.

with regard to the Motion for Change of Venue the State
repeats its general allegation in Paragraph I and, secondly,
alleges that the remedy of Continuance or Change of Venue are
mutually exclusive in the premises alleged in the petition.
The defendant should now be called upon to elect his remedy.
The State alleges that if the defendant were granted a reasonable
and unarbitrary continuance, that he would not be entitled to the

remedy of change of venue.

WHEREFORE, the State prays that the Court deny the
defendant's unreasonable and capricious request for a six month
continuance and that if a continuance be granted to the defendant,
that it be for a reasonable time.

C=
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Memp from Ross Yockey

Re: Winnipeg, Canada C%M il :‘6 MMM lf‘"Q

Tonight I contacted Pefer Van Bennekom, night editor of the

.'02_" ot "i.!.i"_-.a.__.,‘. R e L I :"’".L-".--.."z -

v s e S

Winndpeg (Manitoba) Free Press, who wrote an article concerning
the possible appearance of David Ferrie in Winnipez on Feb. i3,

1964,
Recording to the article -— coples of wvhich should be in

the possession &f Mike Karmzzin and Bill Boxley of the D.A.1s

office -- 2n informant clains to have overhesrd a2 conversation

in Winnipeg International Airport on Feb, 13, 1964, concerning

an apparent plot which resulted in the death of President Kennedy.
The informsnt stated he overheard a man with bushy halr and

eyebrous givinz details of the assassination to a younger com-
panion. Some 4 tails of the conversation, he states, involved

whether or rot Maripa Oswazld had sufficient information %o do
them damages the disposal of a 1958-model automobile; the large
amount of money now at the men's disposal, and a next meeting to

be held in =a ﬁansas cj_‘h‘y, ;':D.,‘hﬂtel Mar, 18, 196}-{-.

The Iinformant, whose story was first reported to the FBI, then

appeared in the Winnipeg Free Press May 2, 1964, told Van Bennekom

that he h=s beer disturbed for some time that slthough the FBI has

had his informztion for several years, apparently nothing has been

done sbout it.

Seyeral months sgo, the informept related, he wallked into 2

hospital roon to visit a friend =nd sew a newspzper lying on his

bed, On the front page was 2 phoio of David Ferrie.

AThatts the men}" the informent exelaimed, befors reading sny

02 the newsprint surrounding the picture, hence having no previous

knowledse of =ny connection between Ferrie znd the assassination,

nore

o
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kccording to Van Bennekom, the man is positive in his identi-
fication of Ferrie as the 45-50-year-old-man with the bushy hair
and eyebrows Lthat he overheard in the airport.

Van Benneltom says he will vouch completely for the informant!s
reliability. He says the man is a respected businessman in down-
town Winnipeg, running his own insurznce firm. The rmn is ap-
parently not 2 piblicity seekery since his name has never ap-
peared in print, although he does not mind telling his story.

Van Bernnelkom sald he could not even give me the man's nsme, althouch
it is:'mown to both him and his ecitor.

He contacted the man, Van Bennekonm said, =nd he says he ecan
arrange to l?ave town 1f someone czn mznage to pay his plsne fare,
He said he will tell the district attormey all he knows.

One other thing was mentioned in the course of the airport
¥=#x conversation, the infornant‘ysw remembers. That was some

B 46 2012l A i < 21 B0 D3 PR 00 T
reference to Mercury, levada., This is reportedly some sort of

missile or rocket test site. Ne cannot remember in what con-
NEVAYA TEsT R 5 TE
(A 702)- 986 - our i

text the place was mentionede.

Van Bennelrom was very cooperative and managed to dig up & couple

|

|

I

J

of other things in just = few hours. \

For one, He got his sources in Toronto to checl: out the
contents of a leiter received by the District Attorney's office :
Malecolm - ” \ o -
from one Smrrk Campbell of Sarnia, Ontario. Campbell told the story
of a mezazine publisher, FNorman Similas of COntario, who was present at
and pholographed the assassinations In his Canadian mogazine, Liveriy,
Similas published the first of what he sa2id would be two articles

unore
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about the assassination. At the end of the first article, a refer-

ance was made to the follow-up article, which, he said, would
include a2 photograpn showing a gurman standing in = a
seventh-floor window (not sixth) of the TSED, Unfortunately,

Campbell wrote, the magazine folded before the next issue came

™ outs

Van Bennekom's sources said they looked infto the matter thor-
oughly, and everything Canpbell says is true. Before the picture
1ssua.went to press, they stated, the magazine folded. Tow the
editor, Similas, is "simply unavailable"” in Toronto. Anparently,

nobody knows where he is.

On snotiher matter, Vzn Bennekom succeeding in running dowm
at least one of the Canadian nates in Clay Shaw's notebook, Larry
Rogers, 43 Warlock Crescent, 'illowdale, Ontario,

Rogers,.it seems, has moved to tie St. James Town Apartments,
Toronto, He is apparently a homosexual. He 1s 25 years old,

Rogers says he first med Clay Shaw shortly before the assas-
sination znd became a good friends of his, Hedeseribed Shaw as
fun-loving man who "didn't care 'mch about politiés, and, in fact,
didn't give much of a damn about the United States,"

Rogers said he frequently met Shsw in London, in fact he
sew him there scmetime last year, He seid Shaw loves to throw big
parties snd he i3 & sexusl pervert, "a masochist "

Rogers seid he mede a Urip to Dallas in March of 1967 to
visit some friends, From there he went to New Orlesns in April, elso

to visit friends, He planned to pay Shew & visit, bubt friends edvizag
ggeinst it, saying Shew wes having problems right now,
Rogers, it seems, is a very good friend of the former menager

of Christine Keeler, a fect which could be of some significances
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Rogers was the only Canadisn lead that Van Bennekom was

able to run out Xx tonight,.
Keith Allen, whode name appesrs on pege three, hes moved

from Vancouver, British Columbis, to Sesttle, Washington, as Shaw has

indicated, f

Toward the resr of the notebook is an entry I find inter-

esting, It reads: June=Sept
= Kootenay Bay
British Columbia

Canada =
Oct
Nov ) Dallas
Dec
Jan
Fa‘b} S
Mar,

Kooéenay, T am told 1s an areq adjacent to Vancouver, Many
things there are nemed Kootensy -- Kootenay Bridge, for instance == but
there 1s no Kootensy Bay to enyone's knowledge., However, the possibility
that whatever wés happening in or near Vancouver in June through
September, later happened in Dalles October through Decerber and in

San Frencisco January through March, seems to be very likely. It would

have been a grest help had Mr, Shew written down the yeesrs in guesticn,

but apparently thaet was not necesssry.

~-= Ross Yockey
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MEMORANDTUM

September 1, 1967

TO: JIM GARRISON, DISTRICT ATTORNEY
FROM: LOUIS IVON, CHIEF INVESTIGATOR
RE: W. ROBERT MORGAN

700 PIERREMONT ROAD
SHREVEPORT, LOUISIANA
TELEPHONE # UN-1-7602

W. Robert Morgan resided with his in-laws
at 700 Pierremont Road in Shreveport, Louisiana up until 1967. He
resided with his father-in-law Charles M. Gribble. Mr. Gribble is
listed as Consultant Engineer. His wife Mrs. Jo Gribble is list-
ed as a Public Relation Consultant for the Red Barn Chemical Co.
located in Shreveport, Louisiana. Mr. Gribble is the father of
Morgan's wife.

W. Robert Morgan also resided at 215 Pcet
Street in Natchetochee, Louisiana.

W. Robert Morgan is presently residing in
New Orleans, Louisiana at 2100 st. Charles Avenue and is employed
at the ALOE Company (Medical Supplies) located 1425 Tulane Avenue.

His wife is a medical doctor practicing
on the East coast. Exact location is unknown.

LOUIS IVON
Chief Investigator
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RE:.* The Spanish Trewl (wibs=—ow=ed to Patsy).
|
|
|

1. TIn November, 1962, a few weeks after Patsy and his wife
moved into their Elsbeth Street apartment in Dallas, they had
a visitor. He was described by M. F. Tobias (X, me 260) as |

(Y
"3 tall man, about 6-foot tall and dark complected and a slight|
-.--—'_’..-""-‘—-——_—____________’_f

WI and weighing "about a hundred ninety to two hundred
pounds" . He arrived in a C_tfﬁr’tihlﬁ. a fact which Mr-f.Tobi.as

corroborates. Mr. Tobias had seen the convertible there on an
earlier occasion @Meeextf). (Note: One of our witnesses states
that Chico was in Dallas by lateg 1962 and that he had acquired

a convertible there. Two other witnesaes&advise that Ehiee=was
A

i i the receirijd)a Christmas card

WJ = 1, /762,
from h+m a : s 2

2. From the time of their arrival in New Orleans, according to

his wife, "most of (his) conversations were about Cuba" (I, g 22).

He was "preparing to go to Cuba" (I, % 22) and "he wvery much

wanted to go to Cuba" (I, ma 22). He "wanted to be advertised

and known as being in support of Cuba before he went to Cuba'
|
|

(I, #8, 24 and 25). "He would collect the newspaper clippings..

and he took these clippings with him when he went to Mexico"
(r, gg 25). "He said that he was going to visit the Soviet |
Embassy, but more for the purpose of getting to Cuba, to try to

get to cuba" (¥, #. 46). “If he said in Mexico City that he

wanted to visit the Soviet Embassy in Havana, the reason for it

———— |
was only that he thereby would be able to get to Cuba" (I, @. 4”{) .
S

"I only know that his basic desire was to get to Cuba by any
LT KD,

means, and that all the rest of it was window dressing for that

i )

Purpose* (1, mgp 47)-

B
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3. During the summer of 1963, P##f came into the office of

attorney Dean Andrews from three to five times (XI, € 325 et

seq). On each occasion he was i in who was

stocky, fairly short and who had an "athlefic hbnild" and a

“thick neck".
ot MR

Andrews' parlance, this man "could go to 'Fist City' pretty good

if he had to". This man spoke little and then only in Spanish.

,,l..,...’.M Pt gsmadl)
Nevertheless, he i the inner office with Patsy and set

there without comment wheésee Patsy discussed his legal problems

STEL ANATE. r_Q;LHo -t KT| ¢
A RENTL

4. During this period in New Orleans, i appeared at the

Habana Bar with a man who spoke Spanish and ordered tequila

(XI, p- 341 et seg). He identified himself to Evaristo Redri-

quez, the bartender, as a Cuban. Rodri !

being about 5 feet 8 inches, @cm |

arms. H .

Orest Pina, the o

EEat the man with Patsy "looked Spanish, more Cuban than angt_t_@_:li

5.

i |
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6. In the summer of 1963, Chico returned to New Orleans for a
visit of as yet undetermined duration (statements of Irion and ‘
Lewis) . A statement by Miguel Torres, made while en route to
our office from the State Penitentiary, indicated that he and
his "fall partner", Emilio Santana (who had been brought in

from the underground in Cuba in early 1963) had dinner with |
chico in a French Quarter apartment, during which his enlistmenﬁ
in the revolutionary movement was sought. This apartment was
in the 1300 block of Dauphine, which is the residence locale
of the man whom we have come to conclude is “"Clay Bertrand".
"Clay Bertrand", it will be recalled, contacted attorney Dean
Andrews during this period about helping Patsy with his legal

problems and subsequently, after the assassination, called

Andrews about representing Patsy. It appears very possible that

the apartment where Chico stayed during this return wvisit to
New Orleans was either Clay Bertrand's apartment or one in the |
same building. (Note: The details as to Torres' and Santana's-
dinner on the 1300 block of Dauphine with Chico are not con-
firmed. Torres, in fact, later sought to claim that this was
not Chico, but there is sound reason to believe he was lying

at this point and he is being kept down here for a lie detector

test. The surmised relationship between Chico and "Clay Bertrand"

is also unconfirmed at this writing.)

JIM GARRISON

JG: lcs



MEMCRANDUM 5 P'J_p

TO : JIM GARRISON, District Attorney

FROM: BILL BCXLEY, Investigator

RE: INTERVIEW WITH HARVEY L. WADE ™
406 So. Howell % .

chattanocoga, Tenn, 37412
Telephone: 624-3228

On Wednesday, 25 October, 1967, HARVEY LAWILL WADE, a
building inspector for the County of Hamilton, Tennessee,
chattanooga was interviewed at 11:30 A.M. in his office at
the Courthouse regarding his statement contained in Warren
Commission Exhibit # 2370 and in Warren Commission Exhibit
# 2432. WADE confirmed that the descriptions of two men
he gsaw with LEE HARVEY OSWALD in the Carousal club, Dballas,
on the night of Novembergl_?fL 1963, were accurately recorded
in Ccommission Exhibit CEAiy the FBI Agent taking statement.
He disappointedly commented however that it could not have
been LEE HARVEY OSWALD with whom he saw the men because

"Of course OSWALD was hot theie",

WADE responded exuberantly however when informed that OSWALD
undoubtedly had a double in Dallas as well as other places
with him, and seemed relieved that he had not made the
mistaken identification of OSWALD which the FBI guestioner
had indicated he must have made. WADE located the position
at the bar where OSWALD and his companions were sitting and
his own relative position to that in a photograph shown him
of the interior of the Carousal Club. His distance from

the three men appears to have been less than twenty feet.

He describes # 1 man who resembled OSWALD very much in appear-
ance as being 5'8", 140 pounds, with long black hair and
adds to his description in CE 2370 the information that he
wore the hair parted on the left side and had an immature or
baby expression around his mouth 2nd chin, He estimated his
age to have been in his early 20's. The 3 2 man, described
as 5'10" tall, stocky build, oval faced, of Mexican or
Spanish extraction with a one inch scar on his left eyebrow,
also had a noticeably pox-marked face. He states that our
photograph of LAWRENCE HOWARD represents a man several years
too old in appearance and too stern of expression. He
remembers the # .2 man being in his garly 30's and of more
clean-cut pleasant facial expressicn.






—_strong looking Tatin-American type person around 25 or 30 ysars

April 13, 1967

TO = JIM GARRISON, DISTRICT ATTORNEY
| FroM: ANDREW J. SCIAMBRA, ASSISTANT DISTRICT ATTORNEY
J RE: INTERVIEW WITH MIGUEL CRUZ ON MARCH 19, 1967 |

| IN BATON ROUGE, LOUISIANA

‘ I traveled to Baton Rouge, Louisiana to talk to MIGUEL

CRUZ who informed me that he was present when CARLOS BRINGUIER
and OSWALD had the fight on Canal Street in front of the Maison
Blanche Building. MIGUEL's address in Baton Rouge, is 505 East
Stadium Street on the L.S.U. Campus, telephone #388-2097. His
New Orleans address is 2526 Mazant Street, telephone 943-0082.

| MIGUEL CRUZ is from Camaguay, Cuba and he came to this |
| country December 5, 1962. He says that he does not know CARLOS
| QUIROGA, ALBERTO FOWLER or RICARDO DAVIS. Hesaid that he had |
done some work for ALPHA 66, whose leader is ELOY GUTIERREZ
MENOYA (who was subsequently captured by Castro and may be a
prisoner in Cuba at the present time). CRUZ said that the first
time he saw OSWALD was when OSWALD and BRINGUIER had the fight
| on Canal Street; that he was in BRINGUIER's store when he was
informed by CELSO HERNANDEZ that OSWALD was distributing leaflets |
| in front of the Maison Blanche Building. CRUZ said that 2 days
before this, OSWALD had come into BRINGUIER's store and offered
‘ to help him train Cubans for the invasion of Cuba. OSWALD showed
| BRINGUIER a Marine Training Manual that he had, and OSWALD told
| BRINGUIER that this manual told how to train people for warfare.
| CRUZ said that he and BRINGUIER and HERNANDEZ left the store and
immediately went to Canal Street where BRINGUIER and OSWALD
‘I exchanged a few words and had the fight. CRUZ said that he was
arrested along with OSWALD and BRINGUIER and sat right next to
OSWALD in the police car on the way to the district. He said
that OSWALD never said a word either in the police car or in the
district. The next time CRUZ saw OSWALD was when they had to go
to court., He believes the following day. CRUZ said at this time
OSWALD did not say anything to anybody, and went and sat down in
i the colored section of the courtroom with some colored prisoners.

CRUZ said that he had never seen OSWALD with any strong
looking Latin-American type individuals, but he could reme

old whgmlmwmmmﬂhﬂ_dm_

200 pounds, standing in front of the Maison Blanche Building with
a camera and taking pictures of n

OSWALD was distributing leaflets there. He asked a few people -
"ﬁ' where they were from and seemed interested in what was going on.

|| He was dressed in a suit and tie and wore dark glasses.

|
|
=i |
l
|




CRUZ said that he did not know ANDREW BLACKMON, and
could not identify any of the people in the picture of OSWALD
distributing leaflets in front of the Trade Mart. I showed him
a picture and he identified BRINGUIER, CLAUDIO CRUZ and himself
as being in the picture. He did not know DAVE FERRIE.

CRUZ said that he knows EMILIO SANTANA and he can re-
member that SANTANA was driving a big, almost new car: that
SANTANA told him that he was making money working for the CIA
taking people out of Cuba. CRUZ said that SANTANA came to his
house one time and wanted him (CRUZ) to give him a letter and
some papers which would signify that he (SANTANA) was a member of
ALPHA 66. SANTANA said that this would help him collect some |
money for the group. CRUZ said that after SANTANA got the letter |
and some papers he never returned to his house. CRUZ said that \ |
SANTANA used to hang around the Florida Avenue Project by the [
B & C Supermarket where there used to be a lot of Cubans. CRUZ
said that most of these Cubans have moved to.the St. Thomas
Project.

CRUZ stated that he knows ARCACHA by name only; that

he doesn't know GLORIA FORD, DAVE FERRIE, CLAY SHAW, CLAY BERTRAND,

| DR, GUITART, or anything about the Cuban training camp across the
‘ lake

CRUZ said that some of the .members of ALPHA 66 are:

LOUIS BRETOS:
Who was the head of ALPHA 66 and is now in Miami.

LURDES BRETOS:
Sister of LOUIS BRETOS

| EDUARDO DOMINGUEZ:
Now in Los Angeles, California.

'| Who lived in the Parkchester Apartments in 1962.

ANGEL DEL HIERRO:

DOMINGO EL QUEZABAL:
Who lived on West End Boulevard. |

| ARBEZU: i
| Head of the Cuban Union (how located on University
| Street, % block from Canal Street) |

DR. de la CRUZ: ‘
Who is a Loyola or Tulane professor.

SATO: |
Who is now going to L.S.U. in Baton Rouge.

CARLOS WHISHMARCH:
Who went to train in a camp somewhere with MENOYO (a |
|

lieutenant in Fidel Castro's army).

‘ ANDREW J. SCIAMBRA
|

|‘ AJS/leb =2=
|I




‘IM EMORANDIUM

| March 6, 1967 ‘

TO: JIM GARRISON ‘
FROM: L. LOISEL
RE: INFORMATION FROM MAY HILL REGARDING WEISS AND BERNADOS

AS HAVING SENT L. H. OSWALD TO HIM FOR EMPLOYMENT

WM, residing at 1912 General Pershing Street on Saturday, March
4, 1967, at 6:30 P. M. at BERNADOS' residence.

Loisel asked Mr. BERNADOS if he could recall back in
1963 when L. H. OSWALD came into his shop and applied for a job
and where OSWALD had been sent by BERNADOS or WEISS after they
told him that they had no employment at that time.

|
Lynn Loisel reports interviewing one WARREN BERNADOS, J
|

Mr. BERNADOS told Loisel that he remembered of hearing
his ex-business associate, JULIUS WEISS, talk of this incident.
BERNADOS further stated that he and WEISS had dissolved their
partnership shortly before this, because of financial difficulties
and he was not present when OSWALD came by the art shop which was
and is still located at 621 Chartres.

BERNADOS stated that WEISS had told him OSWALD applied
for a job in his dark room and after he was told that WEISS
didn't need any help at the time, OSWALD asked where else he
could try to obtain a job. WEISS told him that he could try
JACK BEECH'S, MAY HILL, or other shops in the area. Loisel
then asked BERNADOS if it was possible that someone had sent |
OSWALD to WEISS and BERNADOS said he didn't think that anyone
had sent OSWALD. BERNADOS said that this was a daily occurence
for people to stop in looking for work, and for WEISS or |
BERNADOS to tell them other places that they could go in search J

of work. !

Loisel then asked BERNADOS if he knew CLAY SHAW and
BERNADOS said only slightly. Loisel then asked BERNADOS if it
was possible that CLAY SHAW had sent OSWALD to WEISS'S, and
BERNADOS said that he felt sure that he hadn't. Loisel asked
BERNADOS if he knew where WEISS was living and BERNADOS gave Loiaei
WEISS'S address which was 2222 North Broad Street. Loisel then

departed, time being 6:50 P. M.

Loisel then drove to 2222 North Broad Street and
arrived there at 7:15 P. M. ILoisel told Mr. WEISS that he
had just interviewed Mr. BERNADOS and BERNADOS told him that he
should speak with WEISS in regard to L. H. OSWALD seeking |
employment with him, WEISS.




WEISS told Loisel that he remembers the incident
pretty well because the FBI had spoken with him about this

| before. Weiss told Loisel that he had no openings at the

time for Oswald who had applied for a job as a dark room helper.
WEISS said that he sent OSWALD to several places to look for a
job, and that one of these places was JACK BEECH'S. He said
that BEECH was a good friend of his and that's why he can
remenber sending OSWALD to BEECH'S, He said that OSWALD had
filled out an application for a job at someplace, WEISS

doesn't remember that place, and said that OSWALD had put WEISS
down as a reference and that OSWALD said that he had worked

for WEISS for three years.

Loisel asked WEISS if he knew CLAY SHAW and if it
was possible that CLAY SHAW had sent OSWALD to him (WEISS)
for a job. WEISS told Loisel that he knows SHAW pretty good,
as a owner, customer, relationship, also that SHAW had attended

a book review party in WEISS'S shop (WEISS had taken picutures ——+

for the author of the book and when the book was published,
WEISS gave a little party for the author). WEISS further stated
that CLAY SHAW passes his shop occasionally and will wave as

he walks by. WEISS again stated that he was sure that SHAW
hadn't sent OSWALD to his (WEISS'S shop).

Loisel would further report that both WEISS and
BERNADOS were gquiet, soft spoken men, a little on the odd side,
but seemed to be telling the truth.

|
|
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' records and this time ingluded the Delayed Registratidns with

‘state, also Mr. Ciaccio indicated that it is possible that one's

Septenber 13, 1967

TO: IOUISs IVON, Chief Investigatoz
FROM: CLIENCY NAVARRE, Investigator , . oy

SUBJECT: ATTEMPT TO LOCATE BIRTH RECORDS OF CLAY LAVERGNE SHAW

Officer Navarre on September 12, 1967, contacted The
Health Unit 3t Kentwood, Louisiana by long distance telephone
at # 1-229-5981 and requested a birth record check on CLAY
LEVERGNE SHAW. This officer was advised that their record eonly
revert back to 1929.

Officer Navarre then contacted the Health Unit at 2k
Amite, Iouisiana, by long distance telephone at # 1-248-8151 and
requested the same as above. After a thorough check the above
offjcer was advised that no record was located on CLAY SHAW or
CLAY BERTRAND. >

Officer Navarre then went in person to the State
Office Building located 508 Loyola Avenue, New Orleans, Louisiana,
and spoke with Mr. Anthony Ciaccio, Director, Division of Public
Heslth Statistics Louisiana State Board of Health. Mr. Ciaccio
advised that his personnel had already made a thorough search
and concluded that there is no birth record for one CLAY L.
SHAW or CLAY BERTRAND in the State of Louisiana. The surname
of SHAW does not appear anywhere in the files corresponding
with his mother, ALICE HERRINGTON or father, GLARIS L. SH2W,
during the years between 1900 and 1920. These checks were mads
on variations of the entire name and different spelllngs for
colored and white.

Officer Navarre and Mr. Ciaccio again checked the

negative results.

3 delayed registration is one that is recorded later
in one's lifetime to obtain a birth certificite when at birth
the parents failed to do so.

Mr. Ciaccio and his personnel, with their wvast
knowledge of birth records, concluded that if MR. SHAW has a '
recorded birth record, it is under another name or from another

birth could go unrecorded through their entire lifetime.

Mr. Ciaccio also informed that the recording of
tirths in the 1900's through 1930 was very poor especiaily in !
outlying country parishes. : |
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CRIMINAL DISTRICT COURT
PARISH OF ORLEANS
STATE OF LOUISIAMA

- STATE OF LOUISIANA

e s as

versus

NUMBER: 198-059
SECTION: "cH

CLAY L. SHAW

1
L e S )
= 2 s 2 b oo

P I
- I I I

MOTION FOR A CONTINUANCE
OR CHANGE OF VENUE

Now Into Court comes CLAY L. SHAW, the defendant herein,
through his undersigned atlorneys, and respectiully represents:
1
That the District Attorney for the Parish of Ozleans has {iled
in these proceedings a "Motion to Select Trial Date, " which said motion had
no foundation in law for the reason that it is the responsibility of the District
Attorney, within legal limitations, to set such initial trial date.
I
That subsequent to the filing of this motion, the Court has upon
numerocus vccasions referred to same ae evidencs of the Stats desiring a
speedy trial; and further, upon several occasions stated from the bench that
the defense has likewise roquested a speedy trial, That these :ziaterients by
the Court to the effect that the defense has raquested a speedy trial have been
without foundation in fact, as may be seen by reference to the record herein,
including the stenographic notes of the court reporter.
I
That your defendant herein was arrested on March 1, 1967, and
that undue and prejudicial publicity in connection with such arrest was insti-
gated and caused by the District Attorney for the Fariah of Orleans, in that,
among other things, he permitted or caused his then chicf investigator,
Williars Gurvich, to presm;t over all local television atzlicns a2 prepared
statemant in connection with said arrest; permitted the cameras and sound

equipment of tha local television statlons to record asd tranamit the conveyadcs




‘of your defendant, handcuffed, from the Office of the District Attornsy to the

Police Central Lock-up in a circus-like atmosphere; furanished to the local
press a detailed list of all of the property seized by his office from the home
of your defendant, some articles of which were not even remotely revelant
to the charge against your defendant, but on the other hand, were of such a
nature as to prejudice your defendant in the minds of the public and prospec-
tive jurors; that the said District Attorney permitted LIFE MAGAZINE, a
nationally circulated publication, to photograph said items of alleged evidence.
1w

That commencing with the date of your defendant's arrest, the
Disn-iict Attorney for the Parish of Orleans began a deliberate and crlculated
publicity barrage against your defendant on a local, nationwide and world-
wide basis, which has resulted in almost daily newspaper, television and
radio releases of such a nature as to render It Impessible for your defendant
to receive a fair trial at this time or in the very near futurs.

v

That the said District Attorney for the Parish of Orleans and/or
hia cooperators have particularly, but not exclusively, committed the follow-
ing acts which were designed to, and 28 2 matter of fact have, seriously
prejudiced the right of your defendant to a fair trial and hinplanted in the
minds of the public and prospective jurors the theories of the District Attorney
{or the Parish of Orleans with respect to his contention of guilt on the part of
your defendant:

2. That he had and still has as his frequent companion an

individual who writes under the name of Mark Lans and

who is the author of a pulp book entitled, "Rush to Judoment, "

and the said Jim Garrison on &t 'east one cccaslon has




Ty

. g

permitted or acquiesced to newspaper ads wherein

he endorsed the said book, 2ll as will appear by

photostat of said advertisement attached hereto as
* Exhibit "A. "
b, That the said Mark Lane who, defendant Is informed,
either is or was a practicing lawyer, has made numerous
television, radio and newspaper releases expounding his
theories on the assassination t:;I the Late President Kennedy
and commenting fa\-rorably upon the valldity of the case of
the District Attorney for the Parish of Orleans as against
your defendant, CLAY L., SHAW;
¢. That among the public appearances made by the said
Mark Lane was a speech to the Junior Bar Section of the
Louisiana Par Assgoclation in Biloxi, Mississippi, again
expounding his said theories, which said speech was given
wide news coveraga by the local media., While the ex-
pounding of the theoriss of the said Mark Lane may not
have entailed a direct comment on the gullt or innocence
of your defendant, such theories, if accepted, do have a .
direct bearing upon your defendant's guilt or innocence.
d. That at approximately the same time that a preliminary
hearing was held in connection with the present charge
against your defendant, the said Mark Lane arranged for
the world premiere of the motion plcture verslon of the
said pulp book, "Rush to Judgment, " which said book ard
motion picture were of a highly inflasnmatory nature,
sharply, caustically and sarcastically critical of the
findings of the Warren Commission, which said findings
negate the guilt of your defendanti that said world premiere
was held in New Orleans and viewed by a large percentags of

the adult audience.
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e. From the date of Shaw's arrest on March 1, 1967,
through the date of the filing of this Motlon, the nowse
media, iacluding newspapers, radio, television, national
weeklys and monthlys have sought and readily obtained
detailed and lengthy intoxviewe of the District Attorney

Jim Carrizon with reference to his alleged plot to assassi-

!

pate President Kennedy which alleged plot, by his statements,
includes Clay L. Shaw, and these utlerances or interviews
have besen widely publicized and broadcast by the news media.

As an example of such an interview, defendant attaches hereto

a photostatic copy of a twelve-hour interview contained in
the October lssue of PLAYROY MACAZINE, a national
monthly, with wids circulation among the male populace
of the City of New Orleans, which magazine is presently
being sold and distributed at almost every newstand in

the City of New Orleans;

f. Defendant further shows that In furtherance of said
interview, the District Attorney for the Parish of Orleans
did during the week of September 18 go to New York City
where he gave lengthy Interviews to one or more mambsrs
of ths news media in support of the stand taken by him in
the Playboy article, and for the specific purpose of further
publicizing his alleged case in the plot to aszassinate
President Kennedy;

g. That the local press, particularly the NEW ORLEANS

STATLS-ITEM and the TIMES PICAYUNE, have almost
daily commented in one form or ancther upon the case
pending against CLAY L. SHAW, your defendznt herein,
all as will be shown by photostats of news articles, which
are attached bereto and selected at random as to date and
soblication.
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e. From the date of Shaw's arrest on March 1, 1967,
through the date of the filing of this Motion, the news
media, including newspapers, radio, television, natlonal
weeklys and monthlys have sought and readily obtained
detailed and lengthy interviews of the District Attorney

Jim Garrison with reference to his alleged plot to assassi-

pate President Kennody which alleged plot, by his statements,
includes Clay L. ‘Shaw, and these utterances or interviews
have been widely publicized and broadeast by the news media.

As an example of such an interview, defendant attaches hereto

a photostatic copy of a twelve-hour interview contained in
the October lssue of PLAYEOY MACGAZINE, a national
monthly, with wida circulation among the male pepulace
of the City of New Orleans, which magazine is presently
being sold and distributed at almost every newstand in

the City of New Orleans;

£f. Defendant further shows that in furtherance of said
intexrview, the District Attorney for the Parish of Crleans
did during the week of September 18 go to New York City
where he gave lengihy interviews to one or more members
of the news media in support of the stand taken by him in
the Ilayboy article, and for the specific purpose of further
publicizing his allegad case in the plot to assassinate
President Kennedy;

g. That the local press, particularly the NEW ORLEANS
STATES-1TEM and ths TIMES PICAYUNE, have almost
daily commented in one form or ancthey upon ths case
pending against CLAY L. SHAW, your defendant herein,
ali as will be shown by photostats of news articles, which
&re attachaed hereto and selected at random as to date and

publication,
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h. That the local television stations; pamely, WDSU

WWL and WVUE, have on a regular basis recapped the

claims of the District Attorney with relation to CLAY

L. SHAW and the alleged plot to assassinate President

Kennsdy, during thelr prime hours of news casting,

and this activity continues through the date of the filing

of this Motion;

f. That one or more of the witnesses who testified

against your defendant in the Preliminary Hearing held

in this matter, and presumably will testify in the trial

of this casze, have appeared before public luncheon clubs

and other gatherings and publicly commented upon their

future and past testimony, as well as the substance of what

other allaged witnesses will testify to on the trial of thia

cause, and that these utterances have been glven wide and

extensive coverage by the news mediaj

j« On information and belief your defendant, CLAY L,

SHAW, believes and tnerefore avers that the District

Attorney and members of his staff have closely collabo-

ratad with members of the newes media during the course

of their investigation, divulging to them certain informa-
_tion and facts related to the hearing, all of which have re-

sulted In more than usual, extensive coverage of the case

pending against your defendant, CLAY L. SHAW;

k. That the vast majority of newspaper coverage has

been front-page coverage in Now Crlsans;

1. That the newap .per 2od televizion publicity accorded

defendant prior to and subsequent to the Indictment herein
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\jury.
In the event, but only in the event, this Court should {ind that

has been such as to prejudice the readers of same
against the defendant;

m. The attempt to try alleged charges against defendant
by press relenses has caused prejudice against the de-
fendant in the City of New Orleans and will embarrass

the selection of a fair and impartial jury,

Your defendant allegea that the trial of this cause should be
continuad until a date more than six months hence, or until such time as

the atmosphere is such as to permit the selection of a falr and impartial

the defendant is not entitled to the relief hereinabove requested; then, and
in that event, defendant reiterating each and every allegation hereinabove

stated, as though copied herein in extenso, moves to change the venue of
e

the trial of this proceeding on the ground that, due to great and widespread
publicity glven through news media of all kinds, to the arrest of defendant,
to the preliminary hearing, to the Indictment against him, and vo the allegad

evidence against him, there exists 2 prejudice in the public mind of such a

nature that a fair and lmpartial trial cannot be obtainad in this parish or in

those parishes immediately adjoining this parish; and that, therefore, &
change of venue should be grantsd to a parish in which said p;r_ej-udlce does
not exist a;td' sufficlently far-removed from the Parish of Orleans s0 as to
avoid the possibility of sald prejudice existing., This motion Is made in order
to obtain a fair and impartial trial and not for the purpese of delay.
WHEREFORE, defendant prays that the trial of this cause be
continued to a date no lass then six montha hence, or until the Iropact of tha
aforedetallad publicity has subsided o a degree which will make possible a

fair and impartial trial for your defendant,

aba
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I In the alternative, and in the event that this Honorable Court
ﬁ should overrule the foregoing Motion for a Continvance, your defendant
;' prays that a change of venue be granted to 2 parish within the State of
| Louisiana in which prejudice against your defendant does not exist and.
;I suificiently far-removed {rom the FParish of Orleans s0 as to avold the
' possibility of said prejudice existing.
EDWARD F, WEGMANN, Attorney for
Defendant
| WILLIAM J. WEGMANN, Attorney for
Defendant
¥. IRVIN DYMOND, Attorney for
Defendant
STATE OF LOUISIANA
| PARISH OF ORLEANS
BEFORE ME; the undersignad authority, personally came and
appeavred:
EDWARD F. WEGMANN
| who, after having been duly sworn did depose and say:
I That he is ona of the attorneys for the Defendant, CLAY L, SHAW,
in the above and foregoing Motlon for a Continuance; that he has read same
‘ and that all of the allegations therein contained are true and correct to the
best of his knowledge, information and belief.
EDWARD ¥, WEGMANN
| SWORN TO AND SUBSCRIBED
| BEFORE ME THIS 26TH DAY
OF SEPTEMBER, 1967.
NOTZRY PUBLIC
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SERVICE REPORT. CD 87 pa SS G No
Reed, 11-24-63 By Dale funderlich
(short irrelevant paragraph re, Ruth Paine,) |

. Heed, same time from Joim Rice SAIC New Orleans, La.

In December of 1962 or Jen 1963 Elmo Beopple (New Orleans Police Dept, Private.) !
sold tires to 2 man who called himself A.J. Hidell and also said he owned an electrical :
contracting shop called A.J. Electrical. The tires were bought for a 56 or 57 Ford sta. wag.
Yight in color. Tires were ::har;ed to electrical company and a bed address was given. Address
was checked out and no One bad heard of Hidell. When the tires were purchased Hidell signed
a charge receipt. The receipt with the signature is being mailed & this office from the
Lee Tire Center Inc., Birminghsm, Ala, (2901 3rd ive. S) Beopple leter saw the man repres-
enting himself as Hidell on T.V. kending out "Fair Play for Cuba®™ literature, only this time
he was referred to as Lee Harvey Oswald, Beopple stated that he was sure that Hidell and Gxm
Oswald were the saze person. s

The inforhation re. Hidell was checked out and it xexadsa wifounded. The correct
spelling was Hydell. (1) !

(The important thing here i3 to find out at exactly what time Oswald's alias i
was publicised on television. If it was after the 24ith Nov. tnen Beopple could not have
invented this.)

J. Phillip Stein (‘mown es Jerry) received a phone call from a man identifying
himself as Jack. Stein sharss an apartment with Donald Mitchell, 1501 Gen Taylor St. New
Orlezans. Jack ssked fur derman Coleman, a former roommate of Stein's., Colsman hes since
married and no longer lives with Stein. Jack said he wanted to contect Coleman, who is sup-
posed to be an ssst. District attorney for Orlesns Parish., because he was writing a book °
about a person called Farry, and that Farry was a hypnotist or something of that nature.
Farry is believed to be the person Oswald how to use a rifle with a scope on it, Farry has
a large collection of rifles of his own. He further indicated that Farry had been in Dallas
approximately two weeks ago. Also that after the classes in the use of a rifle took place
1n Hmv Orleans and Oswald left, Ferry kept in touch with Oswald by mail.

Following information from SA Bennett, PRS. Bennett stated that he and SAIC
ﬁiree of New/Orlesns had talied witin SAIC Rice of Hew Orleans and that the name Farry had been
checked out and it was unfounded. The cooresct spelling was Ferrie.

('Ihe above information explains how the Secret Service kmew about Ferrie on
the 24th, before he was aressted.) ¢
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January 31, 1967

TOz JIM GARRISON, DISTRICT ATTORNEY
FROM : FRANK MELOCHE, INVESTIGATOR
: LEE H. OSWALD

On January 31, 1967, at approximately 12:30 P.M.,
I checked with all of the arrest books from the First District
Police Station. On August 9, 1963, under H-4843-63, the follow-
ing arrests were recorded in book NO. A-657:
LEE H. OSWALD, W/M 23 - 5'9" tall - 140 lbs.
Date of Birth - October 18, 1939
Nationality - Cuban
Occupation - None
Marital Stat. - Married
This subject was paroled by Albert Heckman. This
subject was booked with 828 M.C.S. 42-22, disturbing the peace by
creating a scene. The subject was arrested from the 700 Block of
Canal Street on August 9, 1963 at 4:15 P.M. The subject appeared
in Second Municipal Court on August 12, 1963 and was found guilty.

He was fined $10 or ten days. Also arrested with LEE H. OSWALD

were the following:

CARLOS JOSE BRINGIUER, 501 Adele Street, Apt. "F"
CELSO M. HERNANDEZ, 501 Adele Street, Apt. "F"

MIGUEL CRUZ, 2526 Mazant Street

All three subjects posted a $25 cash appearance bond at
7:30 P.M, on August 9, 1963.
All charges were dismissed in Second Municipal Court of

the above three subjects.

DETECTIVE FRANK MELOCHE
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MEMOQERANDUM

January 17, 1967

TO: JIM GARRISON
FROM: FRANK MELOCHE
RE: INTERVIEW OF EMPLOYEES OF JONES PRINTING COMPANY

L.EJL Cl‘ﬁuﬁhl

On this date at approximately 12 Noon I arrived at Jones
Printing Company, 442 Girard. On arrival I spoke with Mrs. Myra Silvers,
WEF, residing at 740 Helois Street, Metairie, Louisiana, an employee of
the company for twenty vears who informed me that Mr. Douglas Jones,
owner ‘of Jones Printing Company was not in and would not be back for
several days. : '

I identified myself to Mrs. Silvers, told her my business and
talked to her in reference to Lee Harvey Oswald and the leaflets printed
by Jones Printing Company back in 1963. Mrs. Silvers informed me that
on May 29, 1963, a gentleman, WM, who identified himself as Mr.

Osborne had entered the establishment and at first talked with her in
reference to printing 1,000 leaflets labeled Cuba Fair Play,K Committee.
She said at this time she was in doubt about the type of leaflet and
called on Mr. Arthur Nuessly, WM, 63 years old, residing at 317
Warrington Drive, New Orleans, an employee of Jones Printing Company
for 49 years. She spoke to him in reference to this leaflet, whether
or not to print it since it was involving politics. Mr. Nuessly

said he could see nothing harmful in it and to go ahead and print it.

On June 4, 1963, Mr. Osborne (or Oswald) returned to the
establishment, picked up the leaflets, paid Mrs. Silvers in the amount
of $9.60 and left. ' I spoke to Mrs. Silvers and asked had this man
Osborne (or Oswald) been in the establishment before. She replied
that he hadn't and she hasn't seen him since the day he picked the
leaflets up. I also asked her if he was alone when placing the order
and picking it up and she replied that he was completely alone both
times. I asked Mrs. Silver who had referred Jones Printing Company
to Osborne (or Oswald) and she stated as far as her knowledge, no one;
however, he worked for the William Riley Coffee Company which was
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just across the street and that they did all the printing for hiléy
Coffee Company. 2

I spoke with Mr. Nuessly who stated he printed the leaflets
but had no contact with this man Osborne (or Oswald), had not talked
to him, in fact, didn't even know what he looked like. I asked both
Mrs. Silvers and Mr. Nuessly if these names were familiar to them: |
Sergio Achaca Smith, Dave Ferrie, Carlos Correga. Both stated none of
the names were familiar to them. Then I asked them if they had done
much business or had been doing business with any Latin American or
Spanish people and was informed by Mrs. Silvers that they had very
little walk-in business, most was contract or long established accounts.
‘Mrs. Silvers further informed me that have no records what-
soever or even a copy of the leaflet. The FBI came in several times
and had asked if they could take the information, that they would
return it. sShe agreed to let them take it but to this day nothing .
has been returned. Mrs. Silvers and Mr. Nuessly both stated that FBI i
Agents have been in several times and they told them the same thing

they just told me.
A/ |

FRANK MELOCHE
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and verified that lirs. COOPZR had discussed this matter with
them prior to repcrting same. TURNLEY stated that iMrs.
COOPER recalled that when filling out the card she wrote
the words "LEE" and 'OSWALD" so clocse f%Cgether zhat she had
to write the word "HARVEY!.on an angle between them.

TURNLEY stated that he determined Mrs, COODER
worked 7:30 AM.to 11:30 AM and 3:30 PM to 7:00 PX on a

a—

split shift and was off duty on Novembexr 11, 1953, She worked

part of a day on November 12 and 13, 1963, She worked hexr
regutar shift on November 14 and 15, 1963, She was then 2£f

for three days and again worked her regular shiit on Noveaber

19, 20, 21, 22, and.23, 1983. Mr, TURNLEY stated that the
only available toll tickets at Covington were those for
Nevember 21 and 22, 1963, which were visibly checked, and

no such ticket was located., IHe stated that tickets for dates

previous to November 21, 1963, had been forwarded to the

Accounting Department and were mixed in with all eof the ciher

toll tickets, including direct-distance dialing tickeis
for the entire New Orleans area, IHe stated the Covingion

Office of Southern Bell handles calls from Covington, Slidell,

Mandeville, Madisonville, Pearl River, and LeCombe, Louisi-
ana. He said Mrs, COOPER believes the call.oviginated at

'Slidell, Louisiana. s

Mr. TURNLEY stated that he is attempting to
arrange for an, IBM.run on all foll tickets in New Orleans,
which he estimated to be approximately 70,000. He stated
that the check would . consist of three separate runs of
these’ tickets -and would necessitate the entire Accounting

Section being shut down.
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UNITED S'I"ATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Houston, Texas

May 25, 1564

LEE HARVEY OSWALD
DTERNAL SECURITY - R - CUBA

On May 19, 1864, a confidential source advised
that one lartin (Marty) Abelow was formerly employed at

tne National Aercnautics and Space Administration (NASA),
Houston, Texas, He stated Abelow was originally employed

LNeea

Alreraflt Corporation but was on special assign-

e EA$A. He has since returned to regular employment
&t Locicheed and is gtationed with that company in Sunnyville,

rnia,

Scurce stated that while Abelow was employed in
tfouston he made 2 trip to New Orieans and to the best of
source!s recollection this was about the same time that

Oswald was in New Orleans distributing Fair Play for Cuba

Ture,

Source stated that Abelow brought back several

items of this type from New Orleans and exhibited them to
individuals around NASA. He stated on one occasion he
heard Abelow state that he should probably furnish these
items to the Federal Bureau of Investigation.

f2 . . 3 = PNl g A o Bevn s =
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Source also advised that Abelow made a trip to
Mexlico City at a time he felt was approximately the sanme
time Oswald was in Mexico City. He stated he did not
recall the exact dates but based this assumptlon on his
recollection of newspaper items regardinhz Osweld's trip
to Mexico, _
frequent weekend trips to Dallas, Texas, where he clalmed
he had an uncle residing. Source stated that although he
has no indication that Abelow was acquainted with Oswzld,
he thought that the possibility did exist and for that
reason he was fuwrnishing this iInformation to the Federal
Bureau of Invectigation for its information.

Source stated he also reczlls that Abelow made
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MEMORANDUM

Januvary 17, 1967

: JIM GARRISON
FROM: y FRANK MELOCHE
RE: INTERVIEW OF EMPLOYEES OF JONES PRINTING COMPANY

On this date at approximately 12 Noon I arrived at Jones
Printing Company, 442 Girard. On arrival I spoke with Mrs. Myra Silvers,
WEF, residing at 740 Helois Street, Metairie, Louisiana, an employee of
the company for twenty years who informed me that Mr. Douglas Jones,
owner of Jones Printing Company was not in and would not be back for
several days.

I identified myself to Mrs. Silvers, told her my business and
talked to her in reference to Lee Harvey Oswald and the leaflets printed
by Jones Printing Company back in 1963. Mrs. Silvers informed me that

on May 29, 1963, a gentleman, WM, who identified himself as Mr.
Osborne had entered the establishment and at first talked with her in
reference to printing 1,000 leaflets labeled Cuba Fair Play, Committea.
She said at this time she was in doubt about the type of leaflet and
called on Mr. Arthur Nuessly, WM, 63 years old, residing at 317
Warrington Drive, New Orleans, an emplovee of Jones Printing Company
for 49 years. she spoke to him in reference to this leaflet, whether
Or not to print it since it was involving politics. Mr. Nuessly

said he could see nothing harmful in it and to go ahead and print it.

] On June 4, 1963, Mr. Osborne (or Oswald) returned to the
establishment, picked up the leaflets, paid Mrs. Silvers in the amount
of $9.60 and left. 1 spoke to Mrs. Silvers and asked had this man
Osborne (or Oswald) been in the establishment before. She replied
that he hadn't and she hasn't seen him since the day he picked the
leaflets up. I also asked her if he was alone when placing the order
and picking it up and she replied that he was completely alone both
Fimes. I asked Mrs. Silver who had referred Jones Printing Company
to Osborne (or Oswald) and she stated as far as her knowledge, no one;
however, he worked for the William Riley coffee Company which was
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just across the street and that they did all the printing for Riley
Coffee Company.

I spoke with Mr. Nuessly who stated he printed the leaflets
but had no contact with this man Osborne (or Oswald), had not talked
to him, in fact, didn't even know what he looked like. I asked hoth
Mrs. Silvers and Mr. Nuessly if these names were familiar to them:
Sergio Achaca Smith, Dave Ferrie, Carlos Correga. Both stated none of
the names were familiar to them. Then I asked them if they had done
much business or had been doing business with any Latin American or
Spanish people and was informed by Mrs. Silvers that they had very
little walk-in business, most was contract or long established accounts.

Mrs. Silvers further informed me that have no records what-
soever or even a copy of the leaflet. The FBI came in several times
and had asked if they could take the information, that they would"
return it. She agreed to let them take it but to this day nothing
has been returned. Mrs. Silvers and Mr. Nuessly both stated that FBI
Agents have been in several times and they told them the same thing

they just told me. s 7
Fid

FRANK MELOCHE




FBI FEPORT. CD 75 paze 301.

(This page is one of the 40 classified pages on Ferrle previously listed. It comes
from a file on Ferrie which they have in the Archives, and which the Archivist is
letting me see bits of. He has to check through each ;:sge to see 1if it is classified.

Presumably ha slipped up by letting me see this page.

i ; 11/25/63

HERMAN XOHLUMAN, Assistant District Attorney, Parizh of Orleans, advised that he is familiap
.with Dand F:.:J’.I‘? from his pest exnerience as a news reporter. KOHLHAN said e
Ha adyised that he heard fhat

fea 5to on FERRIE'S gctivities seve BATS 270,
* : EE HARVEY OSWalD

FERRIE mag ﬁenti.o':adin nnection gith beine a3sg g o LiE y
alked to JAC N. & Drl-;ate nyo {c or who "rafresnad =k - LI a

and he

. He advissdothat F?_E.R]:r. was inta-viewnd by menpers of the District Attorney's
staff and denied Xnowing LEE Harvey OSWALD or having any information about OSVALD's being

in the Civilien Air Patrol.

KOHLMAN stated that the District Attommey's office had received information from the
Intelligence unit of the New Orleans imik Folice Department who Bad previously conducted
inquiries regarding FIRRIE's conn..ction,or Buban astivities. An unknowmn police officer
bad told tbe intelligence Division of the New Orleans Police Department that he was in

the Civil Air Patrol with LEE HARVEY OSWALD and that FERRIE knew OSiALD,

KOHLMUAN advised thst because FERRLE must have known OSWALD and because it appeared he
bed lied when he denied knowing OSEALD, FERRIE was arrested.

N¥ew Orlsans, Loulsiana File # NO 89-69
; Date dictated: 11/25/63
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MEMORANDUM

September 20, 1967

z JIM GARRISON, District Attorney
FROM: JAMES L. ALCOCK, Assistant District Attorney
RE: RICHMOND TANKERSLEY

* Kk Kk % % k% k * Kk k K kR * Kk % h * * * % %k *k k * * % * W

Officer Fenner Sedgebeer and I interviewed
RICHMOND TANKERSLEY at the Lafayette Station of the United
States Post Office. The interview took place at about
11:30 A.M. on September 8, 1967. Mr. TANKERSLEY, an employee
of the post office, was shown a blown-up copy of the H. D.
Holmes Exhibit 3A found on page 176, volume 20 of the Warren
Commission Report. This exhibit depicts a filled-in post
office form No. 3546. TANKERSLEY explained he filled the
form in on October 11, 1963 and mailed it to Dallas, Texas
to inform the postal authorities there that LEE H. OSWALD
had closed his New Orleans Post Office box (See C.E. 2476,
P. 670, vol. 25). The reason for this action was that the
New Orleans Post Office was still receiving mail for OSWALD
addressed to his Dallas post office box number 2915. Mr.
TANKERSLEY did not hesitate at a2ll in identifying his hand-
writing on form 3546. Further, he said he received the
change of address order filled out by OSWALD in September, 1963.
He also recalled seeing OSWALD once or twice getting mail
from his New Orleans Post Office box during the Summer of 1963.
Mr. TANKERSLEY filled out a form 3546 using information
supplied by me. This was requested of him for purposes of
handwriting comparison with the Holmes exhibit.
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